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4 Brief Word . . .
This Centennial Historical Booklet has been prepared in response to a general

demand for a souvenir booklet commemorating the one hundredth birthday of
Worth County, Missouri. In no sense may this be considered a complete history
of the first one hundred years, but rather a concerted attempt to give a written
and visual presentation of the growth of the community into a dynamic force
which made for progress in the middle west.

It contains, to the best of the knowledge of it’s contributors, a true and ac­
curate record of our county structurally and economically, recording in pictures
some of the old and some of the new. Needless to say none of us can remember
back to the beginning of the county so we have had to rely on information handed
down through the generations and a History of Worth and Gentry Counties pub­
lished in 1882.

Residents have been liberal in lending the committee pictures of early indus—
try, pioneers, and of buildings long since removed or demolished to make way for
progress. Local business people and wholesale suppliers have liberally contributed
funds to provide the advertising herein which not only financed a major portion
of this book but also gave us a printed record of our county as we know it today.

Much time has been spent in collecting and editing the copy, and none have
profited personally from it’s publication. Care has been taken to prevent errors in
information as well as the spelling of names and the committee makes apology
for any that might appear. We appreciate the liberal contribution of pictures and
regret that limitation of space prevents the use of all of them.

We herewith present the Panorama of events which led to the founding of a
community which helped to build the west during an era when our country was
emerging from a struggling pioneer nation to a great Democracy.

CENTENNIAL BOOKLET COMMITTEE

Nobel Aldrich ‘_
Mrs. Gordon Goff
Gordon Goff
Mrs. Fred Michel

Published by
WORTH COUNTY CENTENNIAL CORPORATION

Printed by
RUSH PRINTING Co., MARYVILLE, MISSOURI
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

SEATED—Kel+on Shipley. Della Korn, Mary Lou Long. Venifa Wilkinson. Trustin Wilkinson, Chase Mc­
Laughlin. TOP—Noble Aldrich, Gordon Goff. Berniel Gabberf, Bob Pierce. Gail Mofsinger. Glenn
Hunter and Kenneth Thompson. Kermit Bram, member not presenf.

We are pleased to take opportunity to extend a “Thank You” for the time and
effort of anyone contributing to the success of our Centennial Celebration. It has
required persistence, and support of all county residents, and we are indeed grate­
ful for the spirited teamwork and enthusiasm that has characterized the Centen­
nial project from beginning to end.

While the interest, hard work and achievement of members of the centennial
organization (Page 4) are well known, we acknowledge too, the assistance of
countless others who wore centennial badges, donned centennial apparel, partici­
pated in the various events or merely extended approval.

We feel it has been a time of enjoyment for the residents and former residents
of the surrounding communities, and that it has, more than any event in many
years, brought about a closer bond and spirit of unity, toward community progress
among our citizenry.

With appreciation,

KELTON SHIPLEY, Chairman

GORDON GOF F, Vice—Chairman
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Cashiers and Gates
Richard Houk
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John Heaton
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Spectacle Division
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Gail Wilkinson
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J . V. Stevenson
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Aubrey Wilkinson
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Hazel Michel
Margaret Stephens
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Construction
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Tony Kidney
Howard Weddle
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David Thrasher

Costume and Make-up
Bernadine Thompson*
Lou Goff
Mary Swift
Auda Costin
Wanda Terry
Alice Miller

Sound System
Melvin Warman

Publicity Division
Chase McLaughlin

Press Release
Chase McLaughlin

Radio and Television
Bob Hickman

(Continued on Page 33)
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History of Worth County

Worth County is located in the
northwestern part of the State and
is bounded on the north by the
state of Iowa, on the east by Harri­
son County, on the south by Gentry
County, and on the west by Noda­
way County. It is twenty-one miles
east and west by thirteen miles
north and south and contains 174,720
acres.

Original settlers of Worth County
came from Gentry County. Among
the pioneers of Gentry County was
Henry Lott, who came from South
Missouri (although he came origin­
ally from Clark County, Kentucky).
He settled west of the present town
site of Albany in 1837and there re­
mained until 1840when he moved to
What is now known as Lott’s Grove
in Smith Township, Worth County.
Here he stayed for two or three
years—the solitary settler, not only
of the large grove where he settled
and built his cabin, but of Worth
County. ,

Indians and wild animals were
still there. A strip of land across
the west side of Worth County, a
mile and a half wide was originally
territory of the Otoe Indians. The
east boundary line was about where
Sheridan now stands and the land
extended west to the Missouri
River. The Otoe tribe originated
along the Platte River of Nebraska
and migrated here. They were a
peaceful tribe, although they were
descendants of the hostile Sioux
Indians. This area was included in
lands covered by the Platte Pur­
chase agreement of 1832, between
the federal government and the In­
dians, whereby the government
gave them a few thousand dollars
and some land in Southwest Iowa
with some housing on it. This land
was given to the State of Missouri
and formed what is now part of
Worth, Nodaway, Atchison, Holt
and Andrew Counties. Many Indian
relics are still found along this
boundary line on Platte River in
Worth County. As late as the early
fifties groups of Indians came back

l86l -1961

Henry Lott's children. Laura Hull. Johnny Henry and Henrietta Duckworth. Hen­
ry Sr., left with an Indian woman and the Musquacltie tribe. Later was victim of an
Indian massacre and was buried near Boone, Iowa.

to the river hills on West Fork
Grand River annually for the fall
hunt. They camped near Isadora by
the old Indian trail. Smith Town­
ship was the last place in Worth
County where the Indians wintered
before they were compelled to take
up their march farther into the west­
ern lands where white men had not
yet gone. The Musquakie Tribe ling­
ered until 1853 about the Grand
River country from which they were
loath to leave its sylvan woods, its
sheltering groves, and its murmur­
ing streams for these had doubtless
been the scene of their childhood
homes. To them no land on which
the Great Spirit smiles was more
fitting for a hunting ground, no
streams teemed with finer fish, and
there were no prairies where the
trophies of the hunt were so varied
and abundant.

Henry Lott made friends and
companions of the Indians and
managed a meager sustenance for
himself and his family. After he had
been there about three years, a man
named Wolfe emigrated to the
county with a few others and set­
tled in Lott’s Grove. He purchased
from Lott all of his possessions,
after which Lott moved to what
was called Lott’s Branch in the

same township. Sometime during
the years 1844-1845, he departed
suddenly in the company of a tribe
of vagrant Indians.

After this settlement of Lott’s
Grove, a small colony from Platte
County, consisting of John Fletch­
all, Daniel Cox, Sr., Daniel Cox, Jr.,
Joseph Campbell and E. W. Lynch,
all coming originally from Indiana,
settled in what is known as Fletch­
al1’s Grove, in Fletchall Township.
After coming here Lynch married
Fletchall’s oldest daughter and
many descendants of these families
still reside here.

The next settlements were made
in and about Black's Grove, named
after Judge Adam Black, who was
one of the first county judges.
Black's Grove is in Allen Township,
about two miles south of Grant
City.

Buildings, churches and mills,
were erected in all these groves and
from these settlements the popula­
tion began to spread and increase
until, not only the groves, but every
nook and corner of the county be­
came the home of civilized and pro­
gressive white men.

The county still retains the boun­
daries set out in that act. The act

(Continued on Page 8)
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Oldest Living Resident of Worth County
John Dollols Scoldden

Mr. Soadden was born on December 16, 1860, in Meigs County, Ohio, the son
of Iarnes Soadden and Samantha Barrett Seadden. He was the oldest child in a
family of five boys and one girl. When 15 years of age, he came to Grant City with
his parents in a covered wagon. One of his first jobs as a young man was carrying
the mail on horseback from Grant City to Mount Ayr, Iowa.

On January 6, 1884, he was married to Miss Lucy Lavesta (Bessie) Tilford.
Mrs. Seadden passed away in December, 19-13,just before they were planning to
Celebrate their 60th wedding a1111iversa1'yin January, 1944. Mr. and Mrs. Scadden

were the parents of nine children, three. of them dying in infancy, and Virgil, who

passed away in 1955».Those living are Mrs. Mamie W'iley and Mrs. Goldie l\'lCClel­
Ian of Grant City: Earl Seadden of ‘Haw“thorne,California; Mrs. Gertrude Harvey
and Eardly Seadden of St. Ioseph.

His Children. grandchildren, great grandchildren, great—greatgrandchildren
and friends helped him celebrate his 100th birthday in December, 1960, at the
home of his daughter and husband, Mr. and Mrs. Charles McClellan.
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Direct Descendants of John Dallas Scadden

MRS. PLEASANT (MAMIE) WILEY, born 1890
Mary K. Motsinger Miller 3 Betty Gail Miller

Frances Wiley Motsinger ......... { James Motsinger l_JosephMotsinger
Martha Masters

Pauline Wiley Masters .................... Donna Masters
Samuel Masters

Ella Mae Wiley Barker, R.N. E John BarkerWilliam Barker

Katherine Wiley Spicer ............. Charles W. Spicer

Helen Wiley Hall .............................. E22133 13121111

MRS. CHARLES (GOLDIE) MCCLELLAN, born 1892

Virginia McClellan Stites .......... J ‘J§gi§,?1-ItleesstitesCalvin

Arlene McClellan Marrs .............. J :I[J:aCr1I\;:,3:r§1/Ilzfijlsllrs’IL

Romona Walker Parman .................. Duane ParmanD l P

Janice Mcclellan Walker """"""H Larry Walker .................................................... g L a e arn;1:ln’ arry Wa er, Jr.
Charlene Walker Hindshaw .............

Laverne Walker J Wanda Gail Hindshaw

Charles J. McClellan
Dr. Charles R. McClellan ...........J John Mcclenan

EARL E. SCADDEN, born 1897

5 Annette Scadden
Earl Scadden, Jr.. ................................ Gail Scadden

J Carrol Scadden

MRS. SCOTT (GERTRUDE) HARVEY, born 1899

Judy Harvey
Janet Harvey

Rev. Gerald Harvey ........................... J11]Harvey
Joy Harvey
Jennifer Harvey

EARDLY D. SCADDEN, born 1903

QKurt ScaddenEardly Scadden, Jr. ....................... Lee Scadden
( Vicky Sue Scadden

Raymond Scadden ........................... J Gail Scadden

VIRGIL V. SCADDEN, born 1907

Mona Kay Scadden
Nancy Scadden

..~.»- --I



HISTORY OF WORTH COUNTY
(Continued from Page 5)

also provided for and named three
commissioners to select and locate
a seat of justice for the county. The
commissioners were David Bru­
baker, Nathaniel Mothersead of
Gentry and John D. Williams of
Davis County. They met for or­
ganization of the County in the
town of Oxford on the 4th day of
March, 1861.

Records of proceedings show no
allusions to the action of the State
Commission or to the location of
the County Seat until May 7, 1862.
On this date an order of a higher
count instructed County Seat Com­
mission to lay out three rows of
lots at the west end of the original
town of Smithton, that it be desig­
nated the County Seat and that it be
named Worthville. A survey of this
addition was made and a platt sub­
mitted to the County Court. A con­
troversy arose among the people
whether to make a new town the
County Seat or make Smithton the
County Seat, and local influence de­
layed official action. During this
time the Circuit Court, County
Court and County officials trans­
acted their business from the up­
stairs of Eli Smith's store building.
In the meantime John Fletchall
started a petition which resulted
in a Legislative Act which moved
the County Seat to it's present loca­
tion, the geographical center of the
county, in 1863.County business was
still done at Smithton until some­

Gabriel W. Frakes and wife, born
I821, picture I863. Gave land for Grant
City.

9.

First County Court House of Worth County, Iocai-ed on present court yard, I863.

time in 1864 when a Court House
was provided.

The act authorized the Governor to
appoint county officials and Circuit
Court officers to supervise county
business until regular officers could
be elected legally.

The county was laid out in town­
ships and each township was usual­
ly named for some person who had
been active in organizing the new
county. Andrew Black of Middlefork
Township, William Milligan of
Greene, who is grandfather of 'Mrs.
Bessie Boll and Mrs. Opal Danner,
and Andrew McElvain of Allen
were appointed judges of the Coun­
ty Court by Governor Clayborne
Jackson. Richard S. Coffey was ap­
pointed commissioner to represent
Worth County in transferring of the
revenue from the records of Gentry
County to the new records of Worth
County. The county seat at Smith­
ton was located about two miles
south of the present town of Grant
City. The first Circuit Court was
held at Smithton in 1861 with the
Honorable‘James McFerran as Cir­
cuit Judge. The Governor appointed
the following officers: John Patton,
Sheriff; Wellesly W. T h o r t 0 n ,
Clerk; and W. 0. Lewis, Prosecut­
ing Attorney.

In 1863G. W. Fletchall of Fletch­
all Township presented a petition
signed by three-fifths of the taxable
inhabitants of the county asking
for the removal of the county seat
from Smithton to the center of the

county. The geographical center of
the county is M mile S.E. of the
present courthouse. The same day
the county court appointed Manlove
Cranor, Johnson Miller and Allen
Adkins of Gentry County and Moses
Stingley and Captain Bentley of
Nodaway County as commissioners
to select the site of the new county
seat. In the meantime, the election
was called to determine if the coun­
ty seat should be moved. The elec­
tion returns showed 225 for and 90
against the move. In the same year
the present county seat was located
where it now stands and was named
Grant City in honor of General
Ulysses S. Grant. G. W. Frakes and
Isaac Miller each donated twenty­
five acres of land for the county
seat.

Corn, wheat, and oats, timothy,
clovers, and alfalfa are the princi­
pal crops. In recent years soy beans
have been grown extensively. This
is finiestock country and many fine
horses, cattle, hogs, sheep, and poul­
try are fattened annually for mar­
kets of the world.

The land is principally upland
and what was once called prairie
land, although there are some river
valleys that are very productive.

Good,pure water is abundant. The
three main forks of Grand River
and the Platte River traverse the
county the entire length from north
to south and, with their numerous
tributaries, supply water in un­

(Continued on Page 10)
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The.Soi| omd Water Conservation District
of Worth County

A HISTORY

L. C. LUTI-:s

Like most of the lands acquired by the United
States in the Platte Purchase, the hills and small stream
bottoms of Worth County, Missouri, were found by the
early white settlers in the l840’s to be very fertile for
grain and forage crops. As bottom timber was cleared and
the prairie sod turned by play, this desirable condition
continued until well past the turn of the century. One of
the early newspaper editors, discussing crops and yields
in his own columns, referred to his county as “The King­
dom of Worth.”

However, as the crop years rolled by, it was noticed
that the mellow, black earth was leaving the hillsides,
and in its place yellow clay, stones and gullies met the
eye. The streams, once clear and full-running, despite dry
spells and heavy rains, were bypthe late 1920’s, either
raging muddy torrents, or mere trickles. Bottom fields
were beginning to be either too sandy, or had larger and
larger areas of “gumbo.” The mid 19305, with the
drouths, dust storms and insects brought the realization
that much of our crop land was virtually worthless.

Hugh Hammond Bennett, whose name ranks with
those of Washington and Lincoln as saviours of America,
had long been experimenting and working with the prob­
lems of Soil and Water Conservation, and had some of the
answers. He was named by President Franklin Roosevelt
as first head of our Soil Conservation Service. In addition,
he was wise enough to see that the dimensions of the
job to be done were too big for even the huge resources
of the Federal government. So he evolved the idea of
local Soil Conservation Districts, in which the programs
were planned and administered by local landowners
through their elected supervisors, with the help and tech­
nical know-how of Service men. The right of each farmer
to do much or little, or nothing at all on his own farm
was kept inviolate.

Such a Soil Conservation District was voted into
existence by Worth County farmers in April of 1944. The
first board of supervisors consisted of Earl Rinehart, O.

C. Troutman, Gilbert Gladstone, and E. R. Prest, elected
by their neighbors, and the County Agent, D. E. Bellairs,
served as secretary by Missouri law, as have his succes­
sors, Charles Elwood, John Cassell, Frank Miller, Merritt
Potter and Kenneth Roinang. Other elected supervisors
through the years have been J. C. Payton, Paul Gates,
Wm. R. Penney, C. A. Scott, C. C. Foland, Virgil Golf,
L. C. Lutes, Billy D. Harding, Carl Hiatt, Laz Hawk,
Delbert Jackson, Carl Winemiller, and A. J. Robertson.
In this Centennial year of 1961, the board consists of­
Chairman Carl Winemiller, Paul Gates, Marvin Mercer,
A. J. Robertson, and Kenneth Romang.

The VVorthDistrict has been assisted by several men
of the Soil Conservation Service. The first conservationist
was Roger E. Sherman and his assistant was Robert
Frazier, who still serves on the Worth staff. Mr. Sher­
man’s successor was and is Dale Mitchell who came in
1956. Others who have worked here are Charles Paige,
Charles Campbell, Pat Kelley, Conrad Wilkinson, R. R.
Conrad, John Gibson, and Burton Brown, an Area man,
who lives in Grant City.

Believing that Soil and Water Conservation for fu­
ture generations is a matter for holy consideration, the
Worth boards have tried to implant it in the minds and
hearts of all our people, with a very high degree of suc­
cess. While much remains to be done, a comparison of
progress in the Worth District with that of any other
District, even nationally, gives us a creditable showing.
Worth was first in Missouri to win the St. Louis Globe­
Democrat award for administrative excellence; spon­
sored the first Watershed, the Platte Tributaries Water­
shed, to be built in Missouri; won the Goodyear Award
for distinguished service; put on the State Plowing
Matches and Soil Conservation Field Days in 1858.
Worth supervisors have achieved both state and national
recognition. Two have been Missouri Association di­
rectors and one has been State president and National
councilman, and been keynote speaker at -.1National As­
sociation convention.



HISTORY OF WORTH COUNTY
(Continued from Page 8)

limited quantities for stock and
farm purposes.

There are six political townships
in the county. Allen Township, lo­
cated in the southeast corner of the
county, was named for Aaron M. Al­
len who came from Illinois in 1843.
A few of the pioneer men who
helped in the settlement of this
part of the county are Judge Pat­
terson Cadle and Andrew McElvain
from Illinois, C. R. Dawson from
Casey County, Kentucky; Nathaniel
Blackeley and William Dry from
Tennessee; John Hunt from Ohio
and Samuel Vassas from Kentucky.

Fletchall Township, situated in
the center of the county was named
for John Fletchall who came from

s. . ;_. .,

Charley Silvey's saw mill in I885 at Grimes Ford on Blanche Welsh tarm. Charley was Mattie
Wilkerson's tether.

Indiana in 1844.Phillip Haas, Jake
and Henry Stope came from Ohio
sometime after 1850. Alfred McKin
and sons, Taylor, Daniel and Alfred,
settled one and one-half miles
northeast of Grant City about the
same time.

Greene Township, named in hon-.
or of Greenbury Spoonemore, who
came from Illinois in 1855. Simeon
Willgite came from Woodson Coun­
ty, Kentucky about 1860, and Wil­
liam McCord came from Pennsyl­
vania in 1864and settled in Greene
Township.

Smith Township lies in the north­
east corner of the county. Some of
the early settlers here were Tillman
Guess who came from Tennessee in
1845;John Petry and Ruben Roach,
from Ohio 1847, and James and
J. W. R. Adams, from Copper Coun­

ty, Missouri in 1847.
Union Township is located in the

northwest part of the county.
Among the earliest settlers men­
tioned here were John H. Hagans,
who came from Platte County, Mis­
souri in 1848; Willis Ray from
Kentucky in 1847; Joel Simmons
from Andrew County, Missouri in
1850.

One of the earliest settlers of
Middle Fork Township was Joseph
Campbell, who emigrated from In­
diana in 1842. Others who settled
here were David Dailey, Z. P.
Cadle, and Abraham Cunningham
from Jackson County, Missouri.
Noah Cox, Sr. came from Indiana in
1851; Zachariah Morgan from Iowa
in 1856, and N. W. Howell came
from Tennessee in 1853.

Saw Mill of Grimes Ford
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They Don”r Make ’em Like This Anymore

M M

Firs} Buicks in counfy. phofo faken in HI I. FIRST ON LEFT—Hiram Andrews I909 car. +hird new car in county, Jess in fronf seaf.

' ' SECOND—Dr. O. P. M. Mills and his car. TH|RD—Ben Andrews. wi+h foo} on ‘Fender and his Buick demonsfrafor. Pete Wyman
and Walier Childers on each side. FOURTH—Lewis Eiiioff car. Leslie Dooley af wheel and Maude Ellioh‘ in rear seat

Firsf cars shipped +0 Worfh Counfy by rail. Sfudebakers. Owners: Dr. Bill Roberfson. Ailendaie;
Ike Rineharf, Allendale; Ed Tilion, Allendale: John Tilfon. Aliendale: Joe McE|vain, Denver; W. H.
Tilfon, child in center back.‘
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The W. H. Hathaway Family of Worth County

W. H. Hathaway, the adopted son of Rev. and Mrs. Simeon B. Hathaway,
was born in Worth County September 3, 1862. He died in 1948. Elizabeth Mor­
gan, the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. ]oseph Morgan, was also born in Worth Coun—
ty April 24, 1873, and married Mr. Hathaway in 1897. They were lifelong farmers
northwest of Grant City.

Pictured are—-seated,left to right—Simeon S. Hathaway, born in 1901; Eliza­
beth Morgan Hathaway, W. H. Hathaway, Leland VS.Hathaway, born in 1914.
Standing, left to right—Chloris Hathaway Lutes, born in 1910; Joseph M. Hath­
away, one of twins, born in 1905; Arel Hathaway, born in 1900; ]ohn A. Hath­
away, the other twin, born in 1905; and Lorraine Hathaway Hatfield, born in
1898.

_12_



The Lutes Family of Worth County

Pictured are

Seated. left to right—James C.
Lutes, Lester C. Lutes, born in
I906; Mary Emma Bressler Lutes.
Standing. left to right—Merle
Lutes Jennings. born in I892; and
Eugene K. Lutes. born in I888
and died in I948.

A Brief Family History
James C. Lutes was born in Michigan, July 7, 1859, and came as a boy with

his parents to Worth County in 1870, settling on a farm north of Worth. Much of
his life was devoted to public service and he served as Worth County Representa­
tive, Worth County Collector, and was several times Mayor of Grant City. In busi­
ness he was a merchant, operated the first grain elevator, and was finally a bankerat the Citizens Bank.

Mary Emma Bressler, the daughter of William and Sarah Bressler, was born
in Worth County Septemebr 29, 1867. Her family was closely associated with the
pioneer days and she was a descendant of Squire Frakes, who gave the land for
Grant City. She married James C. Lutes March 8, 1887.

Persons in the picture are

Standing, lett to right—William R. Lutes. born
in I935: James L. Lutes. born in I932: Helen Bragg
Lutes. the wite ot James L.; John E. Lutes, born in
I944; Merle Lutes, born in I946. Seated. lett to
right——Chloris Hathaway Lutes. born in l9|0 and
married to Lester C. Lutes in I930; Lester C.
Lutes, born in I906 and holding granddaughter,
Sharon Leigh Lutes, born in I958.

_13_



Left in righf—-Allendale. Denver, and Worth R-I Elementary Schools.

Con-lparatively little has been
made a matter of record relating to
the early schools and churches of
the county. From the records and
what has been remembered .by the
old settlers the first schools were
held in homes or in a one room
building made of logs and were
taught by one teacher.

In Allen township, the first school
of ‘the county was a subscription
school taught by John M. Ginley.
The school house was made of logs
and the teacher took his pay in any­
thing—sueh as potatoes, corn, rails
and flax.

Mr. Sandford taught the first
school in Fletchall township in a
small log cabin which was located
about three—quarters of a mile
northwest of Fletchall Grove.

The first school in Greene town­
ship was probably the Oxford
school and was well attended.

Horace Hunter from New York
taught the first school in Middle­
fork township. The term began in
July, 1860, and the school was
opened in the old court room at
Smithton. but was finally concluded
in a small frame building across
the street.

One of the earliest attempts to
establish a school in Smith town­
ship was that of Major Calvin
Hartwell, who taught in the north
east part of the township. He
opened a free school for the bene­
fit of his own and his neighbors
children. The first school house

(and church building) was erected
in Lott's Grove in 1855.

The first school in Union town­
ship was taught by Mrs. McClain
about 1850. It was located in the
timber of the West Fork.

Worth County has had a. number
of rural and town schools since pio­
neer days and before the present
reorganization the county was di­
vided into 59 districts. The names
and numbers of these districts were
as follows:
1 Butler

Jackson
Hunt
Molar
Victory
Honey Grove
Pleasant Valley
Platt Dell

11 Sheridan
13 Isadora
14 Pleasant Ridge
15 Lone Star
16 Hass
17 Fletchall
13 Ross
19 Center East
20 Adams
21 Eureka
22 Allendale
23 Jones East
24 Knie
25 Scott
26 Grant City
27 Prairie Star
28 Echo Dell (Simpson)
3%Grand View
33 Batson

%%‘]@UlI5DJl\7

34 McKean
35 Salmon
36 Bressler
37 Maple Grove
38 Freeland
39 Amity
40 Dry
41 Williams
42 Pine
43 Hurst
44 Center South
45 Smithton
46 Sheridan Rural
47 Willhite
48 Oxford
50 lMt. Zion
51 Concord
52 Leonard
53 Worth
55 Peddler
56 Brushy
57 Denver
58 Neiger
59 Pebble Ridge
31 Jones W’est
29 Gravel Hill
54 Round Grove
10 Columbia
32 Mt. Everett
9 Mission Ridge

49 Miller C-57,,April 19, 1917
12 Pleasant Hill

These districts remained until
they were closed by consolidation.
lack of pupils or reorganization.

W'orth County R-2 Consolidated
District at Sheridan was reorgan­
ized in August 1949and a new build­
ing built in 1950at Sheridan. This

(Continued on Page 16)
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Sarah Emerson Gott and her husband
Lisbon. came from Virginia. and home­
steadeci here in.l856.

Mary Stabe Gotf and E. H. (Zeke)
with Gordon.

Nancy Harrison Goff. widow of Leo­
nard. came from Virginia in I856. with
son Lisbon.

SEATED:Frances House Gott, Harold and Jane Gladstone
with daughters of Harold. Susan and Beverly.

Goff. STANDING: Gordon

The six generations have lived on the original homesite of the homestead entered by Lisbon Goff,
October, 1856. The Goff family held a centennial celebration here at the farm in 1956, with a one and
one—halfhour pageant attended by 350 people and members from eight states.

BELOW: The three houses that succeeded the squatter's long cabin that Lisbon pur­
chased, and the tamily used more than five years. The first was all blaclt walnut with maple
floor and ceiling, and was started before the Civil War. Bushwhacker activity torced the
carpenters to abandon the iob until the war was over. The square house was put there in
I897 and the present one in I938.

_15_



Extension Service
Part of the Adult Extension work

is carried on by nine Women’s Ex­
tension Clubs with a membership of
one hundred sixty. They are Honey
Grove Loyal Homemakers, Pleas­
ant Ridge Friendship, Lone Star
Boosters, United Neighbors, West
Grand,‘ Cherrie Workers, Denver
Home Economics, Jolly Janes and
Sunny Corner.

The Agricultural Extension Coun­
cil consists of one man and one
woman elected in each township and
governs the activities and finances
of the Extension Service in the
County. Carl Winemiller is the
chairman.

4-H Club Work
4-H Club work started in the

county before 1930 with Drew Bel­
lairs as the first County Agent in
1933. In 1961 there are seven 4-H
Clubs in the county with 142 mem­
bers, thirteen community and as­
sistant leaders and thirty-seven pro­
ject leaders. Clothing and wood­
work are the most popular projects
with foods, livestock, electricity,
and horticulture next. The clubs are
Irena Supers, Allendale Aces, Will­
ing Workers (Grant City, Sheridan
Shamrocks, West Fork Boosters
(Isadora), Denver Rockets and
Worth 4-H Bears. There are fifteen
older members doing Junior Leader
work. Waurine Stephens is the
County Home Agent, Kenneth
Romang, County Agent and Bonnie
Crockett the office secretary.

Banks at Worth County
The first bank established in

Worth County was at Allendale in
1876. Calvin Tilton was president.
Worth County now has two banks.
Citizens Bank at Grant City was
established in 1881,John C. Dawson,
president. Today W. M. C. Dawson,
a son of John C. is president and
John P., a grandson, is cashier. The
Farmers Bank at Sheridan was
established in 1895 with S. F‘. Shid­
ler as president. Today Vesta Jack­
son is prcsident and Reece Streeter
cashier.

Early oil burning plow tractor, |9|6 model, also used for threshing. Zeke and
Virgil Goff on tractor; George and Gordon on separator.
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SCHOOLS OF WORTH COUNTY
(Continued from Page 14)

building cares for the Elementary
and High School pupils.

Worth County R-1 Consolidated
district was reorganized in August,
1951. In 1956 lightning struck the
main building and it burned. A
modern Junior and Senior High
School building was constructed at
Grant City in 1959 at a cost of
$590,000.Elementary schools are lo­
cated at Worth, Allendale, Denver
and Grant City. Another elementary
school was located at Oxford but
was discontinued in 1960.

Through the years the salaries
for teachers have ranged from
room and board and a few dollars
to $7,500.

Ti|ton's bank at Allendale was original­
ly Worth County Bank. first bank in the
county.



C. A. PARMAN JOHN W. PARMAN

PARMAN BROTHERS

THRIF-TEE MARKET

“If /13‘ Good, We Ilave It”

STRICTLY MODERN FACILITIES

FINE C-I-ROCERIES

AND MEATS

*'\/\/'\/\,/‘\.

Home Owned and Home Operated

SHERIDAN, MISSOURI
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Churches‘of Worth County
At the present time there are

about thirty-five churches in the
county. The denominations are:
Baptist, Methodist, Christian, Pres­
byterian, United Brethren, Reor­
ganized Church of Jesus Christ of
Latter Day Saints, Advent Christian,
Church of Christ, and Assembly of
God.

The first church organization in
Allen township was effected in 1843
at the house of Thomas Reynolds.
by Rev. Qurry, a Baptist. The pio­
neer church building was located at
B1ack’s Grove. and was partia11§
erected about the year 1858 by the
Missionary Baptists. It was nevei
fully completed, and was moved tc
Grant City to the lot which is novs
the Christian parsonage. In June
1883 the Christian Church bought
the building from the Baptists foi
$700.00and moved it to their pres­
ent location.

In Fletchall township the Mis­
sionary Baptists organized the first
church in the township and held
services at George Fletchal1’s house
in Fletcha1l’s Grove. David Stiles
was the first minister.

The first church organization in
Greene township is not known, but
the first church building was
erected in 1876 by the Cumberland
Presbyterian. Rev. John Wayman
was among the first ministers to
serve this church.

In Middlefork township, the Bap­
tist, Methodist, United Brethren
and Christians had organizations
and held meetings in various
places. The United Brethren erected
an early church called Prairie
Chapel in 1877.

The earliest church, perhaps, or­
ganized in Smith township was the
Christian in 1855 at Allendale, the
organizing members being Richard
Williams and John G. Crecekins
and wife.

Rev. David Osborn was the pio­
neer preacher of Union township.
He helped to organize a Christian
church at Joseph Watsons in 1855.
The minister was Rev. Hiram War­
iner.

The first church in Worth County was built by the Baptists at B|ack's Grove in
I868. It was never completed and was moved to Grant City in I86‘) and put on the
lot of the Christian Church parsonage. Later the Christians bought it and moved it to
their present location.

1862
1864
1867
1869
1871
1873
1875
1877
1879
1881
1883
1885
1887
1889
1891
1893
1895
1897
1899
1901
1903
1905
1907
1909
1911

Representatives of Worth County
J . J. Young
Lawrence Dry
Martin Hickman
Andrew McElvain
Rawland T. Scloan
Lawrence Dry
Robert Walker
John D. Horn
Andrew McElvain
Elias S. Garver
Elias S. Garver
Elias S. Garver (resigned)
John Ewing
Elijah Miller
Allen Scott
Elijah Miller
Clifford M. Harrison
Simeon Davidson
William V. Hauber
Othniel B. Hudson
Othniel B. Hudson
W. W. Aldrich
W. W. Aldrich
A. 0. Stanley
James C. Lutes

1913
1915
1917
1919
1921
1923
1925
1927
1929
1931
1933
1935
1937
1939
1941
1943
1945
1947
1949
1951
1953
1955
1957
1959
1961

James C. Lutes
W. W. Aldrich
J. E. Wyman
J. E. Wyman _V_
John J. Haas
Charles T. McLaughlin
Charles T. McLaughlin
Lawrence B. Day
Lawrence B. Day
Oscar Fletchall
N. R. Aldrich
N. R. Aldrich
J. W. Haley
J. W. Haley
J. W. Haley
Gordon Goff
Gordon Goff
Guy W. Hall, D.D.S.
Guy W. Hall , ~ ‘
H. F. Holland '
H. F. Holland
Horton F. Holland . ­
Horton F. Holland
Horton F. Holland
Joe A. Jackson
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Wm. E. Sparks in chair with Bill on his lap.

Captain Sparks

Three generations.

NOT A COUNTERFEIT BILL AMONG ’EM!

Everybody in the pictures above bears the same name, Bill Sparks, and they
are all related to each other. The distinguished looking gentleman with the high
silk hat is the “Grand Daddy of ’em all,” Wm. P. (Captain) Sparks. He was best
known among the early pioneers of Worth County for his outstanding loyalty to
America as a Civil War veteran and his talent as a speaker, actor, and poet.

One of Captain Sparks’ sons, William E., is seated in the rocking chair, hold­
ing on his lap another Bill Sparks, the son of the Bill Sparks who stands behind his
left shoulder. He is the son of Harry (Spooner) Sparks, and lives in Sacramento,
California.

The Bill Sparks who lives in Grant City is in the two end pictures, wearing
glasses. In the right hand picture, three generations of Bill Sparks are from top to

bottom,kWilliam C. Sparks, Grant City; William M. Sparks, Detroit; and WilliamD. Spar s.

_]_9__.



Old Defiance

House in Defiance. moved to Sheridan
and was first residence, now a part of
Nobel Aldrich home.

In 1868there was a small business
center with very few dwellings. In
1869 the first grist mill was owned
and operated by Jacob Winemiller
on the north bank of Platte River
and run by a water wheel. It was
sold to Charles Freemyer in 1877
and around 1878to George Orr and
sons William and Ed.

John Weaver operated the first
store in 1868.Weaver sold his store
to Nathaniel DeWitt about 1870.
DeWitt sold his store to Alonza
Stone in 1872.

Isaac Davis and Jake Winemiller
laid out the town in 1872. Jacob
Winemiller was the first postmaster
and Dr. Skinner the first doctor.
His wife died and was the first to
be buried in the cemetery. P.
Fletchall had the first blacksmith
shop. He sold to my father's
brother, Styles Mitchell, around
1882.The first railroad was around
1887.

I, Rose Mitchell Miller, moved
with my parents, Mr. and Mrs.
William Mitchell, my brother
Bryant Mitchell, and Walter and
Kate from Bedford, Iowa, in Feb­
ruary, 1882.At that time there were
seven residents. My father farmed
for Jacob Winemiller. They were
farmers but lived in this small
town. At that time there was a
room in the second story of his
home that served as the Masonic
Lodge Hall.

Dr. Frank Cooper was the doctor
at that time. Alonzo Stone had the

by ROSE MITCHELL MILLER

general store and carried a line of
merchandise and groceries. An old
bachelor by the name of Cox owned
an art shop and sold wood carv­
ings and souvenirs. Some years
later there was a brick kiln. I don't
remember who operated this place
of business.

The school house stood where the
Vilas Hibbs house is and on the
north side of the road. My first
school was at this place. My brother
Bryant, sister Kate Mitchell Young,
and I all started at the same time
in the first grade. The teacher who
taught at that time in 1882and 1883
was Rheube Wyatt. Children from
the country came there to school,
about 20 in number.

The second teacher was Georgia
Thompson in 1884. Some of the
children that went to school there
were June and Elsie Davidson. June
in later years married Dr. 0. P. M.
Mills and Elsie married Ed Gates.
Bill Rickabaugh’s children also
went to school there.

At the time we lived there the
cemetery had very few graves in it.
Now the original plot is filled and
new ground has been added.

In 1885 the town of Old Defiance
was discarded and moved and a new
name given in honor of Gen. Sheri­
dan. The town was built on the
James Boyle land who lived west
of Sheridan. The Chicago Great
Western railroad was built in 1887.

Business house in Defiance moved to
Sheridan for first business house there.

Glenn Miller. famous band leader,
started his training in Worth County.
While attending school, he shined shoes
in a shoe shine stand, owned by the late
J. D. Mosbarger. band director. Mr.
Mosbarger financed the purchase of a
trombone and gave him his first lesson.
Later Glenn paid in full for the trom­
bone. Major Glenn Miller. director of
U.$. Air Force Band, went down in a
plane crash on flight from England to
Paris. Picture autographed to Jack and
Mrs. Mosbarger.

Platte River Tributaries
Watershed

Worth County moves forward
with the first Public Law 566 Wat­
ershed in Missouri.

Through the efforts of Worth
County Soil District Cooperators
with lands draining into Platte
River and the Soil Conservation
District Board, the first watershed
in Missouri is now under construc­
tion. This watershed consists of 13,­
500 acres of Worth County land
farmed by over 100 land owners.

The watershed program is ad­
ministered by the Soil Conserva­
tion District Supervisors with tech­
nical assistance from the Soil Con­
servation Service.

The first elected watershed trus­
tees which serve in an advisory
capacity to the District board were
Carl Winemiller, Lloyd Jenkins and
Art Scott.

This watershed will stand as a
monument to the progressiveness of
Worth County farms in soil and
Water conservation.



B. PRUGH & SONS
Esfablished I868

HARDWARE

FURNITURE

FLOOR COVERING

Day Phone JO 4-35|8

Nighf Phone JO 4-2139

Grant City, Missouri

Ross-Frazer
fupply company

Esfablished I868

—JOBBERS—

Sfeel

Hardware

Shop Equipmeni

Aufo Supplies

SERVING THE IVHDLAND EMPIRE

St. Joseph, Missouri

BEST WISHES FROM

ILEYBROS.
‘H‘r:1zeyr°§ ©1311,

flEG.U- S. PAT. OFF:

Burlington, lOWCI

Manufaciurers of:

Lubricafing Oils
Greases Painfs Insecficides

Weed and Brush Killers

Wafer Proofing Producfs

HOME OIL and
IMPLEMENT CO.

CHAS. C. SNOW

Telephone JO 4-22 I4

Grant City, Missouri
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Beniamin Prugh Isabelle Drake Prugh James H. Verbeclt EmilyWright Verbeclt
I832-|9|7 I850-I898 I846-|9l2 I849-I899

Migrated from Corydon, Iowa, to Grant City, Mis- Migrated from Illinois to Worth County, Missouri _
souri, in 1868. The Prugh sons are William, Orr, John, in 1875. , ‘
an Bert.

Minnie Verbeck ‘ ‘
l873- I945 ’

- Xe/~

William C. Prugh Alice Verbeclt Prugh
I367-I94-I I872-I944
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Children of William and Alice Prugh

."$

Emily Prugh Green. I900-|93| Isabelle Prugh Meyer, |902—|952 J. Benjamin Prugh, I907

»- Arch C. Dunliee _ Bernice Prugh Dunfee
I903 I905

Children and Grandchildren of Arch and Bernice Dunfee
“meme ‘ M;f““---~=-——~

BillyArch and Be-HyMaudlin Dunlee William and Marianne Dunfee Findley
Sharon, Norman. Cynfhia, Neal Jacqueline. Jennifer, Billy



James Boyle founded the town
of Sheridanin 1887.Boyle was an
orderly under General Philip Sheri­
dan during the Civil War and in
honor of the General, the new town
was called Sheridan.

Walter M. Bond erected the first
building in Sheridan, which was
used for a hotel. Volley Davidson,
for many years with the Citizens
Bank in Grant City, was operator
of the first store. Dr. J. M. F.
Cooper was the first physician and
Judge Dale was the first lawyer.
Simons and Mitchell ran the first
blacksmith shop and F. D. Wether­
ald the first lumber yard. First
banker was Fred Looke.

The first residence was built for
the purpose of boarding workmen
building the new Chicago, St. Paul
and Kansas City railroad, being
built down the west side of the
Platte River. Real estate in the vi­
cinity was soon divided into lots
and sold. Thus Sheridan began to
grow and the population of Defi­
ance, one-half mile to the east of
it began to lose population.

In 1901 gas lights were installed
in the business section. Many pri­
vate electric lights appeared by 1916
and in 1923they gave a franchise to
Maryville Light and Power for elec­
tric service. In 1949Sheridan put in
a city water system with a well in
the park.

Sheridan is located in the level
valley of the Platte River, twelve
miles west of Grant City. It was
made a 4th class city in 1947.

First gasoline tractor in county. bought
by W. W. Aldrich and son, Roy, near
Sheridan, March, |9|4. lnstead of rear
drive wheels it had a drum 5 ‘Feet wide
with spade lugs on it. Seat on rear
steering shaft was past end of drum.

Sheridan,

Jim Call:in's livery barn built at the beginning of Sheridan. It was by the rail­
road track on the old road into Sheridan from the east. At this time there was no
road In front of the barn, open pasture land.

View of Sheridan original plot in early |890's.
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Sfephen Ma+hews Neg] Mafhews

Rufh Mafhews Comp, Joe Comp, Mrs. Joe Comp II. Joe Comp Ill, Dr. Joe Comp II, Blanch Hill Mafhews. Nafhaniel R. Maf­
hews. Joe Comp Ill. Nafhaniel R. is fhe grandson of Nafhaniel Mafhews who came +0 Worfh Counfy in I867.



Wesley Whitfield Thornton, I837­
|92|. Brother of Clementine Thorn­
ton Seat. He was first Circuit Clerk
of Worth County.

Sarah Morgon Thornton. I799-I870,
came to Worth County I846. Wife
of John Thornton. Born in Cocke
County, Tennessee.

Emmet Seat. son of Robert E. Lee Seat
and Teresa Seat.

Leah Duniee Seat. daughter of H. C.
and Rebecca Dunfee.

Robert E. Lee Seat. I866-I939. Son of Hen­
ry Newton Seat and Clementine Seat.

Teresa Raridan Seat. I864-I945, daughter of
Thomas and Ellen Raridan.

Henry Newton Seat. I826-I899. to
Worth County I844.

Clementine
|90l. came to Worth County I846.

Elizabeth Mon+gomery Seat. I795­
I878. Came to Worth County March.

Thorton Seat. |826- I884. Wife of Llfileion Seat.

THE SEAT FAMILY

The Seat family was among the earliest English settlers in
North America. The first known ancestors of those living in
Worth County were Robert and Annie Seat of Charles City
County, Virginia, who passed away about the time of the
American Revolution. Littleton, a grandson, came to what is
now Worth County in 1844. He was born 1788, died 1845 and
has the oldest dated monument in Miller Cemetery. Henry N.,
son of Littleton, entered land in Sec. 22, Township 65, R. 30,
which is still in possession of his descendants. The wife of Henry
N. Seat was the daughter of John and Sarah Morgan Thornton.
John Thornton, born in England, coming to America prior to the
war of 1812,”and was a member of Andrew ]ackson’s Anny at
the battle of New Orleans. He died in 1853 and was the first
person buried at the Hoblet Cemetery. The Seat family have,
almost without exception, adhered to the Baptist faith. The most
of them have followed the pursuits of agriculture and have been
Democrats since the beginning of the Democratic Party.



Home of ex-governor Leonard Farwell
. . . i _ . , , i (Wisconsin Governor) who is buried in

Large building a+ lef+ IS old Ornenfal Hofel. bullf on presen+ slfe of Akard Hofel - Cand pearlofrsame building. built by Amos Frakes, I867. Mrs. Garver'sfa’rl'1er. Hie era“ Ody emeieryi

Granf Cify School building erecfed in
I904, sfruclx by liglxlning and burned in
l956.

Parf of 5000 furlxeys driven by Allen­
dale Produce Company +o Granf Cify
‘For rail sliipmenf before Hie days of
frucks.

..®}€§a > m

Sou’rh side of Square looking wesf, showing ruins of fire Augusf I3. I882. Large
building shown was Spalford Hofel.



1861

The history of The Times—Tribune closely parallels that of

1961

Worth County

Worth County. It is the successor to The Enterprise, Grant City’s _

first newspaper, established in April of 1867, the Grant City Star,

the Worth County Times, and the Worth County Tribune. It was

formed in 1929 by a consolidation of the Worth County Times, and

the Worth County Tribune. An independent newspaper, its circula­

tion is in excess of 3,000.

The Times—Tribuneis a modern newspaper developed through

years of constant improvement in mechanical, news, and advertising

techniques.

The Times—Tribuneis in its ninety-fifth year as the “front page”

of Worth County. During these years it has been more than a busi­

ness. It has been a public trust, a solemn responsibility and no news­

paper worth its salt will avoid that responsibility even in the face of

criticism or attack.

@112‘fiimea-flrihune

1867 1961
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The Frank Lowder home on West Lovers' Lane

Frank, Edi+h, and Linda Lowder

Frank was born in 1909 and came to Worth County in 1931, where he
started his present business. He is the son of Mrs. Clarice Lowder of Sterling,
Colorado. Edith was born in 1911, and is the daughter of Mr. and Mrs. R. S.
Slagle of Grant City. Linda was born in 1942. She will be a sophomore in college
this coming fall.



Oxford,
The town of Oxford, when laid

out, was called West Point, after
Carter West, who was its founder
and pioneer business man. West did
business there before the town was
laid out, which was in 1856.He was
succeeded in business by Henry

Missouri
Bowers.

Among the earliest settlers was
Samuel Harris, who was a dry
goods merchant and a farmer. Dr.
William Cox was the first physi­
cian and surgeon.

The first postmaster was Jackson

Sharp. McE1roy and John Black
were the first blacksmiths. S. B.
Willhite was the druggist and Hen­
ry Miller, the first wagonmaker.

Oxford is located ten miles south­
west of Grant City.

A meeting of State Commission
appointed by the Governor to form
the county met here and appointed
the first County Court _and county
officers and chose the place for the
county seat.

‘Sunday a‘F’re_rnoonaf Oxford General Sfore.

Old Minnick blacksmifh shop af Oxford, lafer purchased by Jap E||<in's.

Building |a‘rer burned.
Wilson Store a+ Oxford. about I920.
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The Sfobe Family

cu.Ino.‘
7:3‘on

Mr. and Mrs. O. S. Sfabe

Oliver S. Stabe and Daisy VVillhite
Stabe were married October 4, 1899.
They lived on a farm two miles east of
Grant City. They are the parents of
Frank Stabe.

Frank W. Stabe and Madonna David­
son Stabe were married June 9, 1929,
and live on the old home place. They are
the parents of one son, Clark Stabe.

Mr. and Mrs. Clark Sfabe

Clark V. Stabe, was born July 26, 1937. On June 5, 1960, he was married to
Elaine Thompson. He entered the army in October of 1960, and at present he and
Elaine are in Germany, serving an eighteen months assignment with the armed
services.
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WHITE 30“! DEER;

Auto Supply GRANTCITY
TopQualityParts

for ——“‘“

cars _ Trucks Twenty Years of
JOHN DEERE

Tractors Sales and Service

Albany Bethany Gallatin F RA N K 0 _ 3 A R K E R
Missouri Owner

9 _Rntewuy for
_ Youth,Fitness

and

Featuring Health's Sake
HY-KLAS

VALU Roller Skate
and

NATIONALBRAND :­
FOODS

Grant City, Missouri

GRANT CITY SKATING

Grant
RINK

City, Missouri
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CENTENNIAL COMMITTEES
(Continued from Page 4)

Distributive
Mac Spainhower

Speakers
Walter Cummings*
Dr. Roy Gromer
Rev. Admiral Philips
Verlyl Humphrey
Kenton Thompson
Kenneth Romang

Special Projects
Francis Goff

Hospitality Division
Kermit Bram

Dignitaries and Guests
W. M. C. Dawson*
Bert Miller
Roy Gromer
M. C. Mathews
Frank Barker
H. F. Holland
Edgar Murdock

Pioneer Events
C. L. McLaughlin*
Edna Murdock
Mrs. Glee Bainum
H. F. Holland
Joyce Thompson
Mrs. Paul Beezley
Carma Rauch

Traffic and Safety
Albert Maudlin

Hospitality Center
Martha McLaughlin*
Sorosis Club

Housing
Martha Boll*

Frances Eighmy
Merle Frazier

Transportation
Carl J. Spainhower

Special Events Division
Trustin Wilkinson

Merchants Promotion
Clifford Hass*
Japp Dalbey
F. C. Grace
Clyde Parman
Mrs. Blaine Adams
0. C. Hammer

Parades
E. G. Allee*
C. O. Daniels
Elton Ridge
Norval Nally
Luther Cook
Raymond Smith

Historical Windows
Ralph Sheddrick*
Jane Goff­
Marjorie Straight
Kathryn House
C. O. Daniels
Mrs. Baline Adams

Music Committee
Kenneth Thompson*
Margaret Stephens
Margaret Houk
Lula Elliott
Frank Lowder
Jack Bell
Galen Cook

Special Days
Walter Cummings

Panorama 100Years
Austine Penny*

Melville Mathews
Pansy Rinehart
Frances Goff
Cleta Ferguson
Irene Thrasher

4-H Day
Blaine Adams, Worth Mayor
Rev. D. J. Henderson
Kelton Shipley
Frank Barker‘
Kenneth Romang
Arthur Knight
Lois Miller

Soil Conservation
Noble Aldrich, Sheridan Mayor
Willie Scadden
Ruth Hunter
Dale Mitchell

Youth Day
Frank Barker, Grant City Mayor
Richard Swift
Lowell Darnell
Bob Frazier
Bill Dunfee
Mac Spainhower
Richard Houk
Raymond Stephens

Pioneer and Homecoming Day
W. G. McFadden, Allendale Mayor
Martha McLaughlin
Burl Wilson

Parade Day
Kermit Bram, Denver Mayor
Guy Allee

All County Religious Day
D. J. Henderson
Howard Weddle
Austine Penny
Gienn Hunter

COUNTY OFFICIALS— 1861 -1961
County Judges Commissioned by

G0vernor—1861
Adam Black, 1861-61
Wm. Milligan, 1861-62
Andrew McElvain, 1861-62
Eli Smith, 1862-62

Election—1862
Wm. Milligan, 1863-64
David Mull, 1864-65
Hiram Andrews, 1863-72
D. C. Woodruff, 1865-66
W. R. Glenn, 1865-66
Lawrence Dry, 1867-68
John Kirkpatrick, 1867-70
G. F. Bram, 1869-1873
A. J. McElvain, 1871-1873
J. Ross Magee, 1873-73

Special Election, November, 1873
D. S. Ethington, 1873-74
P. W. Jones, 1873-76
E. W. Rice, 1873-76
Bedar Judd, 1873-74
L. W. Jones, 1873-76
William M. Cox, 1875-76
M. T. Willhite, 1875-77

George Hass, 1876-77
W. C. Hudson, 1876-77

July, 1877—Court was reorganized.
Judges were appointed by Gover­
nor. Associate Judges were to be
elected by districts as they are to­
day.

George Hass, Pres. Judge, 1877
L. G. Jones, East Judge, 1877
M .T. Willhite, West Judge, 1877
Franklin Hardwick P. J. (4

years), 1879-82
James A. Robertson, E. J. (2

years), 1879-82
William H. Foland, W. J. (2

years), 1879-80
Wm. C. Hudson, W.J., 1881-82
Charles M. Hunt, P. J., 1883-86
John W. Freeland, E. J., 1883-84
Samuel A. Wilson, W. J., 1883-84
A. H. Butler, E. J., 1885-86
Geo. F. Townsend, W. J., 1885-86
John A. West, P. J., 1887-90
P. R. Cadle, E. J., 1887-88
B. F. Herndon, W. J., 1887-90
John J. Haas, E. J.

A. L. Conn, P. J., 1891-94
Theodore Williams, E. J., 1891-92
John B. Ewart, W. J., 1891-92
C. M. Hunt, E. J., 1893-94
R. T. Arnold, W. J., 1893-94
John Stalder, P. J., 1895-98
C. T. Shaw, E. J., 1895-96
James Hennegin, W. J., 1895-96
Emory McCleary, E. J., 1897-98
W. L. Addy, W. J., 1897-1902
Theodore Williams, E. J., 1899-1900
Henry W. Simpson, W. J., 1899­

1900
John F. Hardrick, E. J., 1901-04
John Nash, W. J., 1901-04
William C. Gladstone, P.J., 1903-06
A. M. Jones, E. J., 1905-06
G. A. Merckling, W. J., 1905-06
G. A. Merckling, P. J., 1907-14
H. C. Dunfee, E. J., 1907-10
0. O. Herndon, W. J., 1907-10
Willard E. McElvain, E. J., 1911-12
C. E. Martin, W. J., 1911-14
S. J. Foland, E. J., 1913-14
Willard E. McElvain, P. J., 1915-18

(Continued on Page 65)
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The Barker ‘Family

“'3,”

John J. Barker. I846-I918: Cordelia F. McCandless. Alex Gladsfone. I354-I939: NMCY Jane Maxwell.
I85!-|9|7. Married I869. moved +0 Wor+h Counfy, Mis- I860-I928. Married I878. moved {'0 Wor’rh Counfy. Mus­
souri, I895. souri. |890.

FIRST ROW: Bruce Mincks. Jay Jeffries. Tom Mincks, Jim Farrell, Alex Minck. SECOND
ROW: Cora Bess Farrell, Helen RuflwJelfries, Jean Mincks. Charles Farrell, Frances Farrell.
Bess Barker, Louise Farrell. THIRD ROW: Thomas E. Jeffries. Roberf H. Mincks, Vicfor M. Far­
rell. Jay W. Barker.
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Interior of Tilton Bank at Allendale, about I900. J. T. Tilton. front; Ed'Tilton and
John Robertson. inside. Eagle over cashier's window was knocked down with a club,south of Allendale.

The town of Allendale was laid
out September 5, 1855, by two
brothers, Joel and William C. Allen,
who christened the town Allenville.
They soon found that another town
in Missouri was named Allenville
and changed it to Allendale. The
town is situated about eight miles
east of Grant City and rests on a
level plane that seems to rise grad­
ually back from Grand River, a mile
to the west.

The first business in the town
was that of James Conrad, who was
a saloon keeper. The first store of
general merchandise was opened by
Joel and W. C. Allen.

The first school building in Allen­
dale was a log cabin built in 1856
and a teacher was employed. In
1869 the log cabin burned and a
two story frame building was built
at the cost of $2,500. From 1866 to
1870 they had only one school di­

Allendale blacksmith. William Warner, Charley Farrell.

rector, then they increased it to
three.

In 1911an effort was made to lo­
cate a vein of coal which geologists
believed to underlie the village.
Money was raised and the project
carried out. Three veins of coal
were located but they were all at
too great a depth to render mining
of the mineral practical.

In 1881 a newspaper was issued
each Saturday by W. H. Conn.

Allendale is still a live business
town and in 1955 celebrated their
100th anniversary at which time
they had a 5-mile parade and 28,000
people in attendance.

Edd Carr Grocery. I894, at Allendale.
Left to right. Cad Hammer. Edd Carr.
Minerva Carr. Laura Carr. with son,
Ransom: Alma Carr. Ruth Carr, Andra
Carr. Henry Jones, drayman from Allen­
dale to Grant City.

Allendale marker
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The Tandy Family

>>:

STANDING. LEFTTO R|GHT—Arch P., born I854; Jane C.. I845: Samuel M., I855: Francis M., I847: Jackson T.. I843: Edward
B.. I849. SEATED—Reese 8.. I857: Narcissa B., wife: and Lucy E.. I860.

Henry J. Tandy was born in Kentucky in 1818, later
moving to Lexington, Missouri, in 1837. From there he
moved to Trenton, Grundy County, where he conducted
a harness business. It was in Trenton he met and married
Narcissa B. Perry. To this union eight children were born,
named above. He joined the gold rush of 1849, returning
after four years of crowning success. He bought and
entered 1800 acres of the choicest land in Gentry and
Worth Counties. He settled on a farm north of Denver,
where he died Ianuary 27, 1871.

Reece B. Tandy was born October 26, 1857, in what
it now Allen Township, Worth County, Missouri. After
acquiring a common school education, he attended Grand
River College at Edenburg, Grundy County. After teach­
ing a few years, he spent four years in Montana. In 1880,
he entered the drug business, becoming the first registered
pharmacist in Worth County. He served as postmaster in

Allendale from the year 1896 to 1900. Later he served
a four year term as Iustice of the Peace for Smith Town­
ship. In Allendale in 1892, he married Mary ]. Richard­
son, born February 18, 1871. Four children were born to
this marriage—Lucy, born April 20, 1893; Samuel, born
November 18, 1894; Woodson, born November 7, 1899;
and Eldon, born March 1, 1906. Later they moved to the
family home north of Denver. Upon retiring, he moved
to Grant City where he spent the remainder of his life,
passing away November 21, 1940. His wife followed him
in death on April 4, 1959. Of their children, Lucy mar­
ried Ward Porter, Decemebr 28, 1914. The children are
Donald, Fielding Francis, Harold, and Louise. Samuel
married Garnet Porter November 22, 1917. Their children
are Russell (deceased), Jewell Rose, Byron, and Phyllis.
Woodson married Dean Craven April 25, 1927. They
have one son, David. Eldon married Alice Pickering
November 27, 1924, and they have one daughter, Joan.
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Frank Ha“ Saw Mill near Isadora.
Frank af fhe confrol. abouf I900.

Frank Hall sfeam fhresher wifh slaf
sfraw sfaclter, abouf I900, near Isadora.

Old horse power wood saw. us­
ing ‘Five feams fo ‘Furnish power +0 saw

fhe sfove-wood. Same horse power was
used +0 run fhe fhreshing separafor. Lefi
foreground John Simpson: fhird from
left Ed Goff. Taken abouf I890.
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Compliments

of

Meadow Gold
Dairy

Sheridan Sundries
BUD and RUTH MATHERS

Whe egins
DRUGS

LIQUORS

CANDIES

CIGARETTES

GIFTS

VETERINARY

SUPPLIES

Sheridan, Missouri

Girling Hardware C
and Appliance

Philco
Products

General
Hardware

Maytag Laundry
Equipment

COMMUNITY and CUSTOMER
SERVlCE

Phone 87

Sheridan, Missouri

Richard

J. Swift, D.O.

‘Ir

Best Wishes
to the

Worth County
Centennial

‘A’
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William Jennings Bryan (opposite steering wheel). spoke at Grant City Chau­
tauqua in l9l2. Sim Sanders bought this Reo car that morning to go to Sheridan and
meet him at the train. Lester Marrs (at wheel) sold the car and drove it. Beside him,
Milton Sanders. Also in picture—Frecl Dawson, J. L. Tilton. Henry Hood.

Dodge car in front of J. B. Dawson
truck. Roll down curtains closed the sides
Motter Wholesale Dry Goods Company.

den (still living at I00
nut roaster at left.

Houser Verbiclt Park about I900. Jame

years.) Note gas light hanging on tree and hand power pea­

of the panel
Wheeler and

Co. store was a forerunner
and it carried samples for

s Verbeclt. Bill Erwine. Al Smith. Dal Scad­

Grant City was organized in 1863,
but the first recorded act of civili­
zation affecting the land on which
the county seat of Worth County is
now located was the land entry
made in 1857by Mrs. Lydia Frakes.
Her preemption of the south eighty
acres of the southwest quarter of
section 28, of township 66, range 31,
west of the fifth principal meridian,
established a civilized foothold that
has developed into the thriving com­
mercial, educational, religious and
social center that bears the reputa­
tion of being in the front ranks of
towns its size. Mrs. Frakes sold one
eighty acre tract to her son G. W.
Frakes for $2.00 per acre and sold
the other eighty acres to another
son, Amos Frakes, who later sold it
to Mrs. Frakes’ son-in-law, Isaac
Miller. G. W. Frakes donated twen­
ty-five acres and Isaac Miller do­
nated twenty-five acres to the site
of the new county seat.

With the rumor that the county
seat would be established at Grant
City came efforts to establish the

(Continued on Page 43)

Amos Frakes. wife and daughter. later
Mrs. Garver. He was born in Indiana,
made the California Gold Rush. settled
in Worth County, I857. Had a store on
Effie Witmer farm, east of Grant City.
built first building in Grant Crant City,
I863, for store on prospects of County
Seat being located here. Later in I867
built first hotel. the Overtal House.
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Joseph and Nancy Saville

Children of Mr. and Mrs. C. J. Saville

» v§»

Charles and Ida Saville

The Saville Fdmily

Joseph and Nancy Carpenter Saville and family
moved to Denver, Missouri, in 1869, from Mitchell Coun­
ty, Iowa, where they had lived a few years after moving
to the West from Covington, Kentucky. Mr. Saville was
born in England in 1823 and came with his parents to
America in 1827. Their three children were Libbie M.,
Dana M., and Charles ]. Saville. The home they bought
in Denver is still standing although somewhat changed by
later owners.

Ioseph Saville was a blacksmith and mechanic by
trade. His shop was across the street from his home.

He was recognized as a good musician for that day.
He organized and directed a band for several years. His
two sons were members of the band. The daughter played
the organ and later the piano.

Libbie M. Saville was a teacher in the Denver and
Grant City schools. While teaching in Grant City, she
was married on December 24, 1885 to Prof. ]. W. Wilk­
erson who was principal of the school. They moved to
Mt. Ayr, Iowa, a year or two later and resided there the
remainder of their lives.

Dana married Sarah Jones in 1883 and a few months
later returned to Nebraska. The only surviving member
of their family is Elsie Saville Mackey who lives in the
home town of Ansley, Nebraska.

Charles was a teacher in the country for a few years.
He attended the Denver school, then went to Kirksville,
Missouri, and the Normal School in Shenandoah, Iowa,
for further education. While in Kirksville, he wrote a let­
ter to the editor of New Era, the home paper, in 1885.
He stated that tuition was $5.00 for a ten weeks term,
and board from $2.25 to $3.50 per week.

Charles was married in 1890 to Ida Walker who
had also taught school. They bought a farm four miles
southeast of Grant City in 1894, and resided there during
the remainder of their lives.

The children of Mr. and Mrs. Saville are Mayhew,
Mahala, Chauncy, Virgil, Roscoe, Nell, Galen, and Doro­
thy. All except the first two were born on the farm. The
children attended school at the Freeland. Six went to
high school in Grant City. Mayhew and Mahala did their
high school work at the Northwest Missouri State Col­
lege. The family set quite a record by all eight graduat­
ing from the University of Missouri. Five became
teachers, one graduated in electrical engineering, and
two in civil engineering. Mayhew, Mahala, and Nell
taught in Worth County before completing work for their
degrees.
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J. J. Barker Livery Barn abouf I900. J. J. Barker in foreground. J. W. in door, Roy holding dark sfallion. Ed in middle of
sfreei. Upper Ieff shows firs? Chrisfian Church +0 be builf on presenf Iocafion in I883. The Barkers came from Kellerfon in I895.
Had 40 buggies. Lafer were firsf fo infroduce aufo livery.

Firsl brick school building al sighf of
presen’r old school. Cosf $8.000. Direclors
were J. W. Wafson, A. H. Price, John
Kirkpafrick. Picfure faken in I880 while
being used ‘For Summer Normal for
feachers.

Soufh side Square showing J. 8. Dawson and Crif Dawson sfore wifh easf fronf
where bank now sfands. Builf in I866 and burned down in I882.
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H001‘ HOLLAND & SONS
Incorporated

TRANSPORTERS AND JOBBERS

of

Gasoline

Fuel Oil

Propane Gas

Propane Furnaces

TANK WAGON SERVICE

Phone I08 Phone 259

Sheridan, Missouri Hopkins, Missouri
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GRANT CITY, MISSOURI
(Continued from Page 39)

first businesses and to erect build­
ings.

The first building to be completed
was erected by Amos Frakes and
was located on the north side of the
public square. James Curry hauled
in the first load of lumber. Allen
Goff hauled a load of lumber for it
from Brown’s mill at Isadora.

The first general store was es­
tablished by Amos Frakes, who had
a store in a log cabin about two
miles east of Grant City, but when
he learned that the county seat was
being moved to Grant City, moved
his store into the new building
which he had just completed.

A Mr. Risdon was the first car­
penter to work in Grant City. He
lived on a farm about one-half
mile west of Irena.

Charles Cissna established the
first furniture store and Rebecca
Cissna taught the first school in a
small house just outside the west­
ern limits of Grant City. In the
winter 1866-67,W. J. Gibson taught
the first school in a school building
in Grant City. He had forty-one
pupils.

Asa Hilsabeck was the first black­
smith. He came from Gentry Coun­
ty and he and his family stood very
high in social circles.

Henry Austry was the first shoe­
maker but later became a hardware
merchant at Denver, Missouri.

Dr. Newman was the first physi­
cian to locate in Grant City. He sold
his horse and buggy to Dr. J. H.
Houser, who came from Indiana

and was a physician in high stand­
ing.

David Spencer built the W. S.
Hudson house. Mr. Hudson pur­
chased this house from Asa Hilsa­
beck. For many years this house
was considered the best in the
country.

Robert Sloan was the first prac­
ticing lawyer, with John H. Pierce
and Thomas H. Collins coming soon
afterwards.

J. M. Thompson was the first
jeweler to locate in the town of
Grant City. He came here from
Iowa.

The first postmaster was Charles
Swarthout. The second postmaster
was F. P. Houser, who also was the
first druggist.

The first schoolhouse was built
by John France.

John Prugh established the first
hardware store.

G. W. Frakes operated the first
butcher shop and a Mr. Brinkerhoff
ran the first dray.

The first hotel was erected by
James Curry and was located on
the east side of the square.

Nathaniel DeWitt came in 1865
and was the first resident minister
in Grant City.

The first blacksmith shop was
owned by James Fletchall and had
the sign over the door “All kinds of
blacksmithing done except weld­
ing.”

The Baptists erected the first
church edifice.

The first birth was that of Me­
Clellan, son of Mr. and Mrs. Ro­
land Sloan.

North side square center building. William M'cK_inleyLivery Barn. now site of
Prugh Hardware. next building Frakes store, ‘Flf'S‘l‘building and was built on prospects
of County Seat being esfablislied here.

Puffing up ice at Asher pond. Dr. J.
S. Maffeson, regular employee, in door­
way of iceliouse.

The first adult buried in the
Grant City Cemetery was Hannah
Dye, daughter of Daniel Dye.

Amos Frakes built the first brick
house, the Orient Hotel, in 1867.

The first newspaper published
was The Enterprise. It was estab­
lished in April 1867, and was a six
column folio, edited by C. G. Bridges.
This paper changed hands several
times in the next few years. In 1880
S. M. Zuluff purchased one-half
interest in it and installed a Camp­
bell power press and enlarged the
paper to an eight page folio. This
was August 1880. In 1869 the name
of the paper had been changed
from The Enterprise to The Grant
City Star. J. W. S. Dillon became
the sole owner of The Grant City
Star in February 1899,and contin­
ued to publish the paper until the
1920's when he sold his holdings.
The Star was the leading Republi­
can paper all through its many
years of publication. E. S. Garver
was editor and publisher of The
Worth County Times, a Democratic
newspaper, for many years. Upon
his death, the Times changed hands
several times. Larmer and Russell
Marshall were two energetic young
men who operated it for several
years and then sold their holdings
to C. L. McLaughlin. In 1929 Mr.
McLaughlin purchased The Tri­
bune from D. C. Simons and con­
solidated the two papers, changing
the name to The Times-Tribune.
Times-TribuneCorporation is
publisher and Chase M. McLaugh­
lin, is editor. It is published as a
non-partisan paper and has a cir­

(Continued on Page 45)
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John R. Neal and Grace Pinkerton Neal

Clemenfs. Gerfrucle Hinderks. Blanche ‘

Ivor L. Shipley

Their family—Ke|’ron Arfhur. Neil Leroy. Jay Barker. Leofa Their family—E||a
Bali, and Maxine Shipley. Shipley. Vic+or. Herberf. and Myralee Baker.

-H-A~~———-.

­

SHOWN ABOVE—KeH-onand Blanche Neal Ship­
ley, married Augusf 4. I935. Their children: Sharon
Kay. age I7: Madelyn Rogene, age I6; Russell
Leroy, age I2.

Par+offamilY1‘|ower9arclen. ' l i . .
' .. ' _ I ‘. : ’ I
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GRANT CITY, MISSOURI
(Continued from Page 43)

culation of 2,801subscribers.
The coming of the railroad in 1882

marked the first boom for the town
of Grant City. It grew rapidly for
several years following this mem­
orable event. The C B & Q took
over the railroad and extended its
line south to Albany to connect
with the main line from Chariton ‘to
St. Joseph. In 1945 the Burlington
declared this branch to be non­
profiting and ordered the line from
Grant City to Mt. Ayr, Iowa aban­
doned. Passenger service has been
discontinued and a bus line put
in operation. Grant City now has

,.a. mat» wow/« , 7. “,4

Three store buildings built by John C. Dawson.
the south side tire again in I907, J. B. Dawson and 5
shows W. J. Gibson Law Ottice upstairs and Times P

freight service three times weekly
from the south.

In 1882a disastrous fire destroyed
the south side or the principal busi­
ness section. The buildings were
constructed immediately, but were
again burned in 1888.

In 1896 the city voted bonds for
a system of waterworks to be owned
and controlled by the city. In 1897
the courthouse was erected in the
center of the square, costing $23,­
000.00.The entire county was bonded
for this amount and the indebted­
ness was paid in 1907. In 1904 elec­
tric lights were installed and a new
$25,000school building was erected,
which has had an addition built

since then. In 1914 the property
owners paved 14 blocks of the busi­
ness section of the town. The white
way was installed in the town along
with the paving. Other streets have
been paved and gravelled and in 1947
the city completed oiling and grav­
eling most of the remaining streets
at a cost of $10,800.00,which is paid
by the property owners.

Down through the years, a skat­
ing rink and Lynch's Sale Barn
have been built, a Legion Memorial
building and City Hall were erected,
which has served for about every
kind of public meeting. City fire
equipment has been‘ i m p r o v e d

(Continued on Page 47)

sun-an

president of Citizens Bank and J. B. Dawson of Dawson's Store in I882. Atter
ons. Ben and C. K.. housed three departments in the three buildings. This

rinting Ottice in basement. Note gas street light.
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The Nodaway Worfh E|e<:+ricCooperafive.
|nc.. is proud +0 salufe fhe cifizens of Worfh
Counfy upon fhe occasion of fheir Cenfennial
Year. l96|. If is our fond hope +ha’r we may
share in and confribufe +0 Hue nex’r IOOyears of
Worfh Counfy growfh and prosperify by con‘­
finuing +0 provide low cos’r cenfral sfafion e|ec’rric
power ’rocifizens of JrheWorfh Coun’ry area.

Nocluwuy Worth Electric Cooperative
Incorporated

Ma ryville, Missouri

3/ 0‘

“0WII£D 8}’ T0055 /7 SM!!! "
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GRANT CITY, IVHSSOURI
(Continued from Page 45)

through the years. A new modern
fire house was built in 1954and an­
other new fire truck added in 1960.
The city now has a modern water
system with reserve supply of well
water. By cooperation, a nice golf
course and scout cabin has been
acquired. In 1958, by bond issue, a
new $45,000 swimming pool was
built, and a bond issue in 1960 put
new blacktop on every street in
town. Also a new modern postoffice
building was erected in 1960.

Flrsl business building in Grant City.
Amos Frakes siore and living quarters,
I863. Picfure falten I908. building still
standing, Harold Foland house north­
west Grant Ciiy. Allen Goff hauled some
lumber for fhis building from Browns‘
mill at lsadora.

Al Beezley's shop, l9l0.

|9|2. No frees.

<—Wor’rh R-ll

of Sheridan



Hugh Foland. born February 2|. I882

Elixabefh Jane Adams Foland, (lB8|—|949)
John C. Hunf, born December 20. I889

Efhel A. Waugh Hunf. born Sepfember 3._I890

The Jerry Hunt Family

Jerry 0. Hunt born January I9. I923

Virginia Foland Hun+. born Ociober 20, I92]

David Leroy Hum‘. born March 26. I947

Paul Dean Hum‘. born February 4. I949

Philip Mark Hur1+.born February 8. I953
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I895
THE FARMERS BANK

of

SHERIDAN, MISSOURI

OUR 66th YEAR

I961
we look back for EXPERIENCE,

forward to PROGRESS

~AA,VVV\/VVVVV
Helping A Good Communify Grow Is Our Business

Our Sfaff +0 Serve You

Leo L. Parman Alice I. Cowen

Byron L. S’roner Carol Lyle
C. Reece S’rree’rer

MEMBER FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
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GOLDEN. BELLES

Back Row: Marilyn Calhoun,
Nellie Payton, Marguerete Fat­
tig, Martha F. Foland, ]oyce
Ross, Jessie Ranch, Geneva Proc­
tor, Virginia Hunt.

Front Row: V e s ta Hall, ­
Blanche Foland, Tena Coy, Aud­
rey Meek, Hazel Switzer, Aloha
Carroll.

The Mount Vernon Cumberland Pres­
byterian Church, which is located four
miles west and one and one-half miles south
of Grant City, Missouri, was organized on
March 17, 1867. The Church was consti­
tuted by Rev. John S. Wayman who
preached there many years. The Church is
still active with an average attendance at
Sunday School for the past year of 38.

]ESSIE’S BELLES

Back Row: Nettie Allison,
Alice Eagon, Larry Proctor,
Neva Rauch, Deva Downey,
Grace Foland, Vera Hensley,
Bertha Chapman, Bessie Boll,
]ean Rinehart.

Front Row: Linda Calhoun,
Linda Rauch, Jirnmy Proctor ..
with Allan Calhoun in front, 1
Steven Proctor, Jerry Rauch,
Jane Fattig, Ronnie Meek. 1
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HmS1€Y’S_ 0. C. Hammer
Standard SC1'VlCC General Store

VERL W. HENSLEY, Owner

AEEZTJQT
.:_—j

Founded 1867

Afla Tires 1867 — 1961

Batteries -——­

Accessories

PhoneJO 4-2:I8 Allendole, Missouri
Grant City, Missouri
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Elmer and Blanche Humphrey in front of their store in Irena about |9I0. Elmer
also did a large business in buying grain and Iivestocli. Hogs and cattle were driven
to Irena and many times were herded in groups on the railroad acreage awaiting turn
to get in stock yards for loading into cars. BIanche's father. Bill White, was also an
early stocI( dealer.

Marietta, Missouri
Marietta was a small business

point on the ridge on the east .side
of West Fork. It had a postoffice
and Caleb Canaday was the first
and the last postmaster. He also
owned and operated the first store.

Robert Dryden was the black­
smith and went to Kansas. Dr. Fro­
man was the physician of the town­
ship and located in Marietta. He
came in 1857,and went west during
the war.

Marietta was located about a mile
southeast of the present Isadora
Cemetery on land now owned by
Jay Goff.

Union Army recruiters came to
Marietta and among the enlistments
were Joseph and Leonard Goff,
brothers of Lisbon Goff. Both lost
their lives while serving with the
Union Army.

Irena, Missouri
When the C B & Q Railroad came

through to Grant City in 1882, a
post office was desired south of the
Iowa-Missouri line. This little town
was named Irena, by William Rich­
ards, an Englishman, in memory of
his first wife.

Mrs. Sally A. Skeen was appointed
first post mistress of Irena.

Irena declined with the railroad,
and has disappeared completely. It
remains only in the memories of
Worth County citizens, as not even
a trace of a landmark remains.

Irena Advent Church built on the
George Glenn land and the only round
church built in this part of the country.
Built about I900.

A Brief History of Worth County
By Worth County Historical Society, Ed Eighmy, President

The last of Missouri's 114 coun­
ties to be organized, VVorth became
a county in February, 1861,6 months
and 39 years after Missouri was ad­
mitted into the Union, August, 1721,
with 25 counties. Encompassing 267
square miles of rollin g glacial
prairie, it is the State's smallest
county. (Texas county in the
Ozarks, with 1,183 square miles, is
the largest.)

Named for New York General
William Jenkins Worth, who served
in the Florida and Mexican wars,
the county was first settled by Hen­
ry Lott in 1840.Early settlers were
largely from other parts of Mis­
souri, Iowa, Tennessee, Kentucky,
Indiana, Illinois, and Ohio. Worth
County, in territory ceded by Iowa,
Sac, and Fox tribes in 1824,was not
free of Indians until the 1850's.

Seat of justice for the newly or­
ganized county was first located
near the present county seat, in a
village named Smithton for Eli
Smith. In 1864,the county seat was
moved to Grant City. Named for
General U. S. Grant, it was laid out
in 1863 on land donated by Isaac
Miller and G. W. Frakes. Worth was
a strong Union county in the Civil
War. Grant City grew as a shipping
point after a branch of the C. B. &
Q. railroad reached there in 1882.

What is now Worth County was
the extreme northwest corner of
the State of Missouri until 1837
when the Platte Indian Purchase
Territory was annexed to the State.
Worth now lies two counties re­
moved from the west border. (An

(Continued on Page 56)
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Judge and Mrs. Hiram Andrews came Hiram Andrews, I852-I932
+0 Wor+h Coun+y in I852. Sarah Hammer Andrews, I854-|9|6

Five Generations
of Andrews

e?»

John Herberi Andrews. |9|6
Pauline Ferguson Andrews, I917

Diane Andrews. I947

Jess Herber+ Andrews. I893-I955
Lillie Prifchard Andrews, I895

_5_ _
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THRIF-TEE
FOOD STORES

Shurfine ‘Foods

Disfribufed by

ASSOCIATE GROCERS. Inc.
ST. JOSEPH. MISSOURI

Kitty’s Cafe

Full Course Dinners .

Shori Orders

Sunday and Holiday

Dinners a Specia|+y

Soufh Side Square

Sheridan, Missouri.

JERRY MILLER
Truck Line

Long Disiance Hauling
Double Deck Ca+’r|e Liners

Careful. Prompf Service

Anywhere—Any Time

JERRY MILLER

(-3-RANT CITY - - - MISSOURI

F. C. Grace’s
Fabulous V.

Country Store ‘

FURNITURE

CARPETS

APPLIANCES

HARDWARE

GROCERIES

DENVER, MISSOURI



The Bunker Family

Fred G. Bunker

I904

Mildred Jones Bunker

I9 I4

Married December 4, I937

Fred was born in Worth County, the youngest son of John and Hannah Allen
Bunker, who were married in London, England, April 28, 1883, and sailed the
same day for America.

Mildred Irene Jones Bunker, daughter of VV.F. and Nellie Burket Jones, was
born near Grant City, Missouri.

Edward Lee Bunker, I93|, son of Fred G. and Hazel Goff Alma Bunker Thaclzery, I940, deughfer of Fred G. and
Bunker (deceased), married Evanell Lovell Bunker, Bethany, Mildred I. Bunker, married Franklin T. Thaclrery, I959. They
Missouri, I954. Their daughters are Carol Ann, I955, and i now reside in SI’.Joseph, Missouri.Connie Sue. I958. "
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Smithton,
Smithton was founded by Eli

Smith from Perry County, Ohio,
who purchased land in 1857 and
laid out the future town. He built
the first business house, a two story
rough frame building, and opened
a general store. In the upper story
were held the first sessions of
County and Circuit Courts. First
session of Circuit Court was March
28, 1861 and had Hon. James Mc­
Ferran as presiding judge. The first
case tried was State against Robert
McCoy,charged with obtaining
goods under false pretenses. He was
found guilty and sentenced to 90
days in county jail and $50fine.

Records show a court order that
the County Seat Commissioners lay
out three rows of lots on the west
end of Smithton, from Smith's house
to the road, that it should be desig­
nated the County Seat, and that it
be named Worthville. Apparently
this was never done by the Com­
missioners or by the County Court
and the controversy between the

A BRIEF HISTORY OF WORTH
COUNTY (Continued from p. 52)

Iowa border county, Worth is on
the boundary marked by order of
the United States Supreme Court
in 1851 to settle the 1839 Missouri­
Iowa boundary dispute.)

Through Worth County, a fertile
grain and livestock farming area,
flow the Platte and three forks of
Grand River. Mineral springs at the
towns of Denver, platted in 1849,
and Allendale, in 1855,were utilized
as health spots in the 1880’s.Among
other county towns are Oxford, laid
out in 1856; Isadora, 1864; Irena,
1882; and Worth, 1899. Sheridan
was founded when the Chicago,
Great Western R. R. was built
through northwestern tip of Worth
County in 1887.

Points of interest include the
grave, in Grant City Cemetery, of
Leonard J. Farwell (1818-1889),Gov­
ernor of Wisconsin, 1852-54,and the
G. A. R. Monument in the cemetery
made by Dell Eighmy who also
painted the murals in the dome of
the 1898 county courthouse.

Missouri
two towns continued. In the mean­
time a petition was circulated and
a legislative act in 1863 moved the
county seat to the present location.

After the county seat was located
at Grant City, Smithton declined
and died. All buildings at the sight
of the first county seat have been
gone for more than 80years.

Eli Smith home, tirst house built in
Smithton. Built in I857 at west edge of
town. Only picture ever taken ot any
building in Smithton.

Only Distillery
About the close of the Civil War

Tun Allen and James Allen erected
a distillery three miles northeast of
Grant City, on the Middle Fork of
Grand River. They ran it two or
three years, and sold it to George
Fletchall, who operated it only a
short time. It was the first and last
distillery ever run in the county.
When running, it was a place of
resort for marksmen, and all kinds
of gamblers, bad whisky being the
chief incentive.

Worth County Court House, built in
l898.

Denver
Mineral Springs

About 1884 there was held in the
grove north of Denver a camp­
meeting of the Advent Church, and
to accommodate the worshippers a
well was dug on the grounds, but
the people soon discovered that there
was something peculiar in the water;
it would not do to cook or wash with,
because of the coloring matter
it contained, and the clothes and
vegetables assumed an appearance
that indicated contact with rusty
iron, being colored a dusky red. The
slight laxative properties of the
water also gave it a bad name, and
the people ceased to use it; the
wall was taken out, and the Well
filled up. In the autumn of 1880,
some parties, having visited the
springs of Arkansas, noticed the
same peculiarities, and on return­
ing, the matter was talked of and
the old well was again opened up
and a sample of the Water sent to
St. Louis. Regis Chauvenet analyzed
the water and said it contained the
same elements as the Eureka
Springs, of Arkansas, and by the
analysis no particle of organic mat­
ter, silica, alumina, or other impure,
useless or incompatible substance
was found. The word went out of

(Continued on Page 64)

THE FINEST BATH HOUSE lN THE STATE, S
DENVER, 110., .1 _ =­

Bath house and resort at Denver. Min­
eral Springs built near I880. Denver and
Allendale mineral water was same analy­
sis as Eureka Springs, Arkansas.
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uh 1Q
E Helen June Dye Carol Ann DY6

The Harold Dye Family
M Harold W. is the son of George W. and Cora Runyon Dye. June is the daugh­
‘ ter of Elva D. and Grace A. Hagans King. Harold Dye was born February 10,
‘ 1920. June King Dye was born February 11, 1928. They were married April 5,
2 1947. Carol Ann was born February 10, 1950. Harold is a veteran of World War II,1 serving in the South Pacific.



WORTH COUNTY
on your

ENTENNIA
Wor+h Counfy has a

Lighf & Power Company
gress and development

long and rich herilage. The 51'.Joseph
pays +ribu+e ’ro your cen+ury of pro­

We are proud +0 have played our parl by serving you wifh
efficient low-cosfelecfric energy.

We are looking forward wi+hcer’rain1'y’ro even grealer ac­
complishmenfs wifh you in

ST. JOSEPH I.IGH

fhe ‘lufure.

'I' & POWER COMPANY
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Reading from leff +0 righf. FRONT ROW: Lola Miller, Denver, Colorado; Mr. Slagle. Mrs.
Slagle. Lula Elliofi, Granf Cify. BACK ROW: Helen Teasley, Cameron, Missouri: Marie McCann.
Aurora, Illinois: Lesfer Slagle. Yakima. Washingfon; Edifh Lowder, Granf Cify; and Ruby Swank.Denver, Colorado.

Ruben Steele Slagle was born July 4, 1877, in Lee County, Virginia. He is
the son of the late V-Villiamand Elizabeth Slagle. Myrtle Lee Slagle was born in

Darlington, Missouri, May 15, 1877. She is the daughter of the late Phillip and
Mary Jane Richardson. Mr. Slagle came to Missouri in 1880. Tlney were rnarried
December 30, 1897. Mr. and Mrs. Slagle came to ‘North County in 1907 and have

resided here since. Mr. Slagle is now a retired farmer, they rnoved to Grant City in
- ' J 1949. Mr. and Mrs. Slagle have seven children.
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Bram Building about I900.

smm , i \ N

North side Square showing Denver Drug. Bani: of Denver. Post Oiiice. about I920.

Denver is located on the East
Fork of Grand River, ten miles
southeast of Grant City. The orig­
inal town was laid out about the
year 1849,the business houses being
built around a small square or park.
Its founder was William McKnight,
who purchased the town site from
William Swain, who, although he
had built a small cabin, had made
no entry of the land. The land is in
the northwest quarter of section 31,
township 65, range 30, and was
entered by McKnight in 1849.

The first business house, a gen­
eral store, was erected and operated
by Charles W. Mattox, who was not
only the first merchant in the town,
but was the first physician and the
first postmaster.

John Newbro opened the first
blacksmith shop, just east of the
town, in the township, and Henry
B. Hull ran the first shop in the
town.

Denver was called Fairview until
1871. The post office was called
Grant's Hill, but during that year
the name of the town and post of­
fice were changed to Denver, at the
suggestion of W. H. Campbell.

Samuel Pratt taught the first
school in Denver. Denver is now on
a good state highway and in 1961
added modern fire truck and new
fire house. It now has one of the
largest merchantile businesses in
the county and draws business from
various states.

Coal. Lead and PoH'er's
Clay. Before I900

A four-inch vein of coal has been
discovered two miles northeast of
Denver, on what is known as the
Carpenter farm, on the creek.

Lead has also been discovered in
Allen township, on the farm of
B. F. Fonts. The specimens found
would compare favorably with the
lead ore of any of the famous mines
in Utah or Colorado.

Potters’ clay is found in abund­
ance. and has been in use for some
years.

Mineral paint has also been dis­
covered in the vicnity of Denver.
and is said to be the best quality of
Terra de Sienna.

__60_



Hy Vee
Food Store
Grant City, Missouri

_j——

Fine Qualify Foods
Meafs

Produce

Groceries

Plus:
Friendly Courfeous Service

LOWELL DARNELL, Manager

Grant Cif)/
Studio

Porfraifs

Copying

Tinfing

Kodak Finishing

MR. & MRS. L. T. FLUKE

Phone JO 4-3362

Grant City, Missouri

Western Auto Associate Store
Everything for

the Car and Home

DELL and FRANCES EIGHMY

Country Boys Lumber Company
0 Building Supplies 0 Pain? and Hardware

0 Anything in Portable Buildings

No Job Too Small or Too Large

Sheridan, Missouri - ­ - - - Beclford, Iowa



My Memories Before 1900
by Mr. Ed. Eighmy

We will start at the Verl Hensley
filling station at the intersection of
highways 169 and 46. Going east we
find the P. D. Anderson flour mills
which furnished flour for the sur­
rounding communities. It was a
brick building powered by steam.
Across the highway was the Ed
Toughterman cider mills. Ed was
also sheriff of the county at that
time. Apples were brought in wag­
on loads to make cider. These ap­
ples were put in barrels and shipped
out also. All this shipping was done
by railroad.

Jim Sinclair ran a large feed lot

“sass. ...m.....

Sullivan before I850.

and fed thousands of bushels of
corn to cattle and hogs. The rail­
road had a switch run into his feed
yard to ship cattle and hogs. This
feed yard was located where the
sale barn now stands. Coming back
south from the sale barn was the
roundhouse where the railroad
engine was housed. Also there was
a large reservoir south of the
roundhouse which was large enough
to hold large skating parties in the
Winter time. Abe Robertson built a
great many corn cribs and cribbed
up thousands of bushels of corn. At
this time the price of corn went
down so he held his. When he finally
sold it, it was at ten or fifteen cents a

Brown's Mill at Denver. originally the first water mill in the county. built by O.

Turkey Day. Elmer Groose buying. |9l2.

bushel. Tom Snyder, a gunsmith and
blacksmith had a shop two blocks
north of the square. He also was
the man that fired a. cannon on the
fourth of July mornings.

Barkhammer’s basket factory was
just north of Dr. Irvin Swift's
house. They made baskets and sold
them all through the country. Bill
Jay's brick yard out on Jay Creek
made the brick for the present
court house, but the outside brick
were made away from here. Jim
Rybolt also made bricks at the
same brick kiln. The Hauser Ver­
beck park was started sometime
before 1900 by James Verbeck and
Pig Hauser, and was opened for
Memorial Day, the fourth of July,
the G. A. R. reunion, and the Worth
County Fair. Many prominent men
spoke at the park. William Jennings
Bryan and Carey Nation and a man
with the last name of Hobson were
among the many who spoke there.
Hobson was the man who predicted
that Japan would attack the United
States. The largest gathering at the
park was on July 4, 1914 when the
first airplane came to Grant City.
The park was closed in the fall of
1914. At that time Cole Younger
made the final speech.

James Rybolt run a brick yard on
the farm that is now owned by Hur­
ley Hall. This was also where the
old “figure eight” race track was
used for the Worth County Fair.
Bid Leonard run a brick kiln prob­
ably owned by Fred Rybolt now.
There was a creamery run in the
Hudson’s pasture and it was then
run by Thy Therber. James Kerr
run a creamery on the ground
owned by “Shock” Downing which
had a pond at that time large
enough to have skating parties. The
City Stock Yards was located where
the Assembly of God Church now
stands. That was before we had a
railroad. The merchants would have
people bring in stock and they
would have a scale there to weigh
the stock and then it was driven
away to market. Kirk and Stadler
run a lumber yard wagon and bug­
gy factory. He also had a black­

(Continued on Page 64)
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MY MEMORIES
(Continued from Page 62)

smith shop in connection. They had
a horse tred to run the emery
grinder and very often used a. cow.
The printing offices also used a hog
or a. goat for power. The city
telephone company was organized
June 29, 1896, and P. D. Anderson
was the president. The farmer's
telephone office was organized
about the same year. The office
was moved to Charlie Snethen's
machine company building and run
for years and then Tom Anderson
run it in the Frank Lowry building.
It was then run by Charlie Ward,
and then Mont Smith run it. It was
then moved to the Lowry building.
In June 1913it was sold out to the
city telephone company and Mabel
Eighmey was the last operator. The
city telephone company started be­
tween the hotel and the old post of­
fice on the east side of the square.
The first operator was Edie Spaf­
ford. It was later moved over the
post office and Less Fry was the
operator. It was passed on to John
Jameson, Willard Hull, and then to
Link West. In 1904 Haynie moved
the t eleph one crossarm factory
from St. Joe to Grant City. As soon
as this business was established,
I-Iaynie imported the first electric
power plant and started the first

DENVER MINERAL SPRINGS
(Continued from Page 56)

this great discovery, and soon pa­
tients began to flock to Denver,
willing to try the water as an ex­
periment, and the result was, many
were heeled of their numerous and
grievous infirmities.

The Springs were conveniently lo­
cated, being about a quarter of a
mile from town, and had excellent
accommodations. The proprietors,
Drs. VV.E. Forden and B. Reagan,
erected on the spot a commodious
brick building. consisting of two
stories, a basement and attic, the
basement containing eight bath
rooms. The building was neatly
constructed for the comfort of pa­
tients, and was surmounted by an
observatory, from which may be
had a good view of the town and
surrounding country. The park con­
nected with the property and con­
stituted an attractive retreat.

Railroad snow plow opening Maylan cut in |9|2. north of Irene. Flores farm.

power plant in Worth County. The
first fire department consisted of
the Phoenix Hose Company Num­
ber One made up of 15 members
and a chief. Del Eighmey Sr., and
the company paraded Grant City in
1898 in full equipment. On the
morning of May 13, 1907,the south
side of Grant City was again burned
out by fire.

The first church in Worth Coun­
ty was a Baptist Church built in
1869.This church was first located
at Black's Grove, southeast of
Grant City, in the year of 1858 by
the Missionary Baptists. It was
never fully completed, and was fin­
ally taken to Grant City to the lot
where the Christian Church parson­
age now stands‘a.nd used in the new
church. It was later sold to the
Christian Church and moved to the
corner where the Christian Church
is now located.

We will start again at the present
bowling alley and we find that the
history has repeated itself. Around
1900the present building was built
and called a ten-pin alley or bowl­
ing alley, but this was a much
shorter building. The alleys must
have been over 20 feet shorter than
the ones today. This was quite a
flourishing business in that day.
The owner of the bowling alley was
Mike Vvorthley.

March Bullfinch was the tailor in

that day and you could get a tailor­
made suit anytime. Next was Bill
Harrison's harness shop and the
Green Produce House. This build­
ing was the first business house
built in Grant City. The front part
was a store, and the back was the
living quarters. This was built by
Amos Frakes. Harold Foland lives
in this building as it was moved to
the northwest part of town. There
were two meat markets in town
owned by Tom Asher and Jim Sin­
elair. In that time the meat markets
opened early in the morning before
breakfast as very few people had
ice to keep their meat. Each meat
market had large ice houses for
storage of ice to run the market.

A national bank was on the
northwest corner. Across the street
where the city hall stands now was
Governor Leonard Farwe11’s home.
On this same corner the first mer­
ry-go—round that ever came to
Grant City was located. It was run
by George Snyder. This was quite
an attraction in this day. Across
the street south was Campbell's
Rackett Store, which was the same
as a ten—centstore. The first ban­
tam chickens ever brought to Grant
City were shown in their windows
at Christmas time. People came
from far and near to see these tiny
chicks.

(Continued on Page 66)
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COUNTY OFFICIALS
(Continued from Page 33)

Geo. M. Conn, E. J., 1915-16
J. B. Turner, W. J., 1915-16
Wm. Beavers, E. J., 1917-20
R. S. Slagle, W. J., 1917-18

*J. T. Marrs, P. J., 1919
O. O. Herndon, W. J.

*Resigned, succeeded by
J. P. Motsinger, January 3, 1920
John Bunker, P. J., 1921-22
R. R. Perrine, E. J ., 1921-22
C. A. Scott, W. J., 1921-22
G. A. Merckling, P. J., 1923-34
P. W. Motsinger, E. J., 1923-24
E. P. Nesbitt, W. J., 1923-26
James Gross, E. J., 1925-28
J. K. Phipps, W. J ., 1927-28
Sam Parman, E. J ., 1929-32
Geo. Proctor, W. J ., 1929-30
A. L. Stabe, W. J., 1932-36
Frank Sego, E. J., 1933-45
Oscar Fletchall, P. J., 1935-38
S. B. Ely, W. J., 1937-38
Henry Havner, E. J., 1939-42
H. F. (Hoot) Holland, W. J., 1939­

46

E. A. Mathews, E. J., 1943-48
Homer Costin, 1945-51
Hazen Bressler, W. J ., 1947-48
Elmer House, E. J., 1949-54
Chas. Cadle, W. J ., 1949-52
Hazen Bressler, P. J., 1951-51
E. A. Mathews, 1951-52
Emery Parman, P. J., 1953-58
Elmer House, E. J., 1953-54
Loren Hart, W. J., 1953-58
Kermit Bram, E. J., 1955-60
Ralph W. Miller, E. J., 1959-60
Emery Parman, W. J ., 1959-60
Ralph W. Miller, P. J., 1961
Lester Fletchall, E. J., 1961
Loren Hart, W. J., 1961

First County Treasurer appointed
by County Court

*Da.niel Cox, 1861-62
*Succeeded by Cornelius Brown

Election, 1862
John Costin, 1863-64
John H. Pierce, 1865-66
S. H. Skinner, 1867-68
John H. France, 1869-72
S. M. Zeluff, 1873-74
John W. Watson, 1875-78

Offices of Treasurer and Collector
combined to August 6, 1877

Benjamin Prugh, 1879-80
James McLain, 1881-84
Jacob Stabe, Jr., 1885-86
Chas. E. Adams, 1887-88
Robert M. Worthington, 1889-90
John B. Hibbs, 1891-92
J . V. Davidson, 1893-94
Charles F. Rybolt, 1895-96
Henry Swift, 1897-98
Adolphus 0. Mason, 1899-1900
Geo. H. Hotaling, 1901-02
A. J. Anderson, 1903-06
Amelia Anderson, 1907-08
Fannie Davis, 1909-12
B. G. Wright, 1913-15
W. H. Wright, 1915-20
Corinne Chicken, 1921-24
Emma Thompson, 1925-28
Jessie Key, 1929-32

Jessie Key Thomas, 1933-38

Offices of Treasurer and Collector
combined from January 1, 1937
to October 4, 1947. (Sam Beav­
ers, Collector.)

Jessie Key Thomas, appointed
Sylvia Parker, 1939-42
Mayme Rinehart, 1943-50
Deva F. Austin, 1951-61

Probate Court, established 1866
John M. Ferguson 1867-68
John M. Ferguson, 1869-70
William Milligan, 1871-71
William B. Yates, 1871-72
William L. Neal, 1873-74
William B. Yates, 1875-76
John W. Florea, 1877-78

Election 1878 (4 year term)
Lewis R. Norton, 1878-82
Lewis R. Norton, 1883-86
John A. Hunt, 1887-90
C. F. Long, 1891-94
Robert N. Shipley, 1895-98
John A. Hunt, 1899-02
D. C. Mull, 1903-14
Jesse Benson, 1915-30
W. H. Spillman, 1931-32
C. V. Hastings, 1932-34
J. Harry Kibbe, 1935-46

January, 1947 the Office of Judge
of Probate Court and Ex-Of­
ficio Magistrate was established

J. Harry Kibbe, 1947-61

Circuit Clerk and Ex-Officio Re­
corder of Deeds——FirstCircuit
Clerk appointed by Circuit
Court—1861

Wesley W. Thornton, 1861
D. W. Smith, 1862

Election 1862, office of Circuit
Clerk and County Clerk Com­
bined to year 1871

P. M. Scott, 1863-64
Zed Morgan, 1865-66
D. W. Smith, 1867-70
W. S. Hudson, 1871-74
William H. Campbell, 1875-82
W. F. Osman, 1883-90
William E. Stanton, 1891-94
W. V. Hauber, 1895-98
Sampson Caster, 1899-1906
J. M. Simons, 1907-10
Cecil V. Wiman, 1911-14
L. J. Simons, 1915-18
S. A. Cloud, 1919-30
Louis Craven, 1931-42
Dollie Blake, 1943-46
Leta E. Dawson, 1946-48
Geo. B. Wilkinson, 1947-47
Leta E. Dawson, 1947-48
Robert F. Locke, 1949-54
Robert F. Locke, 1951-54
Jack B. Calhoun, 1955-58
Audene Barnes, 1959-61

County Clerk, first County Clerk
appointed by County Court­
1861

P. R. Cadle, 1861

Election, 1862—Office of County
Clerk and Circuit Clerk com­
bined to year 1871

P. M. Scott, 1862-66

.3­

E

D. W. Smith, 1867-70
John C. Dawson, 1871-82
M. F. Stevens, 1883-86
John F. Robertson, 1887-89
John H. Kibbe, 1889-90
D. C. Mull. 1891-94
B. R. Williams, 1895-98
W. P. Spillman, 1899-1906
W. C. Childers, 1907-14
J. M. Simons, 1915-18
J. F. Hunter, 1919-26
Ray Kier, 1927-34
Homer Costin, 1934-34
C. W. McKim, 1935-42
Geo. Bales, 1943-46
Austin W. Adams, 1947-50
Max Beavers, 1954-61

Circuit Attorney
W. G. Lewis, 1861-64 IThomas H. Collins, 1864-68 '
William Norville, 1868-72

wt,"-.'—f‘§-.'m-7'2:

County Prosecuting Attorney of­
fice in 1873

J. H. Pierce, 1873-74

Rawland s. Sloan, 1875-76 5
A. W. Kelso, 1877-80 J
Albert D. Austin, 1881-82 1;‘
John E. Schooler, 1883-84
B. F. Lucas, 1885-86
J. D. Harrigan, 1887-90
C. H. Lingenfelter, 1891-92
Leo M. Phipps, 1893-98
Joseph V. Willhite, 1899-90
James V. Lingenfelter, 1901-02
Bert Miller, 1903-06
John Ewing, 1907-10
James Anderson, 1911-14
Phil S. Gibson, 1915-16
James Anderson, 1917-22
John Ewing, 1923-24
C. V. Hastings, 1925-30
J. Dorr Ewing, 1931-34
Joseph V. Willhite, 1935-40
John Ewing, 1941-44
C. V. Hastings, 1945-48
John Ewing, 1949-50
Ellis Beavers, 1951-52
Wade Beavers, 1953-57
Joe Beavers, 1957-57
Franklin T. Thackery, 1957-61
L. O. Boyd, 61

Sheriff and Collector offices com­
bined to year 1873.First Sheriff
commissioned by Governor­

«-1861
John Patton, 1861-62

Election, 1862
James W. Curry 1863-64
John F. Mason, 1865-68
John Costin, 1869-72
Charles M. Hunt, 1873-78
Lindsey Addington, 1879-80
James W. Roberts, 1881-82
Gideon T. Smith, 1883-84
George Cloos, 1885-86
J. B. Matteson, 1887-90
David A. Davidson, 1891-92
C. O. Vancleave, 1893-94
Sampson Caster, 1895-96
E. J. Tochterman, 1897-1900
John McComas, 1901-04
W. E. Ferguson, 1905-08
Geo. Oehler, 1909-12
C. H. Golding, 1913-16

(Continued on Page 70)
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MY MEMORIES
(Continued from Page 64)

The first Shetland ponies were
brought to Grant City by Bill Clark,
a horse buyer. The Sanders family
later owned these Shetlands.

Ben Prugh's tin shop and hard­
ware store was located where the
Pixie Shop now stands. In early
days, Ben Prugh run a store three
days a Week in Grant City, and
three days a week in Mt. Ayr, walk­
ing between the towns. He stopped
at a half-way house which was
owned by the Griffith family east of
Redding.

The Harding house and drug store
was a large building on the
west side of the square. Pig
Houser’s Opera House and the
G. A. R. Hall was where most of
the shows and entertainment were
held. G. A. R. held large bean sup­
pers. They served the beans in tin
pans and the coffee in tin cups and
they were very well attended as the
money went for a good cause. The
G. A. R. was the strongest organi­
zation in town and whatever they
got behind, it went over good. The
G. A. R. always had charge of the
Decoration day and the fourth of
July services. They also put on‘an
old soldiers reunion every year.
They had their own tents, and their
own equipment to take care of
everything. People in this county
looked forward to the old soldier's
reunion as they would meet with
their relation and friends at this
time. Many of them camped out for
the duration of the reunion.

At this time there were five feed
and delivery stables, and three
hotels, called the Milligan House,
the Harding House, and the Spaf­
ford House. The barns were the J. J.
Barker Barn, McKinleyBarn, Keeler
Barn. Ferguson Barn, and the
‘Nalton Barn. There were three
lumber yards, three h a r d w a r e
stores, six grocery stores, two har­
ness shops. one show shop, three
barber shops, two millinery shops,
one photographer office, two jewel­
ry stores, four restauramts, and one
laundry, and the Eighmy Granite
W'orks. All the ice cream served
was home made and there was two
kinds of pop served, strawberry and

cream. All this had to be brought
in by railroad. There were also
four . blacksmith shops and car­
penter shops.

The Baptist church was built in
1869and the United Brethren
church was built the same year. It
was built where Jack Andrews lives
at the present time. Later, it was
sold for a blacksmith shop and it
later burned to the ground.

3

Junior and Senior High School building Worth County R-l at Grant City.

There was another custom in
those days. Every morning a young
boy would go from house to house
taking orders for groceries. Later
the groceries would be delivered
to the customers. There were no
telephones. In the summer time
there would be an ice wagon deliv­
ering ice from house to house. Band
concerts were held every Saturday
night in the courthouse yard.

First Telephone Service in 1897
On the 29th day of June, 1896, a

group of persons met in the Farm­
er's room of the courthouse and
formed a company to be known as
the Grant City Telephone Company.
The stockholders elected a board
of directors from their group. At a
special meeting of the board of di­
rectors, the by-laws were adopted
to complete the formation of the
company.

On September 24, 1896, the board
meeting, in special session, voted to
accept the offer for construction of
Mr. G. A. Haynie, President of the
Conway Telephone Company, and
to send him a warrant for the sum
of $240.00. At this meeting it was
decided that a charge of $8.00 per
year be made for all resident tele­
phones and $15.00per year for all
business telephones. A deposit of
$25.00be required on all telephones.
On November 6, 1896, a special
meeting of the board of directors
was called in the office of the Pres­
ident, and telephone service be­
came more of a reality.

The telephone service actually be­

gan on January 4, 1897,when H. E.
Spafford became the first operator
at the salary of $15.00 per month
with hours of 6:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m.
with a night bell on so that he
would have freedom when no one
was using the telephones. The first
linemen for the company lines were
P. D. Anderson and H. E. Spafford,
who were to be paid $0.25per trip.

On January 3, 1898, the stock­
holders elected new directors for
the coming year.

On January 31, 1899, H. E. Spat­
ford resigned as operator and L. N.
Fry was selected to succeed him.

The telephone service and com­
pany had grown to the extent that
on January 2, 1900, a special meet­
ing of the stockholders was called
to raise the capital stock from
$1,000.00 to $2,000.00. The motion
was placed and seconded for this
change in capital stock, the vote
was taken and carried. It was not
until 1902, that the old stock was
called in and the new capital stock
issued.

(Continued on Page 69)
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brated their 50th Wedding Anniversary December 27, 1958. They have one
daughter, Geneva Frances Allison Proctor, born in Worth County, September 20,
1914, who was married October 28, 1933 to Cecil Henry Proctor, born January
20, 1910 in Worth County, the son of the late Morris D. and Amy Maye Simpson
Proctor. They have five children and two grandchildren.

Cecil H. and Geneva F. Allison Proctor Family

FIRST ROW—Sl' C 'l P t . Linda Marie Calhoun. Allyn Duane Calhoun, James Morris Proctor.
SECOND ROW::Crecile‘l:;rocll‘:::,ogeneva F. Allison Proctor. BACK ROW-—Jacl< B. Calhoun, Larry
Eugene Proctor. Marilyn Marie Proctor Calhoun. and Shirley Sue Proctor.
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The Galen Phipps Family

Mr. and Mrs. Galen A. Phipps were
married December 22, 1927, at the farm
home of Mrs. Phipps’ parents, Mr. and Mrs.

. ‘ John P. Motsinger. Mr. Phipps is the son of
l . P the late Dr. J. K. and Mrs. Ida Anderson

M,_and Mm Galenphipps Phipps. His father was born in Nodaway
County, Missouri. His grandfather settled

in Missouri in 1854. Dr. Phipps received his doctor’s degree in medicine at Washington Univer­
sity, St. Louis, Missouri. He located in Grant City as a young doctor and spent the remainder of
his life there. Dr. Phipps died at his home in Grant City in 1934. Mrs. ]. K. Phipps was the form­
er Ida Anderson, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. Newton Anderson.

Dr. and Mrs. Phipps were the parents of seven children, Galen, Anaheim, California; Chris­
tine Phipps Jennings, Fox Woods, Kansas City North; Eva Mae Phipps Songer, Lincoln, Kansas;
]. K. Phipps, Anaheim, California; George (deceased); Genevieve Phipps Jennings, Stanberry,
Missouri; and Billy Phipps, Los Angeles, California. *

Mr. and Mrs. Galen Phipps spent the first ten_years of their married life on a farm in Worth
County. They moved to Anaheim, California, in 1938. Mr. Phipps has been employed by the
Douglas Aircraft Company, Long Beach, California, for the past twenty years.

.1

Seated. left to right—ChrisHne, Mrs. J. K. Phipps, Galen. $fanding—C-Ivenevieve,Eva Mae.
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FIRST TELEPHONE SERVICE
(Continued from Page 66)

In 1907, Clark Gardner as
secretary of the board, contracted
with J. W. Hull to operate the
switchboard and line work at the
sum of $75.00 per month. On the
20th of January, 1908, it was de­
cided by the board to call a special
meeting of the stockholders with
the purpose in mind of selecting a
committee to select and inspect
building sites for the building of a
new building. The committee was
selected but before a lot was de­
cided on, an offer was made and
accepted by the board to rent the
Bullfinch house at the rate of $13.00
per month with the contract run­
ning for a period of ten years.

Up to this time there had always
been the two telephone exchanges,
the Farmer’s Telephone Exchange
and the Grant City Telephone Co.
In June of 1913, the Grant City
Telephone Co. bought out the
Farmer’s exchange and so all
switching was done through the
one board. The purchase price was
$550.00with a Bill of Sale delivered.

It is not stated in the minutes as
to what date Mr. Hull was replaced
by Mr. James West, but it is stated
that his contract was in September
of 1914, to care for the lines and
switchboard.

It was in October,‘1916, that the
board bought of Gord Comer for
$700.00 a lot on which a new cen­
tral office building was built.

The first mention of women as
operators is made in the minutes on
August, 1917, when Grace Gilland
was made manager of all the work
at the switchboard. Evidently the
Women operators were hired by the
m a n a g e r and call switchboard
helpers. In January of 1926, the
stockholders again elected a new
board of directors.

On July 16, 1935, Mr. Clark Gard­
ner tendered his resignation and it
was accepted by the board. Mr.
Lowry was then elected but due to
health reasons and age he too re­
signed in 1937 to be succeeded by
Mr. J. W. Barker. Mr. Barker re­
signed in 1952 and his place was
taken by Mr. George Bales, who re­
mained as secretary until the com­
pany was sold and taken over by

the Inter-County Telephone Com­
pany of Gallatin, Missouri.

During the term of Mr. Barker,
many dividends were paid to the
stockholders of the company. The
lines in use for so many years be­
came in need of repair work. The
repair bill estimated so high that
the company decided to have their
secretary investigate the possibil­
ity of changing the system to dial.
This was done and presented to the
board, but they did not immediately
go ahead with the idea. In the mean
time, a change in secretaries was
made.

In the fall of 1955, a Mr. Jerry
Flanders of Jefferson City, Mis­
souri, a consultant engineer, was
employed to set up a bookkeeping
system to comply with the require­
ments of the State Commission.
This was done and an appraisal of
the existing plant was made. Mr.
Flanders also made an estimate of
the cost of putting in the dial sys­
tem and laid out the blue prints
for the cable to be used in the sys­
tem. The estimated cost was ap­
proximately $250,000.00.This amount
staggered the board of directors
and the stockholders who had voted
in favor of a dial system.

At this time The Inter-County
Telephone Company of Gallatin,
Missouri, made an offer to buy the
company at a price of $15,000.00.A

special meeting of the stockholders
was called and a vote was taken
regarding sale of the company at
the price mentioned. The decision
was to sell the company to The In­
ter-County Telephone Co. at their
offered price. So the board of di­
rectors entered into a contract for
the sale which was completed and
delivery of all the _necessary papers
was made on May 1, 1956.

After more than sixty years of
service the Grant City Telephone
Company gave over its responsibil­
ities to another and larger com­
pany.

Allendale was a 4-party mer­
chants line to the Grant City
switchboard. But soon Farmer Mu­
tual systems were started in the
other towns of the county and com­
mercial lines were built between
the different towns by which free
connections were made for all tele­
phones in the county.

In 1959 The Inter-County Tele­
phone Co. installed a modern dial
system in the Grant City service. In
1960,the same company bought the
Allendale system and in 1961 ex­
tended the Grant City to include
the Allendale service in a modern
system.

At the same time the Grand River
Mutual built a dial system to re­
place the mutual system at Denver,
Worth and Sheridan.

Rinaldo Brown's mill at Isadora. built in I863, and operated until I882, when sold
to M. M. Roberts. He operated grist mill, carding mill, and saw mill, all under one
root in the three story building. He sawed lumber tor tirst building in Grant City. He
was largest tax payer in the county in I870, l87|, and I872.
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COUNTY OFFICIALS
(Continued from Page 65)

J. W. Barker, 1917-20
Sam Barber, 1921-24
Frank Locke, 1925-27
L. M. Willliite, Feb. 19, 1927-32
Goo. Oehler, 1933-36
Byron Kior, 1937-40
Goo. Oohlor, 1941-44
D. L. Hiatt, 1945-48
S. A. Maudlin, 1949-61

Collector and Sheriff offices com­
bined to year 1873, first Col­
lector and Slieriff commissioned
by Governor—1861

Election, 1872
John W. Watson, 1873-77

Offices of Collector and Treasurer
combined to August 6. 1877
County Court appointed Simeon

Davidson Collector, Aug. 6, 1877
John \V. VVstson 1879-80
(‘Jl1arles R. Murray, 1881-84
J. T. Tandy. 1885-86
R. W’. Wlilson, 1887-90
“int. H. Foland, 1891-92
J. B. lvkitteson, 1893-94
John L. Tilton, 1895-96
‘N111.F. Calhoon, 1897-98
J nines M. Kerr, 1899-1900
Jarnes Lutes, 1901-04
W’. C‘-.Qkoy, 1905-10
R. B. Pringlo. 1911-18
C. H. Golding, 1919-22
J. B. Spainhowor. 1923-30
Sam Beavers, 1931-42
S. B. Ely, 1943-50
Austin W’. Aclains. 1951-61

First C‘-oimtyAssessor appointed by
C‘-=ouni_\'Court—18G1

W'il]iam B. Yates. 1861
Isaac Phillips, 1862

Elontioii, 1862
Jackson Dye, 1863-64
J osoph Simpson. 1865-66
Isaac Phillips. 1867-68
W‘. S. Hudson. 1869-70
Henry Fsttig, 1871-72
\Vi1}i8l1‘lM. MeElvain, 1873-74

Townsliip Orgzminntioii with Town­
ship Assossor. August 7. 1877.
(‘ouuty Court appointed.

Elijah Miller. 1875-77
J. T. Tandy, 1881-84
Thomas Dzividson. 1885-852

William Strachan, 1887-90
Hiram Drummonds, 1891-92
J. T. Wilson, 1893-94
C. H. Wyman, 1895-1900
Albert Taylor, 1901-08
James A. Rybolt, 1909-16
Oscar Fletchall, 1917-20
Everett Fouts, 1921-24
Frank Oehler, 1925-28
C. C. McClellan, 1929-32
W. C. House, 1933-40
Carl Craven, 1941-44
C. C. McClellan, 1945-49
W. Alton James, 1949-53
Dale Andrews, 1953-57
Orville Campbell, 1957-57
Glenn Hunter, 1957-61

Coroner
David Fonts, appointed, 1861

Elected, 1862
A. Hawkins, 1863-64
James Vilammack, 1865-66
A. H. Dehart, 1867-68
Daniel Lipe, 1869-70
J. C. Vvilliams, 1871-72
Vvillis Marrs, 1873-74
Thomas Walton, 1875-76
Hugh McKean, 1877-78
John Costin, 1879-80
Hugh McKean, 1881-82
T. J. Smith, 1883-84
A. T. Frakes, 1885-86
C. B. Fugate, 1887-88
0. B. Hudson, 1889-90
A. Grindstaff, 1891-92
Jerome M. Osborne, 1893-94
John L. King, 1895-96
L. C. Weigart, 1897-98
R. M. Vvorthington, 1899-1904
C}.H. McQuigg, 1905-06
H. D. Jones, 1907-12
W’. E. McKinley, 1913-20
0. P. M. Mills, 1921-24
P. J. Ross, 1925-26
C).P. M. Mills, 1927-28
P. J . Ross, 1929-32
J. K. Phipps, 1933-34
Arch Dunfee, 1935-36
Edward Girling, 1937-40
Arch Dunfee. 1941-48
Frank B. Matteson, 1949-61

Public .-‘Administrator,Election, 1873
S. A. V-Vilson, 1873-74
Vi’. L. Neal, 1875-73
John E. Long, 1877-80

John Long, 1885-S6
W’. E. V\"el1na.n, 1187-88

John E. Long, 1889-90
M. P. Glenn, 1891-92
Asa W. Nighswonger, 1893-94
None, 1895-96
Alson A. Hunt, 1897-1900
None, 1901-07
J. S. Ferguson, 1907-08
A. P. Tandy, 1909-10
None, 1911-12
J. R. Wood, 1913-16
None, 1917-25
John V. Hawley, 1925-26
None, 1927-35 ­
James A. Harris, 1935-36
None, 1937-61

First Surveyor appointed by the
County Court—1861

W. S. Hudson, 1861

Elected, 1862
W. S. Hudson, 1862-72
T. C. Tibbels, 1873-76
W. S. Hudson, 1877-80
Jesse Benson, 1881-84
James C. Lutes, 1885-86
E. B. Tandy, 1887-1900
Monroe D. Hass, 1901-04
T. C. Tibbels, 1905-08
B. F. Savacool, 1909-12
John Bunker, 1913-16
Lewis G. Davidson, 1917-28
Ivor L. Shipley, 1929-32
Ralph Motsinger, 1933-36
A. C. Young, 1937-60
Donald Hughes, 1961

First School Commissioner appoint­
ed by the County Court~1861
(Now called County Superin­
tendent of Schools)

Jasper Coffey, 1861-66
J. Beauchamp, 1867-68
Henry Hass, 1869-69
W. J. Gibson, 1869-70
Tipton S. Neal, 1871-72
William H. Conn, 1873-74
Thomas C. Tibbels, 1875-86
0. P. l\.\I.lMil1s, 1887-90
J. F. Cloud, 1891-92
Mrs. H. G. Hickenlooper, 1893-94
C. J. Wlitmer, 1895-98
H. N. Stamper. 1899-1900
C. J . Wlitmer, 1901-05
R. E. Greene, 1905-09
Mrs. Cora. Early, 1909-19
Edna. Craven, 1919-2.5
Urith Wlillhite. 1925-27
Mrs. Cora Early, 1927-35
Robert S. Fadely, 1935-47
Kenton E. Thompson, 1947-61

1884 -— l96'|

THE GRANT CITY GRANITE WORKS
Wishes to thank the Centennial Committee, ‘Fromits chairman on down to
anyone who gave ot their time, tor the celebration
ot our county.

MR. and MRS. ED Elfl-BHMY

ot the hundredth year

MR. and MRS. MELVIS ElGHMY
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TOP ROW—Harley Ellio'H, Galen Ruckman, John Heafon. Fred Mozingo, Jim Mofsinger, Kellon Shipley, Jay Sliipley, TomSimmons, Elmer Kerns, Francis Goff.

SECOND ROW—Dick Houk, John Danner. Melbourne Flefclmall,T. C. Wilkinson. Depfuy; Norval Nally. Blaine Adams. Fred
Bunker, Burl Long. John Hunler, Vernon Clark, Leroy Mosbarger.

THIRD ROW—Gordon Goff, Edward Bunker. Essie Freed. Elberf Adams, Guy Allee, Harold Rickabaugl-I. Roy 5. Golf, Ever­
eH Rickabaugh, Hillard Asher. John Andrews, Harold Murdock.

FOURTH ROW—Gail Mofsinger, Frank Barker. Lloyd Scofi, Cleo Adams, David Nally, Donald Nally, Eddie Andrews, DoyAllee, Melvin Adams, Willie Scadden.

FIFTH ROW—S. A. Maudlin. Sheriff; Glen Hunler. Royce Gabberf, Herberf Sheefs, Allen Davidson. Aubrey Wilkinson,
Raymond Smiflw.M. O. Briggs. Depufy.

BOTTOM ROW—Melvin Warman. Chase McLaughlin, Homer Korn, Glenn Hardey, C. O. Danials.
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- Waller Warner Walker. Indiana. (I827-I892). Rulh Ann
‘ (Thomas) Walker. Indiana, (I828-I896). (Walker) Glads+one. Worfh Counfy, I858-I936.

Gllbefl Glflf-lSl0|'|e. Gefllfv COUnl’Y. Grace Morgan Gladsfone. Worfh
l332- Counfy, I884.

William C-I-ilben‘Gladsfone, Worlh Counfy. I920: Rufh Sfevenson
Slaclslone. Bos+on. I920: William (Billy) Gladsfone. Worfl-1 Coun’ry
l95|; Susan Ellen Gladslone. Worfh Counfy. l955. I

William R. Gladsfone (Canada, I850-l9|7). Malinda
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The Five Generations of Glodcrest Forms

In 1852 Warren VV.Walker, his young wife,
Ruth Ann (Thomas) Walker, and two small chil­
dren, came from Clay County Indiana in a cover­
ed wagon pulled by oxen. He settled on 40 acres
of land traversed by the Middle Fork of Grand
River, bordering the present Worth-Gentry Coun­
ty line. He had selected this site on a trip by horse
back to this largely unsettled territory in the late
1840’s. He built a small log cabin on the east
side of the river to fulfill the two basic necessities
of early settlers, wood and water.

His holdings steadily grew north and west
and in a few years he purchased a small acreage
from James Seaton for a building site. He first
built a log cabin, then shortly a frame house at
the present location of the William G. Gladstone
home.

Mr. and Mrs. Walker reared twelve children;
Morris, Melissa, Marvin, Barbara, Malinda, Earl,
James, Grant, Nannie, Ida, l\/Iahala, and William.
They were members of the Primitive Baptist
Church east of Denver. Mr. Walker served one
year in the Mexican war and three years in theCivil War.

Following the death of Mr. and Mrs. Walker
the section of land was purchased by William R.
Gladstone and Malinda (Walker) Gladstone in
October, 1898 and they moved from Platte City,
Missouri with their two children, Gilbert and
Ruth, in l\/Iarch 1899. W. R. Gladstone was the
son of Walter Gladstone and Jane Easton Glad­
stone and came to Missouri from Ayr, Ontario,
in 1869. After moving to Worth County he oper­
ated the Farmer’s Lumber Co. in Worth and
was later postmaster at Worth. He died in 1917.
and his widow, Malinda, resided in Worth until
her death in 1936.

One half of the original 296 acres then
passed to Gilbert Gladstone and his wife Grace
(Morgan) Gladstone.

Gilbert Gladstone was born in 1882 in the
Canadian Ridge settlement. He attended grade
school in Platte City, Missouri, and two years at
Stanberry Normal School, graduating in 1903.
He attended William Jewell College in 1907-08
and Missouri University in 1909. He was very ac­
tive in church work and music many years. He
served 32 years as clerk of the Gentry Baptist
Association.

In 1915 Gilbert Gladstone married Grace

Morgan, a daughter of Joseph Morgan and Ellen
Trump Morgan. Joseph Morgan was born in
Greene County, Indiana, in 1840, and came to
Missouri from Iowa, in 1858. Ellen Trump was
born in Richland County, Ohio in 1852 and came
to Missouri.

Grace Gladstone was educated in the rural
school of Worth County and Grant City High
School. She taught school seven years before her
marriage. Both Gilbert and Grace are members
of the Grant City Baptist Church.

William G. Gladstone was born in 1920. He
graduated from Worth High School in 1937 and
graduated from William Jewell College in 1941.
He served seven years as a Naval oflicer during
and after World War II. During his Naval serv­
ice he attended the following schools, Midship­
man School, New York City; Cornell University
Diesel Engineering; Naval Mine Warfare, York­
town, Virginia. He served as Commanding Oflicer
aboard the ships YMS 184, YMS 239, USS Token,
AM 126, and as Commander Mine Division 8,
U.S. Atlantic Fleet. He spent two years as a pa­
tient in the United States Naval Hospital, St. Al­
bans, New York. There he met his future wife,
Ruth Elizabeth Stevenson.

Ruth (Stevenson) Gladstone was born in
1920 in Boston, Massachusetts. She graduated
from high school in Wellesby, Massachusetts in
1938. She graduated from Boston University
School of Physiotherapy in 1942; served an intern­
ship at Cambridge General Hospital and Mas­
sachusetts State Hospital and entered the U.S.
Naval service in 1943. She served five years at
the U.S.N. Hospital, St. Albans, New York, as a
Chief Pharmacists Mate and was discharged in
1948.

In 1949 William G. Gladstone and Ruth Sev­
enson were married. At that time Gilbert retired
from active farming and with his wife moved to
Grant City and William and Ruth moved onto the
farm. William and Ruth have two children: Wil­
liam, Jr. (Billy) born in 1951 and Susan Ellen
born in 1955. They are the fifth generation of
W. W. Walker to have lived continually on the
farm since 1852.

William and Gilbert now own 400 acres of
land which William operates. An intensive soil
conservation program has been initiated on the
hill land and an effective drainage system con­
structed on the bottom land.
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PROGRAM OF EVENTS
TUESDAY. AlI(i‘tl.lS'I‘8. 4-H DAY

6:00 .si.m.:Ringing of church bells throughout Coun­
ty. Rev. D. J. Henderson, chairman.

10:00 a.m.: Gathering of centennial officers. Kelton
Shiplcy, chairman.

2:00 p.m.: Old fashioned farm equipment display,
graclc school yard, Grant City. Frank Barker,
chairman.

2:00 to 4:00 p.m.: Open house and antiques on display
at the Mr. and Mrs. Ed Eighmy home, 5 \Vest
Farwcll Street. Grant City.

8:00 p.m.: Centennial ball, junior-senior high school
auditorium, Grant City. Bob Dreher and his or­
chestra. Announcement of centennial queen, 10
princesses.

4-H SClHEDlJLE OF‘ EVENTS

8:30-9:00 a.ni.: Registration for 4-H contests at jun­
ior-scnior high school building, Grant City.

9:00-9:30 e..m.: Public assembly. Junior-senior high
school building.

9:30-11:00 a.m.: Dress revue contest. Junior-senior
high school building.

11:00 om.-12:00: Grooming contest. Junior-senior high
school building.

12:00-1:00 p.m.: Lunch. Home economics extension
clubs in charge.

1:00-1:30 p.m.: Public speaking contest.
1:30-2:30 p.m.: Demonstrations.
2:30-3:00 p.m.: «l-H.FFA, and FHA awards. Kenneth

Romang. Arthur Knight. and Lois Miller in
charge.

\\"EDNESDAY. .-\I7GI‘ST9, SOIL (‘ONflliVATION
DAY

10:00 a.m. to 0:00 p.m.: Registration of guests. Hos­
pitality Room, Legion Memorial Hall. Martha
McLaughlin. chairman.

10:00 o.In.: Horse pulling‘ contest at ‘Sheridan. W‘illie
Scaddrn in charge.

1:00 p.m.: Qld féisliioiied style show at Legion Me­
rnorinl ‘Hall.Grant City. Ruth Hunter. cha.irma.n.

2:00 to 4:00 p.m.: Open house and antiques on displru"
at the Mr. mid Mrs. Ed Eighmy home. 5 W‘est
FE\ll‘\\“tI‘lllStreet. Graiit City.

2:00 p.m.:: D‘@€li©&ilti©llof Platte River Tributaries
\l\fatrrsliNl at Slioi-idam Pt1l‘k. Dale Mitchell,
cliaiirmz\n.. L. C. Lutes, master oi‘ ceremonies:
woloonie. Noble Aldrich. mayor of Sheridan: in­
l.lNJK,llT1llt"iLli©llllot giicsts: address Honorable Hilary
A. Bush. Lieutenant Governor of Missouri: and­
dress. Howard Juoltson. state oonservntiolziist.
Soil Consorvatioii Service: report on Pllaittc
Ri\'rci~ Tribiiturios V'W2tt.e»rshe~d.Carl W‘iiiemiiler_
Vlfortli County Soil District Boiird of Super­
visors:: report on sniatll w2it¢~rslne,<ziprogrniii in
MlliS‘S@|llll”fi,,iDon Tholninsson. state co-niniissioncr

of agriculture. Tour of Platte River watershed.
Soil and water conservation display at Sheridan
city park by Cook Truck and Tractor Co.

7:00 p.m: Gates open at Rainbow Park Stadium,
Grant City.

7:45 p.m.: Presentation of awards in horse pulling
contest, Noble Aldrich. Presentation of awards
in old fashioned style show, Ruth Hunter.

8:00 p.m: Skit by first place winner of 4-H “share the
fun" program, Waurine Stephens. Indian tribal
dance, Mic-O-Say Boy Scouts, Pony Express
Council, Bill Harper, field executive, Maryville.
Presentation of centennial queen escorted by
Noble Aldrich, mayor of Sheridan. Crowning of
the centennial queen by the Honorable Hilary
A. Bush, Lieutenant Governor of Missouri.

8:30 p.m.: First performance of historical pageant,
“Centurama." Fireworks, Bill Maxwell, chair­
man.

9:30 p.m.: Viiestern style street dance, southeast
corner of square, Grant City, Galen Cook, chair­
man. Johnny Roth, caller.

THURSDAY, AUGUST 10,YOUTH DAY

Sponsored by the Rotary Club of Grant City, Richard
Swift, president; Lowell Darnell, general chair­
man.

8:30 a.m.: 4-H and FFA Livestock Show at Worth.
9:00 a.m.: Swimming relay races, municipal pool,

Grant City. Bob Frazier, chairman.
10:00 a.m.: Diving exhibition by Tony Vvilliams.
10:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.: Registration of guests, Hos­

pitality Room, Legion Memorial Hall, Martha
McLaughlin, chairman.

10:15 a.m.: Diving contests.
1:00 p.m.: Kiddies parade. Grant City. Bill Dunfee.

chairman.
2:00 pm. to -1:00p.m.: Open house and antiques on

display at the Mr. and lMrs. Ed Eighmy home,
5 “Vest Farwell Street, Grant City.

3:00 p.m.: Competitive sports—b:-idminton, horse­
shoes, 3-legged race, at swimming pool park.
Golf driving contest at Grant City Golf Club—
boys 13 to 15 and 16 to 19: girls 13 to 15 and 16
to 13.Mac Spainhower. chairnisn.

:00 p.m.: Exhibition Little League baseball, Mound
City vs. Grant City at the high school field.
Richard Houk. chairman.

4:00 to 0:00 p.m.: Teen age sock hop. Terry Horning,
disc jockey, KSIB, Creston. Iowa: junior-senior
high school building, Grant City. Ages 13 to 10
only. Raymond Stephens. chairman.
p.m.: Gates open at Rainbow Park stadium,
Grant City.

7:45 p.m.: Presentation of awards for contests oi”the
day by Richard Swift.

N

7,‘8

lContinued on Page 75»
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Wilmer Yafes ErleneYafes

Mary Lee Adams.
‘Fosfer daughfer of "The Wil­
mer W. Yafes"

FAMILY OF WILMER T. (SONNY) YATES

M 'Q I 4 '
BACK ROW—S/Sgt Wilmer T. and Arda+l1. MIDDLE ROW—Timmy, Pamela, and
Terry. FRONT ROW—Toc.ld, ldalu and Tommy Yafes.

4,“. =

FAMILY OF EARL WM. (BABE) YATES

‘5 \

BOTTOM ROW—Rl'1onda and David: MIDDLE ROW—Debra and Earl William;
BACK ROW—Clella Yales.
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PROGRAM OF EVENTS

8:00

8:30

9:30

(Continued from Page 74)

p.m.: Organ-piano duet—Mrs. Pauline Goodson,
organist; Mrs. Berneice Findley, pianist. Pres­
entation of centennial queen escorted by Frank
O. Barker, mayor of Grant City.
p.m.: Second performance of historical pageant,
“Centurama.” Fireworks, Bill Maxwell, chair­
man.
p.m.:’ Old fashioned street dance, southeast
corner of square, Grant City, Galen Cook,
chairman.

FRIDAY, AUGUST 11,
PIONEER AND HOMECOMING DAY

10:00

1:00

2:00

7:00
7:45

8:00

8:30

a.m. to 6:00 p.m.: Registration of guests, Hos­
pitality Room, Legion Memorial Hall, Martha
McLaughlin, chairman. Old settlers reunion.
Announcement of the oldest living man and
woman who are Worth County residents. An­
nouncement of persons traveling to the cen­
tennial from the furthest points of the compass.
Fun on the midway.
p.m.: Horse show at rodeo grounds, Grant City.
Berl Willson, chairman.
to 4:00 p.m.: Open house and antiques on dis­
play at the Mr. and Mrs. Ed Eighmy home, 5
West Farwell Street, Grant City.
p.m.: Gates open at Rainbow Park stadium.
p.m.: Awards presented to oldest pioneer and
persons coming from the greatest distance.
Martha McLaughlin, chairman.
p.m.: Concert, Worth County R-I school band,
Kenneth Thompson, director. Presentation of
centennial queen escorted by Wiley McFadden,
mayor of Allendale.
p.m.: Third performance of historical pageant,
“Centurama.” Fireworks, Bill Maxwell, chair­
man.

SATURDAY, AUGUST 12, PARADE DAY

2:00 p.m.: Centennial parade, Grant City, Guy Allee,
chairman.

2:00

7:00
7:45

8:00

8:30

9:30

to 4:00 p.m.: Open house and antiques on dis­
play at the Mr. and Mrs. Ed Eighmy home, 5
West Farwell Street, Grant City.
p.m.: Gates open at Rainbow Park stadium.
p.m.: Presentation of awards to parade winners,
Walter Cummings and Guy Allee.
p.m.: Legion of Honor drill team, Moila Shrine
Temple of St. Joseph. Presentation of centennial
queen by Kermit Bram, mayor of Denver.
p.m.: Fourth performance of historical pageant,
“Centurama.” Fireworks, Bill Maxwell, chair­
man.
p.m.: Western style square dance, southeast
corner of square, Grant City. Galen Cook, chair­
man. Gordon Richards, Sidney, Nebraska, and
Wilbur Lay, Kellerton, Iowa, callers.

SUNDAY, AUGUST 13,
RELIGIOUS AND ALL COUNTY DAY

11:30

1:00

2:00

2:30

3:30

7:00

7:45

8:00

8:30

a.m.: Union church services, school auditorium,
Grant City. All churches in Worth County. Rev.
D. J. Henderson, president of the Grant City
Ministerial Alliance, chairman.
p.m.: Old fashioned box lunch at school build­
ing, Grant City. Howard Weddle, auctioneer.
Ladies put names on bottom of boxes. Man will
eat with lady Whose name is on the box.
to 4:00 p.m.: Open house and antiques display
at the Mr. and Mrs. Ed Eighmy home, 5 West
Farwell, Grant City.
p.m.: Panorama of 100years. One person repre­
senting each year from 1 to 100 years. Band­
stand on courthouse lawn. Austine Penney,
chairman.
p.m.: Time capsule ceremony. Not to be opened
until year 2011.Bandstand. Glenn Hunter, chair­
man.
p.m.: Gates open at Rainbow Park stadium,
Grant City.
p.m.: Closing remarks by Carl Hawley, director
of “Centurama."
p.m.: Gospel Songs by Gospel Singers, W. D.
King, director. Presentation of centennial queen
escorted by Blaine Adams, mayor of Worth.
p.m.: Final performance of historical pageant.
Fireworks, Bill Maxwell, chairman.

ARNOLD and STEPHENSON

FEED — SEED

Phone JO 4-2193

GRAIN

FARM SUPPLIES

GRANT CITY, ISSOURI
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Home of Frank O. Barker

Ella Mae Wiley Barker

May 24, l9l8

William Frank Barker

April 7. I948

South High Street

Frank Ofis Barker

November 2, l9|7

Married October 18, 1939

John Roy Barker

March 9. I947
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Jesse B. Dawson, son of Benjamin and Millie Coffey
Dawson, was born in Kentucky and married Frances
Tandy, daughter of Henry Jackson and Narcissa Peery
Tandy in 1868, one year after starting a General Store
in Grant City in partnership with his brother, C. R. Daw­
son. He walked morning and evening from his home near
Denver to work in the store before his marriage. He built
three houses in his life time, all of them on the same site
across the street east of the present Methodist Church.
The first house was the only house for several blocks in
any direction and there was no building between it and
Frakes Hotel on the east side of the square.

Jesse B. Dawson hauled goods from St. Joseph by
team and wagon, taking three days for the trip.

Jesse B. and Fannie Dawson’s children were:

Kate—married William E. Hotaling, died in 1959

Benjamin—1narried Chloe Van Winkle, died in
1941

Harry Tandy—died at the age of six

Ralph Coffey—married Ethel Willhite, died in
1907

Narcissa—1narried Joseph V. Willhite, died in 1917

Charles Kent—married Ada McReynolds, later
married Lewellyn Birge.

In 1882, Mr. Dawson built his second home. The
same year the south side of the square was destroyed by
fire and before the fire was out he had Contracted for
brick to rebuild his store. His brother John C. Dawson
joined with him to build the Citizens Bank on the corner.
The store was three stories and extended behind the bank
to the east street. The ground level was rented to various
small businesses, including the Times Newspaper Office
and later Cloud’s Abstract Oflice. Behind these shops
was the store warehouse and there was a hand pulled
elevator that was used to haul goods from the basement
to the first floor. The first floor contained a large stock of
general merchandise and groceries. The second floor was
rented as a Hall. Merchandise was sold for cash or traded
for butter, eggs, and sometimes ham and bacon.

In 1888, Mr. Dawson ran a splinter in his thumb
from a sugar barrel and was seriously ill with blood pois­
oning for six months. At one time his family feared for
his life and sent for a family doctor from Albany, who
promptly amputated the thumb. His eldest daughter,

History of J. B. Dcawson Store and Family

Kate, and son Ben, aged 19 and 17, ran the store and
bought goods with the help of traveling salesman. In 1894,
Kate was married to William E. Hotaling, son of George
Henry and Mildred Robbins Hotaling. The Hotaling fam­
ily came from New York State originally and the family
history on both sides goes back before the Revolutionary
War. VVill’sfather and mother lived in Galesburg, Illinois,
many years before coming to Missouri, having lived on
farms near Bedford, Iowa, and Hopkins, Missouri, then to
Grant City where Geo. Hotaling was associated with Alex
Goodsill in the Lumber and Hardware business. Mr.
Hotaling was County Treasurer and also County Judge at
one time. Their children were:

William E.

Nettie—married Sherman Maupin

Walter—died as a young man

Helen—married Ed Matteson

Charles S.—1narriedJessie Harlin.

Soon after his marriage Will joined the J. B. Daw­
son Co. firm and the firm bought the brick store building
adjoining on the west from J. B. Hand, and expanded the
business. He and his wife bought the home that Kate’s

IUncle John C. Dawson had built north of her parentsiome.

Here their three children were born:

Harry Dawson-married Teresa Daley, died in
1934, leaving one daughter, Mary Katherine,
now Mrs. Charles Roth. She has three sons,
Charles, Jr., Ken Dawson, Richard Allan.

Ashley Fitcl1——marriedInez Allison, died in 1938

Frances Margaret—married Erdley Allan Robert­
son. Their children are: Emily Margaret, Wil­
liam Allan, Katherine Robertson King, James
Benjamin. Katherine has one son, William Per­
ry King.
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Allan Robertson is the son of John F. and Flora Sayle
Robertson. John F. was the son of Judge James Allan and
Margaret Schooler Robertson of near Denver. Flora was
the daughter of Colonel Erdley Orville and Lavina Jack
Sayle, formerly of Clay County and Platte City, Missouri,
who had lived in St. Joseph many years. Col. Sayle, his
wife and daughter Flora came to Grant City in 1885
when Col. Sayle came to manage the First National Bank
for the Burns family of St. Joseph. The children of John
F. and Flora Robertson are: Gladys—married Raymond
Bower Erdley Allan; Lavinia—rnarried Floyd Tallman;
Retha——married Rex Warden; Sayle—married Martha
Okey, and died in 1956.

In 1900, Mr. and Mrs. W. E. Hotaling and family
moved to Blockton, Iowa, to open a J. B. Dawson Co.
Store there and remained until 1911 when they returned
to Grant City to buy Ben Dawson’s interest. Ben went to
Ponca City, Oklahoma, where Charles K. had been for
two years before. They were associated together in the
banking business many years.

In 1907 the South Side of the Square burned again
but Dawson’s buildings were not destroyed although the
stock was damaged. After this fire the firm bought the
brick building adjoining on the west from Sam Simmons
and from this time on there were three departments, dry
goods, groceries and men’s clothing. Signs on all roads
leading to Grant City read, “So many miles to Dawson’s
Store, Everything to eat and wear, South Side of Square,
Grant City.” Later that same year they built their last
home.

After Mr. and Mrs. Hotaling returned to Grant City
in 1911, J. B. Dawson retired because of palsey in one
hand. He was always sitting in the yard in warm weather
visiting with old friends who stopped to see him. He was

a great friend of children and always said “Let the chil­
dren run in the yard and up and down the banks; there
will be grass when the children are gone.” He was a great
story teller and often regaled his grand children with
funny stories of things that had happened in his child­
hood in Kentucky where they had many slaves and
played with the darky children just like any other chil­
dren. Mr. Dawson helped all his own nephews and his
wife’s nephews if they wanted to work in the store, thus
giving them business training. They always boarded and
roomed at his home.

Mr. and Mrs. Hotaling were in partnership with Mr.
and Mrs. Dawson until Mr. Dawson’s death in 1922 and
Mrs. Dawson’s death in 1931. In 1928 he sold out the
groceries and put in a Variety stock, later selling the
Variety stock to P. M. Place and rented the building to
Mr. Place. In 1931, Mr. and Mrs. Hotaling’s daughter
and son-in-law entered the firm and after a stroke in
1945, Mr. Hotaling retired and Allan Robertson became
manager. For many years Mr. Hotaling had been Presi­
dent of the Worth County Library Board and was always
concerned about the lack of support for the library from
the community. He believed that good books and reading
for young people was most important, next to school and
church. Mr. Hotaling died in 1956 after several years as
an invalid and Mrs. Hotaling lived with her daughter
Frances and son-in-law Allan Robertson until her death
in 1959.

The Robertson family bought the home of the late
Mr. and Mrs. John C. Dawson in 1944 and have since
resided there except for several winters when they stayed
to care for Frances’ father in his home. In 1960 Allan and
Frances Robertson sold the west building and closed out
and sold the merchandise stock of J. B. Dawson Co., for
93 years a family owned store.
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The youngest town in the county
is located on land formerly owned
by Otto Peterson. When the Burl­
ington extended their line from
Grant City to Albany in 1899, they
bought 120acres from Mr. Peterson
and forty acres from J. L. Lewis
and laid out the town of Worth on
this land.

Worth is situated in the valley of
the Middle Fork of Grand River
about six miles south and one mile
west of Grant City.

C. E. Dye built and operated the
first store. He also was the first
postmaster. Dr. Fred Mull was the
first doctor in Worth. R. F. Rey­
nolds had the first lumber yard and
Hurley Dye was the first black­
smith.

In the spring of 1913a disastrous
fire destroyed several buildings in
the business district, but these were
rapidly rebuilt with large brick
structures.

The first school house was a
building of two rooms erected in
1902 at a cost of $2,500.The second
building for both elementary and
high school pupils, a structure con­
sisting of the first building as the
south half and a new portion for
the north half, was constructed in
1918 at a cost of $7,500. It was de­
stroyed by the tornado in 1947.The
present elementary building was
built in 1947.

On April 29, 1947, the little town
of Worth was almost completely
wiped away when a destructive tor­
nado destroyed the entire business
section, and fifteen persons were
killed.

The citizens of Worth have re­
constructed many of the buildings
since that time.

Worth has three churches-—Bap­
tist, Methodist, and The Church of
Christ—which have been rebuilt
since the tornado. The Christian
Church was destroyed earlier by
lightning and was not rebuilt.

Another tornado disaster came in
October, 1957,north of Worth. Two
people were killed and many houses
were destroyed.

Main street of Worfh before fornado. Taken about |_9|2.

Main street of Worth after ‘lornado.

Main s+ree’r 01‘Worth rebui|+.

Worth County Lake
In the fall of 1956 the Worth

County Sportsman’s Club and in­
terested citizens decided to promote
a fishing lake and recreation area.

A committee was selected with
Bill Jefferson serving as chairman
of the committee. The Missouri
Conservation Commission was
called in to assist with selection of

the lake site.
In the spring of 1957the Missouri

Conservation Commission c o n ­
structed a 23 acre fishing lake on
land purchased from Vance Hauber
and Harlan King between Worth
and Oxford. A 20 acre recreation
area around the lake is now used
by many groups of the county.
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DONORS OF AWARDS FOR THE QUEEN
AND PRINCESSES CONTEST

WORTH COUNTY CENTENNIAL

To be given to the Queen and her Court.

FIRST PRIZE

Florida, and the Gill-owned British Colonial Hotel in Nassau, Bahamas. The lucky winner will
also be provided round—tripair transportation from Fort Lauderdale to Nassau via Mackey Air­
lines, the “Sunshine Airline.” Mackey, headquarters in Fort Lauderdale, will provide you not only
transportation but relaxation, fun, and confidence during your trip.

Donors of Awards
SHERIDAN MERCHANTS

Girling Hardware
Caldwell Service Station
Country Boys Lumber Yard
Wagon Wheel Cate
Cook Truck 8: Tractor Co.
Carden Auto Supply
Sheridan Sundries
Taylor's Cate
Parman Bros. Grocery
"Hoot" Holland 8: Sons

ALLENDALE MERCHANTS

Dewey Carr's Garage
Hammer's Store
Zene Hammer's Produce
Forrest Thompson's Service

Station
John Weddle's Barber Shop
Don Will(erson's Cate

Y & M Grocery and Cate

DENVER MERCHANTS

F. C. Grace Furniture Store

GRANT CITY
MERCHANTS

Play Time Lanes
Dalbey Lumber Co.
Laundromat
Pastime Recreation
Andrews Funeral Home
Palace Cate
Reynolds Barber Shop
Riteway Store
Willrersons Cate
Consumers Co-op
Sparks Paint Store
Well's Tavern
Grant City Studio

Western Auto
Nell's Drive Inn
Steele's Service
Swift's Hatchery &

o uce
Dr. Richard Switt
Dr. Jaclt Parlrer
Dr. Roy Gromer
Gott's
Andrews Hardware
Modernette Beauty Shop
Hy-Vee Food Store
Farrell's Variety Store
Franlr's Auto Supply
The Pixie Shop
Prugh-Duntee Funeral

Home
Harrison-Smith Pharmacy
B. Prugh 8: Sons
Grant City Cleaners
Inter-County Telephone

Esther's Salon
Merle's Beauty Shop
Spainhower Motors
Beavers and Coverdell
Times-Tribune
Grant City Marble Works
Hall's Repair Shop
Maudlin's Loclter
Hensley's Standard Service
Grant City Implement
Home Oil & Implement Co.
Grant City Sale Barn, Inc.
Hi-Way Grocery
Arnold & Stephenson Mill
Motsinger Motors
Citizens Bank
St. Joseph Light & Power
Thompson's Sinclair Service
Grant City Sltating Rinlr
Conoco Service
The Art Shop
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Worth County Librory
In 1915,a group of sixteen young

ladies met and organized the Do­
mestic Science Club. The object of
the club was to make better home­
makers of the women by studying
the art of domestic science. At each
meeting the ladies answered roll
call by giving a new recipe. These
recipes were collected, and in 1922,
the club had a book published which
contained over 2,000 recipes and
helps for homemakers.

The ladies wanted to broaden their
range of study as well as to help
their community; so they sold their
recipe books for five hundred dol­
lars. This money was used to start
the county library.

Obtaining the consent of the
County Court for a room in the
courthouse, the club bought new
books and- made a plea for book
contributions from friends. By July,
1922, they were able to open the
Worth County Library. It contain­
ed about six hundred volumes.

This group of ladies decided they
would enjoy having more varied
programs, which was now made
possible with a library.

They changed their name to the
Sorosis Club. There were twenty­
five members.

In 1927, a City Hall was built in
Grant City. and a room was made
in this building for a permanent
home for the library. As Worth
County does not have a library tax,
the library is supported by local
contributions and gifts.

The Sorosis Club has always tak­
en an active part in collecting funds
and in making yearly donations of
money and books for the library.

This has been the club's project
since the club was organized over
thirty years ago, because they have
felt the need for a library in the
community is greater than in any
other field within their scope. The
Sorosis Club has always had at least
one director on the library board.
One of the members has been li­
brarian since 1942.

By May 15. 1954,the library stock
had grown to 2590 books. In Sep­
tember, 1954, the Sorosis Club gave
fifty dollars with which books were

purchased.
Records show that there have

been 2,550books checked out to the
readers of the county the past year.

As this library is the only one
available in the county, the school
children use it extensively to sup­
plement the limited school libraries,
thus making the need for more and

more books greater and greater.
Through the efforts of the Sorosis

Club, the members have been able
to add 255 books to the Worth
County Library since May 15, 1954
until April 1, 1955. Each year the
Sorosis Club gives $50.00 to the
Library.

The Library has been incor­
porated as the Worth County Li­
brary.

Worth from center of street. upper left looking southwest—Communi’ry Hall;
upper right—southeast, Holmes Feed Store and Holmes General Store: lower left—
loolring southwest and northwest, view showing old bank building. Before the tornado.

Dr. and Mrs. Butler leaving his office in lsadora. He was ,a ‘practicing physician
there before the turn of the century.
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Joel, I824-l9|2

James married 0. May Coverdell—
9 children——Clida Fletchall, John F .,
Lodus W., Volney C., Doris Burns, J.
Willard, and Marion Joel. Woodrow
G. and Billy G. died in infancy. 19
grand children. 21 great grant chil­
dren. Farm home 7 miles northeast of
Grant City.

James Willard. I924­

Married Betty Jean Horn—3 chil­
dren—Shirley Jean, David Lynn, and
James Douglas. Served in U. S. Navy,
1942-1945. Employed at Conoco Serv­
ice Station.

Moludlin

FIVE GENERATIONS

Joel——bornin Indiana, mar­
ried Katherine Jane Stevenson
-7 children—Newton, Mary
Jane, Thomas, Ben, Cynthia
Ann, John, and Elmira. Wife
died 1861.Later married Cyn­
thia Walton—2 cildren—Albert
and Nathan B. Came to Worth
County, 1869. Farmer.

James W., I880-I959

Youngest of this line is little lady
elow. Rosemary, born September 16,

1958. Daughter of Mr. and Mrs.
Marion Maudlin. She lives on the
farm where her daddy was born.

Rosemary Maudlin

John Eli, I 855- I93 I

Married Jane McPheeters—14 chil­
dren, 5 dying in childhood. Mary Mil­
ler, Cora Hensley, James W., Rachel
Bagley, Lucy Austin, Louvina Mon­
day, Minnie Jackson, Nellie Hunt, and
Charles E. Farm home near Jackson
Advent Church. There are 176 direct
living descendants.

N. H~'«‘.
James Douglas, July 4, I958

Youngest son of Mr. and Mrs. Wil­
lard Maudlin. He lives on East 7th
Street in Grant City with his parents
and family.
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GRANT CITYSALEBARN,Inc.

The home of Mr. and Mrs. J. O. Lynch. erecfed in |95|. Sa|e Barn remodeled. I954: burned January. I957; incorporafed
and rebuilf. I957. As H appears in |96l.

Office oi‘ Gran! Cify Sale Barn. Inc. Wai’rresses and Cooks
Mrs. J. O. Lynch, Willa McClellan. Maxine Combs Sale Barn Cafe

Waifresses. Cooks.
Bookkeepers

all in Cenfennial Dress
Sale Barn Cafe

GRANT CITY
SALE BARN.

lncorporafed



—-2—.-:4-v;'-—.-.< .. ;- aw.-3:

E.
5*,
,,_

Special ‘train of 24 carloads of came from Oklahoma. Barn's Iargesf
consignmenf +0 dafe. I956.

GRAN? QTY MPLC9

P32‘ GRAII7 C11 1’ \

Gum lbla-aévaffizurkfirr3

Showing inside
of new Sale
Barn arena.

Aucfion block

and sale ring.
I958.

Gran? Cify Sale
Barn purchased by

J. O. Lynch
in I947

as H appeared
affer painfing.

One of ‘Free barbecues before remodeling, aboui
I948.

‘VHmsarg
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Dunfee

I839-|9||; I844-I90]

Isaac Dunfee and Martha ]une Dillon were married
in Lawrence County, Ohio, September 2, 1866, and came
to Worth County and settled on a fann one-half mile
north of Denver. He was a veteran of the Civil War. She
taught rural schools in Ohio and in Worth County. They
were the parents of four boys and three girls. They were
of the Methodist faithand allied with the Republican
party. '

Harry Chester.Dunfee was born in Worth County.
In the early ’80’s, he went to Atchison County and lo­
cated on the ]. F. Hannah ranch, five miles east of Tar­
kio, Missouri. He was foreman on the ranch 13 years and
in 1901 purchased a farm in Worth County where they
spent the rest of their lives.

I867- I949;

DUNFEE CHILDREN

Findley

I846-I934; I852-I934

John N. B. Findley was born ten miles north of Al­
bany, Missouri, May 6, 1846. He married Elizabeth Mil­
ler December 20, 1868. Her father, a primitive Baptist
minister, performed the marriage ceremony in the Miller
home. In 1871 they bought a farm five miles north of
Denver, Missouri, and spent the rest of their married life
there. They were the parents of six girls and one boy.
They were of Baptist faith. He joined the Jonathan Lodge
321 A.F.&A.M. at Denver in 1882. They were allied with
the Democratic party.

— it

I872-I946

Harry Dunfee and Rebecca Phoebe Findley were
married in her father’s home, October 18, 1894. The
marriage ceremony being performed by Rev. S. Riggs.
They were the parents of four boys and two girls, one
daughter dying in infancy. The boys were all born in
Worth County. They were of Baptist faith and allied
with the Democratic part.

b is

Cora Leah (Dunfee) Seal‘, I895: John Isaac, I898: Arch
Carter, I903: James William. I908: Benjamin Findley, I9! I.
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FRONT ROW—MarguerHe
Faftig. Mrs. Farrell. Beatrice Garrett. BACK ROW—V. M. Farrell, Justin Farrell. Mrs.Farrell, J. D. Farrell.

ROBERTM. FARRELL,born November 8, 1885, the son of Farrell and Sarah (Young) Farrell
married Cora Lee Wilson, born September, 12, 1881. She is the daughter of John Thomas Wilson
and Melissa (Brewer) Wilson. They were married August 12, 1906. To them were born six chil­
dren, Ruby June Farrell, their fifth child, died at the age of six years. Their five other childrenare:

BEATRICEMAY,born May 18, 1907. She married Ralph Garrett, November 11, 1926. They
, live on a farm in Worth County.

JUBALDON, born March 5, 1909, married Ila Robbins January 16, 1937. They have two sons,
Dick and David. They live in Fort Worth, Texas.

MARGUERITE,born October 6, 1912, married Raymond Fattig, November 27, 1932. They
have four daughters, Doris Ann, Jackie, Bette, and Jane. Doris Ann married Harold Christian, De­
cember 25, 1951. They have two children, Micheal and Mona. The Fattig family live on a farm in
Worth County. The Christians live in Grant City, Missouri.

JUSTINL., born December 22, 1914, was married to Virginia R. Devers July 18, 1937. They
have four sons, Robert D., Thomas, Billy Frank, and John. Robert D. married Sierra Sue Walker
January 22, 1961. Mr. and Mrs. Justin Farrell, Billy Frank, and John live in Grant City, Missouri;
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Farrell live in Maryville, Missouri; Thomas Farrell is in the U.S. Navy,stationed in Meramac, California.

VICTORM., born April 10, 1920, married Frances Barker September 11, 1943. They have fo11r
children, James V., Cora Bess, Louise, and Charles. They live in San Luis Obispo, California,
where Mr. Farrell is Business Administrator for the San Luis County Hospitals. Robert M. and
Cora Lee Farrell were both born in Allendale, Missouri. They attended public school there. After
their marriage in 1906, they lived in Allendale until 1920, with the exception of one year spent in
Colorado. They moved to Grant City, Missouri, in 1920. Mr. Farrell worked for the County of
VVorthfor several years. He was then employed by the Missouri Highway Department where he
remained for eighteen years. Mr. and l\/lI‘S.Farrell moved to a farm in 1932 where they still reside.

The children of Mr. and Mrs. R. M. Farrell attended VVorthCounty Public Schools and were
all graduates of the Grant City High School.
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Roberf McCord

Rubert x\lcCord was born in VVest­
inuruhmd County, Pennsylvania, in
1790. Later he lived in Mercer County
Pennsylvania. and served in the War
of 1812 as Captain. He came to
W'01‘th County in 186-1 and bought
land in Greene T0\vuship. southeast of
Oxford. He died in 1870 while on :1
visit to Fennsylvalniu.

Vlfilliam McCord Eli1aJ. McCord

VV1n.McCord, son of Robert McCord, came to VVorth County in
\Vm. and his wife, Eliza ]., were born in Mercer County, Pennsylvania.
died in \V0rth County and are buried at Oxford.

This is lhe Charles M. Adams family. Mrs. Adams was Rachel Ellen McCord before ‘ 3
M. Adams in I878. The lop row—W. J. Adams. 51*.Joseph. Missouri: Elizabeili Jane Follaenrdmladztl-Eega“3se+cl))Cl::l:l:r:
Adams. Warilt. Missouri: Jessie Krmwlfon. Torringwlun.Wyoming: John Adams (deceased). Bnfiom mw_a<..+; Walli­
er, Apache Jet. Arimna: Charles M. Adams. (deceased). Rachel Ellen Adams [deceased] and Marllna V Me»
Lauglilin. Grant City. Missouri. The lace between We chairs is ihai‘ inf Curfis Ofiinger. grandson of w'_ J, A‘da.-.-.5_

1864.
They
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The first building on the present
site of Isadora, was a log cabin
built by “Lige" (Elijah) Vaden in
1854, ten years before Isadora be­
came a town. The “Bushwhackers”
(Rebel sympathizers) harassed Va­
den until he left his home, after
burying ‘his money in the hill ad­
joining town on the north.

Vaden returned in 1864 and met
Rinaldo Brown, Sr., who had moved
down from Platteville, Iowa. He was
very glad to sell all his real estate
holdings to R. Brown, who pro­
ceeded at once to build a substantial
residence on the side hill east of the
Main Street. The lumber for same
was produced by his saw mill which
he brought with him. The next step
was the building of a large mill­
house, 100 feet in length, 50 feet
wide and 4 stories high. The first
floor housed his saw mill, the sec­
ond was occupied by a grist mill,
cleaning mill and flour bolter. The
third floor was taken up by wool
carding machinery. Elevators were
located on the top floor. It was
also used for putting on exhibitions
and shows.

Power for all his machinery was
obtained from a large waterwheel
which in turn was motivated by a
current of water flowing in a nar­
row channel or flume.

He always had a large force of
hired hands, so it became necessary
to put in a stock of merchandise.
As he was a religious man, he added
an upper story to the store building
for holding church services.

All this attracted many emigrants
to Brown’s Mill as it was then
called. Consequently in the summer
of 1864 he hired Henry Hudson to
lay out a town, which he named Isa­
dora in honor of the wife of his
favorite drummer (salesman).

In 1864Mr. Brown established the
Isadora school and hired Josephine
Protzman of Indiana as the first
teacher. The first term was held in
the Vaden Log Cabin. Pupils of this
term were William, Susan, Marion,
Maryetta, and Andrew Brown,
Jesse Spoonemore, Agnes Fleming
and her brother. The same year
school grounds were acquired of
Aaron Hibbs, and the building of a

Isadora, Missouri
new school house started, and com­
pleted in time for the next term.
This same building, after much re­
modeling still stands. And it was in
continued use until 1949, when the
Isadora District was merged with
the Sheridan District. It is now
used as a Community Hall.

The Isadora Postoffice was dis­
continued in 1949. It had been in
operation since 1865.Rinaldo Brown
was the first postmaster and Mrs.
Berniece Wake was the last one.
Other postmasters were, Salem
True and wife, D. M. Hull, J. D.
Horn, E. W. Allee and Wm. E. (Ted)
Allee, who served for 421/.»years.

Isadora’s first physician was Dr.
Lathan. Other physicians were Dr.

Wm. Emerson, Dr. H. J. C. Reed,
Dr. Horn, Eugene Goodspeed and
Dr. Fred Farnsworth.

Thomas A. Goodspeed, a gun­
smith, operated a small shop in
North Isadora until his death, about
45 years ago.

The last mercantile store owned
by I. L. Shipley was sold several
years ago. Lyman Smith was the
first blacksmith and Cyrus R. Wake
still operates a blacksmith shop.

A Methodist church was erected
in 1925. The Christian church at
Pleasant Ridge was removed to Isa­
dora. IOOF Lodge was established
December 1, 1881. Obadiah Sims
kept the first hotel.

Rinaldo Brown's store at Isadora about I880. in left foreground. the late Anne
Gott, and driving team. EclAllee.

View of lsadora taken tram the bluff, showing school, two churches, two stores
and the hotel. This is after the mill burned.
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SPAINHOWER MOTORS, Inc.
Phone Jordan 4-2232 I5 Eas+3rd S+ree’r

GRANT CITY. MISSOURI

SELLING THE FORD FAMILY OF FINE CARS

Mac Spainhower

C. G. (Cork) Spainhower
Mrs. Marfha Groom

SERVICING THE FORD FAMILY OF FINE CARS

H. A.vSI1erer

G. Wesley Bunker
Leo G. Smifh

SPAINHOWER MOTORS, Inc.
Ford Sales and Service Since |9|2

.4
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Deneff. born January I8. I96!

Auda, Brenda. Coleen. Eddie Cosfin

Eddie and Auda, married October 16, 1955.
Brenda, born January 5, 1959. Coleen, born January
18, 1957. The family are members of the Christian
Church of Grant City. They were both born and reared
on a farm and still engage in farming southeast of
Grant City. Also Eddie is an RF84 pilot with the Air
National Guard with an excess of 2,000 hours, and 19
years of active and reserve service.

' GRANDPARENTS

Evere++ and Opal Wilkinson. born in Worth Coun+y.
Everett, March. I887; Opal. July, I886.

Homer and Ollie Costin. born in Worth County. Homer.I885-l95l; Ollie I884-i959.

_91_



- -'_.v<:é-.r-':~;:r:*‘.:“..*-_~.-:<. -;.,,-‘%.::«.-;~

ANDREWS
FUNERAL HOME

JOHN ANDREWS— LICENSED IN MISSOURI AND IOWA

Service and

Dependabflhy

24 HOUR AMBULANCE
AIR CONDITIONED ——OXYGEN EQUIPPED

Call JO 4-3333
If No Answer CaII JO 4-2385

4I6 S. Fronf
GRANT CITY. MISSOURI

Andrews Hardware
Furni+ure

EIec+ric Appliances

Mayfag
R.C.A.

Ho\‘poin+

Wesfinghouse
CoIeman Mofor Scoofers

EvInrudIe Boa? Mo+ors

TeIepI1one JO 4—34I4

Gram City Missouri
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Ralph Miller Lesfer Flefchall Loren Herr Max Beavers
Presiding Judge Easf Judge Wesf Judge Counfy Clark

J_ Ha.-ry Kibbe > Au_dene Barnes Loicen O. Boyd
P.-obafe Judge Cnrculf Clerk Pros. Aflorney

S. A. Maudlin
Sheriff

Ausfin Adams Glenn Hun+er Deva F. Ausfin Frank B. Maffesonconedor Assessor Treasurer Coroner

WORTH COUNTY

OFFICIALS

I961

Kenfon Thompson J°° J"°|‘5°"
Supt of Schools Represenhfiw

_93_



The Virgil Goff Family

Rose Miller, Hazel Goff. Virgil Goff. Waurine Stephens. Torn Stephens. Carmen Stephens. Jeff
Stephens. '

The Goff family arrived in Worth County in
1856 and settled on West Fork Grand River near
the place where the Virgil Gofis now live (5 miles
north and 3 miles west of Grant City and 1 mile
south of the Iowa line). Virgil was the son of
George and Annie (Brown) Goff; George, the
son of Charles and Annie (Merkling) Goff;
Charles, the son of Leonard and Nancy Golf.
(Leonard died on the way to Missouri.) Annie
Goff, Virgil’s mother, was the daughter of Rin­
adlo Brown and Nancy (McCardy) Brown.
Rinaldo was also an early settler of Worth Coun­
ty. He ran a mill and later a dry goods store at
Isadora down the river a few miles from where
the Goifs settled. Virgil’s sister, Grace, is now
Mrs. Earl Newton and lives in Isadora. George
passed away in 1945 and Annie in 1958.

Virgil married Hazel Miller, daughter of
James I. and Rose (Mitchell) Miller. They lived
in Greene Township in the southwest part of the
county near Parnell. Hazel’s brother, Leslie, mar­
ried Madra (Camden) Miller. They had one
daughter, Theresa. Jim Miller passed away in
1950, Leslie in 1951. Rose and her daughter—in—

law live in Parnell at the present time together
with Madra’s father, George Camden. Theresa is
employed in St. Joseph.

In 1956 Virgil and Hazel Goff’s only daugh­
ter, Waurine, married Thomas J. Stephens, Jr., at
the Honey Grove Community Center, one-half
mile east of their home. Tom is the son of T. J.
and Ruby Stephens. T. J. Stephens, Sr., is form­
erly from the Bedding Community and also the
son of T. J. Stephens. His mother, Ruby, is the
daughter of John N. and Debbie Thompson of
the Victory Community, 2 miles east of the Goff
farm. At present T. J. Stephens, Sr., is a National
Bank Examiner, living in Kansas City, Missouri.
They have one other son, John, who married Judy
Fulcher, of Windfield, Kansas, on December 29,
1960.They will both teach in Junction City, Kan­
sas, in 1961-62.

Thomas Jefferson Stephens IV, was born
February 12, 1959, and Carmen, January 26,
1961. At present their father, T. J. Stephens, Jr.,
is a lawyer in Grant City and their mother,
Waurine, is the County Extension Home Agent
in Worth County.
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The Guy Allee Family

l

I 5‘

l

l

l

l

TOP ROW. leff +0 rigl'1’r—Roy Mayes, Beverly Mayes. Kyle Mayes, Marion Asher, J. D. Asher,

Willa Allee, Chandra Allee. Bud Allee. Sfephen Allee, Rober+ Davis. Joan Davis, Doy Allee. Shirley
Allee. BOTTOM ROW—Allen Davis. Sue Ann Davis. Marfha Rush. Marie Allee, Debby Davis, Guy

l ' Allee, Lynda Asher, Eddie Allee. Pamela Allee.
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From the Manually Operated Telephone to the
Modern Dial System, Your Independent

Telephone System Has Progressed
With Worth County

Your independent telephone company is genuinely interested in
the future of our community and your welfare. No matter what type I s
of trimmings each of us may prefer for our individual happiness, the
fundamental elements are about the same for all . . . good health,
adequate schools for our children, strongly supported churches in
which to worship . . . and many good neighbors friendly and secure.

These latter things . . . call them the material essentials to happi­
ness . . . are basic in the business policies of THE INTER-COUNTYTELE­
PHONECo. We consider the pleasure of serving you one of the fine pri­
vileges of our service institution.

The Inter-County Telephone Co.
MR. JOE ROBERTS, President ROBERTMcCLELLAND, Assistant General Mgr.

GEORGE BALES. Local Manager EARL COMER. Lineman

MILDRED RINEHART. Cashier
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Glenn Francine

Billy Glenn JimmY
November 2. I959 October 3|. I960

Glenn Hunter, son of Mr. and Mrs. W.
H. Hunter, born November 10, 1913. Fran­
cine Lovitt Hunter, daughter of E. C. and
Edna (deceased) Lovitt, born March 28,
1925, were married July 27, 1958.

Nancy Leslie
Augusf I6. I944 July I9, I948
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Sherman A. and Susie Preston Nye
i365-I938 I867-I955

Married in 1883, in Salem, South
Dakota, they came by covered wagon to
Iowa and Missouri in 1890. In 1902 they
bought a farm five miles northwest of
Grant City, Missouri. They were parents
of Stacy C. and Irma Nye King, both
deceased; Isabell Sickels, Mt. Ayr, Iowa;
Della Korn, Grant City, Missouri; and
Susie Brundage, Phoenix, Arizona.

James R. and Nevada Shockley Korn
I854-I940 I863-I932

They were married in 1880, par­
ents of Charles and Anna Korn Ed­
wards, both deceased, and James
Homer Korn. James was born on the
Korn homestead, five miles northwest
of Albany, Missouri. Her birth place
and home was on a neighboring farm.
They moved to Worth County in 1895,
to the farm southeast of Grant City,
Missouri.

James Homer Korn Della Nye Korn
January. |90l July, [90]

Married Feburary 26. |9|9.

Homer was born in Worth County, five miles southeast of Grant City, Missouri, where he
lived until moving to Grant City in 1933, to their present home. He was employed by the Stand­
ard Oil Company for 24 years before taking a disability retirement in 1957.
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J. K. Dalbey Lumber Co.

Qualify Lumber Products L
Since 1917

Phone JOrdan 4-3384

30| Soufh High Sfreef

GRANT CITY . . . . MISSOURI
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John Motsinger Family

Mr. and Mrs. John P. Motsinger will
observe their sixtieth wedding anniversary,
December 24, 1961. They were married at
the home of Mrs. Motsinger’s parents, the
late Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Bryant McKim,
who lived continuously in Worth County
from 1874 until Mr. McKim’s death in 1938
and Mrs. McKim’s death in 1949.

John P. Mofsinger and wife.

Mr. Motsinger’s parents were Riley M. and Mary K. Cowan Motsinger. His father settled
on the Motsinger farm eight miles northeast of Grant City in 1869. His mother, Mary K. Cowan,
came to Worth County in 1853. Mr. and Mrs. John P. Motsinger resided on the Motsinger farm,
where he was born, until 1945, when they retired from active farming and moved to Grant City.
The farm has been owned by the family since 1869. Mr. and Mrs. Motsinger are the parents of
two daughters and two sons: Inez, the wife of Wheaton Dawson, Grant City; Deva, the wife of
Galen Phipps, Anaheim, California; and Gail, whose wife is Frances Wiley Motsinger, Grant City.
Joe died in 1922.

Their grandchildren are: Max Dawson and wife Lyla Culbertson Dawson; John P. Dawson
and wife, Elaine Drage Dawson; Mary K. Motsinger Miller and husband, David J. Miller; James
Paul Motsinger, and Joe Motsinger.

Their great grandchildren are: Jennifer, Deborah, and Deanna (twins), and Cynthia,
daughters of Mr. and Mrs. Max Dawson; Elizabeth, Christopher, and Karen (twins), children of
Mr. and Mrs. John P. Dawson; Betty Gail, daughter of Mr. and Mrs. David J. Miller.

First Row. left to righf—Jennifer. Deborah. Cynfhia. Deanna. Joe. Second row. sea'led—Elaine.
holding Elizabeth; Inez. Mr. and Mrs. Mofsinger. Deva. Lyla. Mary K. $+ancling——JohnWheafon
Frances, Gail. Galen. Max. James Paul. I
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Mariorie. Linda Lee. Tim. and

Merrif WiIIhi’re

PRUGH-DUNFEE

FUNERAL HOME
GRANT CITY. MISSOURI

MOUNT AYR, IOWA

Business
EsfabIished in

Granf Cify in
I868 by

Beniamin
Prugh, Jr.

BiIIy Arch
Dunfee

Arch C.
Dunfee

Wagon Wheel
Cafe

You're AIways WeIcome
Where Ihe Easf Ends and I'I1eWes’r Begins

NEWLY REDECO RATED

Good Food and a FriendIy Afmosphere.

We're Sure You'II Enioy SeveraI
InI'eresI'ing Things

COME IN!

GLEN C. BAINUM. Mgr.

Signs — Picfures of AII Kinds Painfed
See Johnny Bainum

HARRY
CIAMPBELL

Agenf for

Farmers MuI'uaI Hail Insurance
Company

FARMCRAFT FEEDS. Inc.

Feeds, Ferfilizer

CargiII Seed Corn

Phone JO 4-3775

GRANT CITY, MISSOURI
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Harry and Amanda Ross Fay and Refha Maylan

—>

James and Beula Summers and chil­
dren. Sieve and Shirley. Beula is ‘the
daug|1+er of Allie and Ransom Wilkinson.

-102­



Ildrrison-.$'mi!/: P/Ic .
1929 — 1961

Prescripfions
Sundries Pangburn's Chocolafes

A Complefe Line of MARIE BARKER Cosmefics

Hallmark Cards

Worfh Coun’ry's Only Licensed Pharmacisf

When in Doubt Try Our Drug Sfore Firs+

HARRISON-SMITH PHARMACY
The Corner Drug Sfore

Phone JO 4-3379 GRANT CITY. MISSOURI
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Gary Maucllin. Mr. and Mrs. Roland Maudlin. Mr. and Mrs. Larry Maudlin. Charles and Jeanie Maudlin

MAUDLIN LOCKER
PROCESSING LOCKER SERVICE BUTCHERING

GRANT CITY, MISSOURI Phone JO 4-3513

SINCLAIR SERVICE STATION

,..wm«§~

DWANE STEWART, Bulk Plan}. Sfanberry: WAYMAN ROBERTS. Bulk
Plant Sfanberry: BILLTHOMPSON. Sfafion Afiendanf: LYNDENTHOMP­
SON. Sfafion Operafor. Gran? Cify. Missouri.
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“Po rke rs”

Dr. Jack 0. Parker

Marjorie L. Parker

Diana Parker, 5 years

Deborah Parker, 7 years

Dr. Jack 0. Parker has practiced veterinary medicine in Worth County for five years. He
was born in Worth County at Isadora, Missouri. He has served for two years as mayor of the
county seat of Worth County, 1959-1961. His wife, Marjorie, was born and reared near
Maryville, Missouri.
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CONSUMERS COOPERATIVE SERVICE
RAYMOND STEPHENSON. General Manager

Gasoline — Oil ——Grease — Tires & Bafieries
Fuel Oil — Pink Diesel

TANK WAGON STATION ALLENDAILE
Don Ausfin Billy Dean Thompson Forres’r Thompson

Phone JOrdan 4-2319 GRANT CITY, MISSOURI

1903 1961

BERT MILLER
ATTORNEY-AT-LAW

Abstracfor
Insurance

GRANT CITY, MISSOURI
Phone JO 4-23I2

Centennial
congratulations.’

Dry Goods
Clothing

BEAVERS & COVERDELL



JOSEPH CARLIN MATTESON sei­
fled in Worfh Counfy in I866, coming
irom Pennsylvania, via Dowagiac,
Michigan. Born I822, married Cafh­
erine Mafihews; descendenf of Thom­
as Maffeson, I379, of Yorkshire Eng­
land, and Thomas Maffeson, who
came ‘Io Bos+on_ Massachusefis. in
I630. Picfure Iaken from Iinfype of

JOHN MITTELSTEDER, emigran’r
from Germany. married Mary Ann
Klippfield of Ohio; Union Army vei­
eran, enlisfed in Missouri lnfanfry
from Worfh Counfy. Dec. 7, |9I8;
his son, Frank Herberf MiH'eIs+eder,
of Gran} Ci+y and Irena: his grand­
daughfer, Pearl Miffelsfeder Marle­
son and her son, Joseph J. Maffeson.

JAMES EARLY, born in Indiana,
I835, came Io Worfh Couniy in I856,
married Chrisfina Ann Crim in I857,
Civil War veferan, Union Army, Mis­
souri Infanfry from Worfh Counfy:
lived five miles norI'h of Allendale
and in Granr Cify: mafernal grand­
fafher of Pearl Miflelsfeder Maile­

|870. (Pic’rure |9I7.)

MATTESONS IN WORTH COUNTY
I866 — l96I

mA,

501‘hWedding Anniversary piclure of JAMES BIRDSEY MAT­
TESON, son of Joseph Mafieson (above) and ELIZABETH
SPEIR MATTESON, and fheir children, Iaken March 23, I926.
Leif fo righf——J.B. Malfeson, Elizabefh Mafieson, Rev. E. E.
MaHeson, Uri’rh M. Hull, Kale M. Roberison, Erdley S. Mal­
I-eson, Olevia M. Paris, Joseph S. Mafieson, D.V.M.

CENTENNIAL BELLES |96I
Pearl M. Maffeson

Maxine Z. Maffeson
Judiih Elaine MaH'eson

son and greaf-grandfafher of Frank
B. Maffeson, M.D.

Piclure August I930, om‘children of Joseph S. Mafieson and
Erdley S. Maffeson. Fronf row—AIec M. Maffeson, Mary
Phyllis Maffeson, Helen Mafieson. Back row—BeHy Ann Maf­
feson, Wm. F. Knighf (cousin of Frank, Mary and Joe), Frank
Birdsey Mafieson. Joseph J. Mafieson. Erdley S. Mafleson,
Jr., Fred Mafieson, and James E. Maffeson (World War II
Marine, died in Japanese prison camp in Phillipinesl.

Picfure Iaken March 6, I960, in home oi‘ Dr. and Mrs. J. S.
Mafieson, Gran? Cify. William Cederberg, Mary Mafieson
Cederberg, M.D., James Ramon Maffeson. Joseph Carlin
Mafieson, Maxine Zechmeisfer Maffeson, Frank B. Maffeson,
M. D., Cafherine Cederberg, Pearl MiHeIs+eder Mafieson,
Judifh Elaine Maffeson, Maria Cederberg, Frank Birdsey Maf­
feson, Joseph S. Maffeson, D.V.M., John Drury Mafieson, and
Max Z. Maffeson (inseI'), born Nov. I5, I960. Picfure on wall
of Joseph J. MaH'eson, died July I0, I939. Frank B. Maffeson
served in World War II as Maior, Medical Corps, in European
Theafer; Wm. Cederberg as Pharmacist‘ Male, Navy Medical
Corps, Pacific Theafer.
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STANDING: Harley Ellioh‘, Homer
Francis Goff. and Bud Mafhers. SITTING: Charles Foland.
Raymond Smith. and Glen Hunler. BROTHERS OF THE
BRUSH COMMlTTEE—E|lioH. Foland. Smifh. and Hunier.
HATS AND TIES COMMITTEE—Korn. Farrell. Gofl‘. ancl
Mathars.

PARADE COMMITTEE—Trusfin Wilkinson. Guy Allee. Ray­
mond Srnilh. Cleo Adams.

COMMITTEES

Korn. Jusfin

HISTORICAL WHNDOWS COMMl|TTEE—LeH‘lo rigid: Jane Gail‘, Kathryn House. Ralph Shed­
tllrielln.‘C. O. Daniels. MarrilorrieSh-aigl1i., Mabel Adams. absem‘ is Freicla Mofsinger.

Farrell, DECORATION COMM|TTEE—George
hower and Bill Sparks.

Bales, Mac Spain­

Holland. . ­BerneiceQUEEN'S BALL CHAlRMAN—Mrs.
QUEEN'S NOMINATING COMM|TTEE—|ca Cummings. Bil­
lie Fern McLaughlin, Gail Mofsinger, Penny Mafieson and
Lou Goff.

4%. l



MaDonna Arnold
wife of LeRcy Carroll.

LeDonna and Bry­
an Carroll, children
o'F LeRoy and Ma­
Donna Carroll.

LeRoy Carroll. Marlin Carroll. Vera Davis, Ralph Carroll.
Aloha Carroll, Befiy Ruclrman.

Carroll, Floyd Davis, husband of Geraldine Heisman Carroll.
Vera Davis. wife of Marlin Carroll.

Pafrica Ann and
David Carroll, chil­
dren of Marlin and
Geraldine Carroll.

Galen Ruckman, Sue Ruckman, Michael Ruciman, Beffy Ruclman.

_1o9_



COMMITTEES

COMMITTEES ON SPECTACLE DIVISION—Sea+ed—CharIey McLaughlin. Alberf Maudlin. Melvin
Warman. Ar+hur Knighf. Hazel Michel. Bernadine Thompson. Jack Parker. Kennefh Thompson. Top—
Fred Mozingo, Aubrey Wilkinson. Howard Weddle. David Thrasher. Margaref Sfevens. Mary Swifi. Uva
Sfabe, Gayle Wilkinson. Vanda Terry. Lou Goff. Audie Cosfin, Alice Miller. Edifh Weddle. Bessie
Weddle. Burl Wilson, Lula EIIioH.and Mildred Gromer. J. V. Sfevenson, absenf.

COMMITTEES ON HOSPITALITY—Whea’ron Dawson. Char­
CIGFIK.K5I'l"Y" Smllli. I-"I3 EIII°‘I‘+- Iey McLaughlin. Marfha McLaughlin. C. G. (Cork) Spain­

hower. Kermif Bram, and Alberf Maudlin.

"%

Rex Thrasher. audience area: Francis Goff. special proiec’rs; CARAVAN COMMITTEE—Raymond Smifh Louis Rauch
JOl'|f| DBWSOF1.insurance. Jay Golf, Kafhryn Smifh, Jessie Rauch. Iva Mae Goff. I
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Ralph C. Adams — Rufh Miller Adams

. x - \

Cleo W. Adams — Verene Winemiller Adams

Adams "s:::nZ”:.::::*i:':;:
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Gromf City Volunteer Fire Department

THE FIRST VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT—YEAR I884

". 4 y

Dell Eighmy. Chiel‘, Off Snider. Lew Brinlterhoff. Willard Hull. Deal: Harding. Henry Garver. Andy Simms. Gus Brinl(er­
hoff. Will Sulfller. Will Kennedy. Will Hauber. Jap Scadden. Oolney Romine. Marlin Hauber. Ben Ellio’r+.C. J. Wifmer.

THE VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT—YEAR |96l

LIST OF MEMBERS. LEFT TO RIGHT

Chief—W. L. Maxwell. Carl G. Spainl-lower. Ralph Sliedclreclt. Ausfin Adams. Kennefh Brown. George Sherer. J. 3. Ross.
Bill Hall. Assisfanr Chief—Kei+h Cook. Larry Maudlin. Glee McClellan. Secrelary—Lloyd T. McNelly. Bobbie Allen. and
Allen Sharer. Two members on deparfmerrl nof shown in picfure—-John Andrews and Gram‘ Howard.
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The Joy Family

W. T. Jay and wife came
to Worth County in 1872.

<'—W.T. Jay and Mary

Charles Sandall and wife. Alma Jacobson Sandall. William E. Jay and wife, Minnie Davis Jay.

BOTTOM ROW_ Ie-Hfo righf—Ausfin E. Jay, wile. Helen Sandall Jay, sons, Ausfin and Donald Lawrence. TOP
ROW, [eff fo righf——daugl1fersKafhryn Olney, Joan Jones, Marilyn Ruclrman. Loreen Hughes. and Jeanne Wil~liams.
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l874-l94l I378
Mr. and Mrs. D. E. Jacobs. ‘Farmers {or 45 years

in Worfh Counfy. Parenfs of ‘lwin sons, Fred and
Frank. I904, and a dauglrler. Mildred, l9| I.

. 4:11

Frank Jacobs and Verne Arnold were married
in I929. They are lhe paren+s of Emmi’: E. and
Velma. A’: presenf Frank is Hue Mefhodisl Min­
isfer af Forf Des Moines. Iowa.

Fred Jacobs and Crysfal Wisecup' were married in I931
are fhe parenfs of Dolores, John D. and Edwin W.

Lois Mildred Jacobs and Leslie N.
Briclten were married in I934. They are
{he parenfs of one daughfer, Nolene.
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FIRST ROW, left to right—Joan Waske. Charles Waske. Claude Cadle. Bertha Cadle. Claudia Cadle.
Beverly Cadle. Mark Cadle. SECOND ROW—Bob Waske, Charles Cadle, Louie Cadle. Bill Cadle.

* ..-211%

A BRIEF FAMILY HISTORY

Mr. and Mrs. Charles R. Cadle and
Claudia now reside on a farm five miles
north of Grant City where Charles was
born. Mr. and Mrs. Claude H. -Cadle moved
around 1900.

Chrisfinewaste Mr. and Mrs. Claude Cadle were the . Cynfhiacadre
parents of two children: Mildred Cadle Lewis and Charles R. Cadle. Mrs. Cadle,
formerly Bertha Robinson, drove a covered wagon from Kansas when her family
moved to Missouri. She was twelve years old at the time.

Charles R. Cadle married Louie Motsinger. They are the parents of three
children, Bill, Joan, and Claudia. Bill married Beverly Ray and they have two
children, 1\/Iarkand Cynthia. Joan married Robert Waske and they have two chil­
dren, Charles and Christine. Both families live on farms in Worth County.

Charles A. Cadle, father of Claude Cadle, was one of the first elders and
founders of the present Christian Church where four generations of Cadle men
now attend. He was married in the Denver community and was married to Mar­
garet Killingsworth.

Patterson R. Cadle, father of Charles A. Cadle, was one of the county judges
when Worth County became a county. He was born in Tennessee, then moved to
the Denver community. His wife was Ann Kincaid.

David Cadle was the father of Patterson Cadle. His wife was Barbara Lynch.
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Allendoile Trail Riders’ Saddle Club

—9IT“

Weddle. David Adams.

The Allendale Trail Riders’ Saddle Club was or­
ganized on January 23, 1957. There is a membership of
26 families in 1961, the present year.

Permanent club grounds were donated by Aubrey
and 1\/IaudeWilkinson near their home south of Allen­
dale.

LEFTTO R|GHT—BeHy Ruth Andrews. Susan Mosbarger. Bobby Findley. Eddie Andrews. Ronn Wilk­
inson. Vernon Clark. Rebecca Clark. Leslie and Bill Hunter. Gayle Wilkinson. Maude and Aubrey
Wilkinson. Clifford and Jozy Mosbarger. Glenn and Jimmy Hunfer. Garland Gibson. Raymond Smith.
Nancy Hun+er. Trusten Wilkinson. Mah‘ Ashby, Jerry Cook. Michael Cook. Bill Weddle. Melvin Adams.
Randy Weddle. Rodney Adams. Michael Wilkinson. Zene Hammer. John Hunter. C. O. Daniels. Mark

HISTORY OF CLUB

Regular meetings are held every Friday night at
the club grounds during the summer months and
monthly meetings are held during the winter.

The following have served as president of the
club: Texas Thompson, Glenn Hunter, Leslie Dehart,
Cleo Adams, and Vernon Clark.



Allenolcile Trail Riders’ Saddle Club

FRONT ROW, leff ’ro righ+—Paf+y Cook, Bobby Findley. Ran­
dy Weddle. Mark Weddle, David Adams. Michael Wilkerson.
Rodney Adams.

SECOND ROW—Eddie Andrews. Ronn Wilkinson. Vanifa
Clark, Kafhryn Adams. BeH'y Rufh Andrews. Rhonda Adams.
Leslie Hunfer. Susan Mosbarger. Cheryl Gibson. Michael
Cook. Mafhew Ashby, Shawn Ashby. Julia Ashby. Gayle
Willrinson. Rebecca Clark.

THIRD ROW—-Rufh Hunfer. Rufh Gibson. Edifh Findley.
Pauline Andrews. Leah Wilkinson. Francine Hunter, Jimmy
Hunfer. Nancy Hunier. Geraldine Cook. Donna Mosbarger.
Jozy Mosbargar. Nancy Willtinson, Maude Wilkinson, Aubrey
Wilkinson, Zene Hammer.

FOURTH ROW—Cleo Findley, Trusien Wilkinson, John An­
drews. BillWaddle. C. O. Daniels. Jerry Cool. Glenn Hunter.
Billy Hunfer. Clifford Mosbarger. Vernon Clarlr, John Hunfer.
Melvin Adams. Garland Gibson. Raymond Smifh.
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Headquarfers Volunteers
WORTH

FIRST ROW. lefl +0 righ1‘—Della Korn. Chairman: Mabel
Adams. Mary Hughes. Naomi Hughes. Edifh Lowder. Co­
Chairman. BACK ROW—Cleda Ferguson. Kalhryn Alderson.
Connie Adams. Melba Pifzenbarger. Barbara Danner. Rufh
Gladsfone. Barbara Simmons.

ALLENDALE

FIRST ROW. lefi lo rigl'n‘—Maude Wilkinson. Grace Wed­
dle. Ruih Hunier. Sarah Sims. Auda Beavers. Gerirude
Combs. BACK ROW—Cora Hammer. Della Korn. Vaniia
Clark. Gayle Wilkinson.

DENVER

FIRST ROW. lei? to rigl'e'i-—-Mrs. Clee Smiih. Mrs. Bill
Thrasher. Deane Bram. BACK ROW—DeIla Kern Mari-ha
Ruclman. Marsha Hickman. Mary Bram. Diana Ridge. Edilh
Lew-der.

WORTH COU NTY LIBRARY

FIRST ROW. lei? +0 righ+—Man‘l-la McLaughlin. Bess
Barlter. Jane Goii. Pearl Ma‘H'eson. Della Korn. BACK ROW
—Mary Swill. Lois Miller. Bernadine Thompson. Dean Miller.
Rufh Kobbe. Marie Kobbe. .

SHERIDAN

FIRST ROW. lefl ‘lo righl—Bel‘h Harf. Sadie Parman. Lucile
Aldrich. Alice Cook. BACK ROW—Della Korn. Lynna
Hoover. Joyce Chambers. Margaref Dowis. Queie Dowis. . .
Genevieve Siafon. Edifh Lowder.

GRANT CITY

FlRST ROW. lell’ +0 righ+—Uva Slabe. Mary Sleel. Lavesfa 1
Sherer. Darlene Allenbaugh. Refl-Ia Moufray. Evanel. Carol.
and Connie Bunker. BACK ROW——DellaKorn. Mildred Fuller.

lfilildsed Bunker. Auda Cosiin. Frances Moisinger. Ediihow er.
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Grant City Business and Professional Women's Club

The Grant City Business and Professional Women’s Club was organized in
, , 1946. Mrs. Kathryn Sparks was the first President and there were forty members

the first year.

y ~ Past Presidents are as follows: Kathryn Sparks—1946-47, Mayme Rinehart—
1947-48, Winifred Rybolt—-1948-49, Lillie Andrews—1949~50, Gladys Lynch­
1950—51,Irene Combs—1951-52, Leah Wolfe—1952—53,Lois Smith—1953—54,Freida
Elvvick—1954—55,Maxine Matteson—1955-56, June Dye—l956-57, Deva Austin­
1957-58, Lillie Andrews—1958-59, Roberta VVood-1959-60, Rebecca Lynch—1960—
61 and Carmetta ]ackson—1961—62.

The Club has sponsored The Girl Scouts, placed benches in the Court yard,
placed street names and numbers on the streets of Grant City, placed picnic bench
in the park, gave donation to School District for landscaping of new school house,
gives donation to Library fund regularly, helps with community fund raising, and

4 ~ sponsors a Tea for the Senior Girls each year.

There are twenty—two members
in the Club at this time. The mem­

metta J a c k s o n , Lydia Lowry,
Gladys Lynch, Rebecca Lynch,

bership list is as follows: Lillie An­
drews, Deva Austin, Ruth Beavers,
Vera Brown, Virginia Brown, lola
Cook, June Dye, Nellie Eighmy,
Carolyn Fletchall, Lela Hass, Car­

Buth Kobbe, Esther McClellan,
Maxine Matteson, Rue Mitchell,
Cleora Olney, Lois Phillips, Bessie
Yeater, and Elfredah Richards.



Family of O. W.

Family of O. W. Lynch, now de­
ceased, and wife Arabelle Grindstaff
Lynch, both born and raised in Worth
County, near Fletchall Grove.

Children, left to right, front row——
Mrs. Bly (Juanita) Wilson, Wagner,
South Dakota; Mr. Lynch; C. O. Lynch,
Boulder, Colorado; l\/ITS.Lynch; ]. W.

Lynch

Lynch, Boulder, Colorado. Second row­
]. O. Lynch, Grant City, Missouri; Mrs.
John (Alma) Thompson, Allendale, Mis­
souri; Ed Lynch, Redding, Iowa; Mrs.
Keith (Inez) Fisher, Mt. Ayr, Iowa; Ellis
Lynch, Boulder, Colorado. Not shown­
Mrs. Dayle (Berneice) Allen, Leon,
Iowa, and infant Volley, deceased.



.1,..‘..... 3.

J. O.-Lynch. I947

Son-in-law. Don Jensen.
Barnard, Missouri

1 xi

Mr. and Mrs. J. O. Lynch.
Cenfennial Dress

BEST WISHES TO WORTH COUNTY

Daughfer and son-in-law. Mr. and Mrs.
B. W. Heiffus. Los Angeles, California.

Daughfer. Mrs. JoAnn Lynch Jensen. Barnard, Missouri. Gran’:
Cify Rodeo Queen. I947: Pony Express Rodeo Queen. Sf.
Joseph, I947.

Grandson. Sfephen Heiffus. Los Angeles. California
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GRANT CITY. MISSOURI

Phone JO 4-3367

we ARE

‘ HERE

TO SERVE

YOU

Beffy Gail Miller, age I0 hours dn July 20. I96!
daughfer of Mary K. and David Jackson Miller

Joseph Gail Mofsinger



, Grant Cit; Employees

Grant City Council

,‘
GRANT CITT COUNCIL

1

5TAND|NG—C|i‘Fford Hass. Kennefh Thompson. Doyle Thompson. Phil Terry. SEATED——Mrs.Gladys
Monday, Clerk. and Frank Barker. Mayor.

GRANT CITY EMPLOYEES

Chris Spainhower, Ray Mofsinger, Elie Roach. Carfer Hass.
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In Memory of Early Settlers of
Worth County

W. W. Aldrich Katherine Aldrich
I357-I929 I872-I935

This couple settled in Union Township, north of Sheridan, in the 19th Cen­
tury. They Cleared the fertile land and made a home that became the birthplace
of five children: Roy, Violet, Pansy, Noble, and Daisy. Violet died at the age of
17. The other four are leading active lives and are proud of their W’orth County
birthright. Other descendants of W’. VV.and Katherine Aldrich consist of nine
grandchildren and sixteen great-grandchildren.

‘N. \\*°'.Aldrich, who was left an or 11311from the Civil Wlar, became a leadincrCI

personalitv in the early growth of Worth County. He served Wlorth County in the
Missouri Legislature for three terms with distinction. His homestead always had
the welcome sign out to weary travelers.
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Duaine Coy and wife, Lila
Coy of Seattle. Washington.

Dorman Coy and wife. Kathryn Coy. and children,
James Robert Coy and Bonita Lorene Coy of ln­
dependence, Missouri.

James O. Coy and wife, Lieufena Meelr
Coy.

Mr. and Mrs. James O. Coy and sons and Mrs. Coy were born in Worth County
and Mr. Coy in Harrison County, Missouri. They spent their entire married life in
Worth County, except for four years. .

We want to sincerely say "BEST WISHES" to all

the wonderful people of Worth County. Missouri!

JOE AND CARME1*r.A. JACKSON
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Fannie Pearl Freeman
Barker, April 16, l88l—Aug­
ust 16, 1957, daughter of
John Freeman and Anna
Elizabeth Trump Freeman.

Esle Roy Barker, March
8, 1882—September 26, 1949,
son of John Johnson Barker
and Cordelia Frances Mc­
Candless Barker.

Married March 1, 1905

J. Freeman Barker Jack R. Barker

March I8. I906-Ocfober 30, I945, married July I. I9I3, married Leona Hazelwood.
Elizabefh Moifefi, June 2|, I923. May I8. I940.

Mariorie Alberfa May

April I3, I9II—MarcI'1 I2, I96I. married
Charles W. May, April 28. I943.

Anna Maxine Palmer Frank 0_ Barker

May ll. I909. married Michael Paul Palmer. November 2. I9|7. married Ella Mae Wiley.
June 2I. I923- Ocfober I8. I939.

It
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Collapse of Morf Smifh building on wesf side of Square in I904. Dr. Ernesf Ewing had office rooms upsfairs and some pafienfs slaying +l1ere faking ‘lreafmenfs. One pafienfwas killed and Argus Brown. sleeping in same bed. was no} hurl. Harding House was iusf fo leff of picfure.



,~.~ oz.

‘..m,..... ......,,,’,

C. S. C-I-ranf. M. D.

Mrs. Harriaf'GI‘-iani and son, Mr. and Mrs. Edgar Granf and son. Claude Skaggs Claude LeRoy 8: MoiherCau e
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THE CLAUDE AND AUDREY GRANT FAMILY

Claude Skaggs Grant, M.D., physician and surgeon
in General Practice, the subject of this sketch, was born
in Christian County, Missouri, on a farm near the town
of Clever, February 26, 1902. He was reared and received
his primary education from the schools of that vicinity.
His father sent him to New Jersey where he lived with
his mother’s brother and family, Rev. James Skaggs.
When his parents, Edgar and Harriet (Skaggs) Grant,
moved to Wisconsin, Claude returned to live with his
parents and sisters, Mary, Helen, and where his twin
sisters Ella and Ida were born. Claude attended Milton
College, where he met his first wife, Elsie Bining. Three
children were born of this union: Robert Claude, James
Michael, and Meredith “Penny.” After finishing College,
he taught in the High School of Broadhead, Wisconsin.
He attended the University of Wisconsin Medical School

where he graduated in 1931, returning to Missouri,
where he took his Internship in Research Hospital, Kansas
City, after which he started in General Practice in St.
Joseph, Missouri, where he has a fine reputation as one
of the best surgeons in the community. Dr. Grant mar­
ried his second wife, Miss Audrey Maud Allee, August
24, 1946. They have by this union five children: Claude
LeRoy, June 8, 1947; Nancy Jane, August 25, 1948; Joyce
Evelyn, February 3, 1950; Richard Skaggs, March 15,
l951,Vand John Allee Roger, May 30, 1954. Besides medi­
cine he has several other interests, owning a 386 acre
farm near Agency, Missouri, on which he has built sev­
eral ponds and two lakes, one covering between nine and
ten acres. Here his family can enjoy many of their hob­
bys, such as fishing, swimming, water sports, horseback­
riding, iceskating, rifle practice and many other pleasures.

Left to right—Mrs. George Michel, Mrs. Lloyd Burdick. Dr. C. S. Grant, Mrs. E_Ha
TerMaath and Mrs. Howard Loutboro. '

Mrs, ,James (Sandra Johnston) Grant, James Grant and Robert Grant Mrs. Peter (Penny Grant) Van Horn
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FRONT ROW—Myr+|e and Rolla Allee. Myra. BACK ROW—Audrey. Robert. Harriett. Lynn. Margaret. Guy. and Edna

Rolla Ward Allee, retired farmer, was born in Worth
County near the community of Isadora to Edward and
Marietta (Brown) Allee, May 17, 1882.. He was the sixth
of eight children. Four are still living: W. E. “Ted,” Rol­
land, Nellie (Sampson Hennigin), and George W. His
mother died when he was a small boy and his grandpar­
ents, John and Ann (DeHart) Allee, helped his father
raise him and his brothers and sister, until he took for
his second wife Winnie (Shipley). To this union were
born Paul and Nomi-a. Rolla, as he has been called all
his life, married Nellie Myrtle Roberts, daughter of Ed­
ward and Eve Catherine (Stevenson), in 1901. To this
union were born eight children. They have thirty-three
grandchildren and thirty-five great grand-children.

Rolla has a nice voice and with his brothers won much
admiration and praise as the “Allee Brothers Quartet.”

The following is a brief note on each of Rolla’s eight
children:

E. Guy Allee was born in 1902, in Isadora, Missouri,
upstairs over his grandfather Allee’s General Store, where
his parents, Rolla W., and Myrtle (Roberts) Allee, lived.
Soon after Guy was born, he moved with his parents to
a farm, growing to manhood and working with his father.
He took as his wife Marie Carr, to which union was born
six children: Maryon (Mrs. ]. D. Asher); Io Ann (Mrs.
Robert Davis; Guy Leland, married to (Willa Penning­
ton); Beverly Hope (Mrs. Roy Mayes); Doy, married to
(Shirley Thompson); and Martha Carol (Mrs. Marion
“Ted” Rush. He has eleven grandchildren, three of whom
are boys who will carry on the name of Allee. At present
Guy is engaged in farming with special interest in breed­
ing Quarter horses, owning a purebred stallion named
“Bimbo.”

Myra Helen Allee was born on the Spoonemore place.
She is married to Glee Graham. This union has four chil­
dren: Earle VVard, Kennith York, Mary Catherine (Roy­
bal), and Teddy Robe_rts. Myra graduated from the
Northwest Missouri State Teachers College.

Edna Marietta Allee was born on the Kidd place.
She married Austin Payton to which union were born six
children: Virginia Ruth, Mary Lou (expired age two),
Jehu Robert (married to Mary Wallace), Lucille (Mrs.

Harold Connell), Larry Rex, and Dana Diane of the
home. Edna is a Licensed Practical Nurse.

Robert LeRoy was born on his grandfather Roberts
farm, where his parents lived. He took as his wife Wilma
Kobbee, daughter of Frank and Pearl, to which union
were born three children: Beulah June (Mrs. Byron
Stoner), Francis Jane (Mrs. Larry Dowis), and Harold
LeRoy. Bob lives on a farm being a livestock dealer, as­
sociated with the Grant City Sale Barn. His special inter­
est is race horses, owning several, which his son Harold
trains.

Lois Harriett Allee was born on the Simpson farm.
She is married to Verne Coy, an electrician who works in
Alaska during the summer months, where he helped
build the D.E.VV.line. During the winter he builds and
sells houses in Wyoming. They have two children: Lois
(Mrs. Jack Bolich), and Bonnie (Mrs. Larry Green) and
one grandchild, Jeff.

Audrey Maud Allee was born on the Weese place in
1917, receiving her pri1na.ry education in the Sheridan
School District, graduating with the class of 1935. Upon
graduating she went to Wyoming where she worked un­
til 1940. The fall of that year she entered the Missouri
Methodist Hospital School of Nursing, graduating in
1943. She worked in St. Ioseph until April, 1945, moving
to Minneapolis, Minnesota, where she attended the Uni­
versity of Minnesota School of Anesthesiology, under
Ralph T. Knight, M.D., Director. Graduating in the year
of 1946, she became a member of the Board of the Amer­
ican Association of Nurse Anesthestist in the fall of that
year.

Margaret Lucy was born on the Weese place in 1921.
She married Carl Benton White, to which union were
born three children: Linda Sue (Mrs. Ed Guilford), Gary
Carl, and Ginger Margaret. Margaret is a Licensed Prac­
tical Nurse and Medical Librarian.

Marvin Lynn Allee is the youngest child of Rolla and
Myrtle, being born on the Weese place, as were his two
youngest sisters. He is married to Helen McKee, to which
union were born four children: Richard Lynn, Barbara,
Sharon, and Patricia. Lynn is a meat cutter by trade.

~130­



E. 6. Allee and "Bimbo." I957

The Ausfin Payfon ‘Family

The Verne Coy familyThe Bob Allee family
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Guy on the farm Still smiling

Guy and Ada

Ole Smoky iumping rope.
"Wild Horse" up

GUY “W|LDHORSE” RAY

Guy “Wildhorse” Ray was born in Worth County, Mis­
souri, August 27, 1909. His father was a farmer by occu­
pation, and young Guy was brought up to work with his
father, Henry, who was also born in VVorthCounty and
spent much of his younger days in the Isadora commun­
ity, where he met and married Cora May (Carroll). Guy
was the seventh of eleven children born to this couple:
Dillard (expired age 20), Sadie (Dukes) (expired),
Lillie (Bevington, Grace (Son), Fay (Barker), Vernie
Ray, Guy Ray, Myrtle (Chicken) (expired age 40),
Ethel (Christensen), Lloyd Ray, Iohnnie B. Ray. His
father died at an early age and Guy and his brother,
Vernie stopped their education and helped their mother
support the younger members of the family.

Guy was married to Ada Francis (Mitchell). They
have two sons, Marion (married to Peggy Phoebus), who

has three sons: Michell Kenneth, Gregory Mark, and
Randy Steven; and Laverne (married to Glendora
Woods) who has two sons and three daughters: Kathleen
Sue, Danny Ross, David Guy, Karen Ada and Julia
Louise.

Guy led a very active life in the community of
Worth County where he has been occupied as a farmer
and carpenter. He is best known for his love of and
ability to handle horses and other farm animals. He
acquired his nickname (“Wildhorse") by following rodeo
and riding saddle broncs and calf roping.

At this writing he is recovering from his second cor­
onary heart attack and, in spite of this illness, is still
cheering people with his story telling and sharp wit. You
need no microscope to see his sense of humor.
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AI.I.IS-CHALMERS

Power for a Growing World

CRAWLER TRACTORS

TRACTOR SHOVELS

TRACTOR LOADERS

MOTOR GRADERS

MOTOR SCRAPERS

PULL TYPE SCRAPERS

MOTOR WAGON

UTILITY TRACTORS

COOKE SALES & SERVICE COMPANY
Sedalia. Missofiri FuI’ron, Missouri

CI1iIIicoI'he. Missouri Sf. Joseph, Missouri
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1861

Worth County Centennial
Worth County had been organized only twenty years when the Citizens Bank

of Grant City was established in December, 1881.
John C. Dawson was the first President and William D. Winslow the first

Cashier. The bank was operated as a private bank until 1898 when it was incor­
porated as a state bank. During those years the bank occupied a frame building
on the east side of the square. In 1900 the brick building on the southeast corner
of the square was completed and has been occupied continuously by the bank

1961

since that year.

Behind the counter scene. about l9|0. Left to right: J.
L. Dawson, Cashier; John C. Dawson. President: and J. V.
Davidson. Assistant Cashier.

OUR EIGHTY YEAR TREND
using year end deposit totals.

Behind the counter scene today.

Officers. Directors. and Employees
WHEATON M. C. DAWSON. President
JAS. T. DUNCAN. Vice President
WOODSON H. TILTON. Vice President
JOHN P. DAWSON. Cashiernew......... $72.924.se

l90| .......... .. $|7|.484.54 gilgigik;/.EH';’ol.Eas|£I(_:E|;r,Tr.7|IIér|9|| ........., $|45,294.56 - -
|92| .................... $27|,602.62 3:...

.51?‘ ..fiiiifiLiiIZ1iiIili}iifiiif_.$igibiiibii7 :*.*¥.E..e?.A.:‘..S.-.”.°.".*:§::55'
|95| ............................ .. $2,722,494.02 . °"A“‘LET°HALL-Bu"din9<>us+°dian

I960 ................................ .. $3,320,887.62

I. L. Dawson was elected President in 1918 following the death of John C.
Dawson. In 1922 Abbie E. Dawson, widow of John C. Dawson, was elected Pres­
ident and served faithfully until 1947 when her son, W. M. C. Dawson, succeeded
her.

The directors and bank staff recognize that its uninterrupted success through
the past eighty years has been largely due to the loyalty and good will of those
whom it has been privileged to serve. They welcome this opportunity to express
their appreciation for the patronage received and to pledge their best efforts in
making this institution even more useful in the years to come.

CITIZENS BANK OF GRANT CITY
GRANT CITY. MISSOURI

MEMBER OF FEDERAL DEPOSIT INSURANCE CORPORATION
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LUTHER E. COOK GARY L. COOK

Cook Truck &
Tractor Co.

Dependable Service at Low Cost

Phone 45

SHERIDAN. MISSOURI

PONY EXPRESS rider, Roberf C. Sfricklin of Wor+h.
Missouri, and buried af Granf City. He rode from S}. Joseph,
Missouri fo Laramie. Wyoming and ‘to California. He married
Solomie Smifh January I3, I866. and quif riding fhe Express. (Omission by error from original edition)
Their only child was Ausfa Pringle of Wor+h.

FESTIVITIES DURING-‘WORTH COUNTY CENTENNIAL

xx .

r ¥'ig;:§?yi\"J

l Kickoff breakfasf served by Jay and lva Mae Goff.
2 Jay and lva Mae Goff and John C. Andrews caravan

band af Sheridan.
3 Kafhryn and Raymond Smifh followed by Beffy Rufh

Andrews and Deborah Parker.

4 Charles and Louie Cadle and grandchildren.



I Princesses Ru2‘hKobbe, Glenna Adams. Beverly Caclle,
Willa Sheeis. Refha Moufray. Queen Dorilla Hawks. Princesses
Mariorie Parker. Belly Byrns. Befiy Ruckman. Mary Lou Maud­
lin and Dorofhy Bell. Page boy. Charles Maudlin and page
girl. Brenda Thompson.

2 Chairman Kelfon Shipley announcing winner of Queen's
coniesf. Bernice Holland. chairman Queen's Ball. af lefr and

lca Cummings. Chairman Queen's nominafing commifiee. a’r
righf.

3 Mayor Frank Barker placing +he robe on fhe Queen.
4 Lieufenanf Governor Hillary Bush had iusf crowned 1-he

Queen. and Gail Mofsinger presenfs her wifh a bouquet
5 The Queen is being escoried from {he fronf sfage {'0

H12clignifary box by fhe Lieufenanf Governor.

Mrs‘
Ken:

Lyn:
Lela}
Non:
Eddi

Conn
Mar}

Lind:
Dian]
Tam:
Rosa]
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Mrs. William Gladstone

“CENTURAMA”
WORTH COUNTY CENTENNIAL

Grant City, Missouri—August 9-13, 1961
Produced by John B. Rogers 00.

Carl Hawley—Director

Mrs. Gordon Goff

Cast
Narrators

Mrs. Wm. Penney Mrs. Lynn Prather
Kenneth Romang Hale Sanders Mac Spainhower 3

O

Pro|ogue—EpIsoc|e I

Trumpeter: ; 1Mary Bram Jennifer Darnell Sharon Elwlck Grace Foland
Paula Hauber Mary Ann Penney

Cub Scouts

Lynn Adams Bin Locke Leslie Owens Lynn Sheddrick Mike Swift
Leland Cook Sammy Masters Bobby Prather Jack Spainhower Mark Terry
Norman Dunfee Frank Matteson Dennis Ray Ronnie Stephenson Brent Thompson, :
Eddie Jacobs Dennis Mitchell Glenn Sheddrick Joe Swift K. C. Thompson

Cadets
Connie Adams Janet Andrews Mary Ann Dannar Carole Jones Elegena Snow
Mary Lee Adams Marilyn Burns Marcia Girling Teddy Kemery Joyce WorthySailorettes

Linda Adams Keitha Holland Ann Pointer Hazel Supinger Diane Troutwine
Dianne Andrews Barbara Merckling Judy Roach Shirley Supinger Connie Walker
Tammy Constant Dalene Mitchell Marilyn Roach Marilyn Surplus ‘Carlene YoungRosalie Devers

4-H

Juna Chambers Stephanie Holland Linda Rauch Sharon Scott Alan Terry
Anita Cole Sharon Owens Neva Sue Ranch Mike Sherer Eddie Troutwine
CindyDowis Debbie Pritchard Benjamin Ray Rickey Simmons Elaine Welch
Reggie Finch Janet Pritchard Larry Romang Vicky Snow , Verna Wilson

States to Columbia.

Geraldean Comer Carol Cummings Susan Goff Joy Holtzman Shirley Maudlin Judy Scott
Nancy Craven Susie Gromer Patsy Hardy Karla Kidney Rhonda McClellan Connie Swain ;_y-1

Nations‘ Queens 3
Miss’Columbia, Karen Thompson Sonya Hass Bobbie Holland Leta Roach Genevieve Ross V

Color Guard 9725ABS 2-Detachment 3
Jack Andrews Harold Downing Roy Gromer James Monday
Hobert Combs Norman Downing Lyle Miller Kenton Thompson J

Horsemen E‘CleoAdams Jerry Cook Cleo Findley Harold Murdock Kenneth Sharp
Elbert Adams Max Cook Garland Gibson David Nally Herbert Sheets
DoyAllee C. O. Daniels Gordon Goff Norvel Nally Jay Shipley
GuyAllee J. C. Dannar Roy S. Goff Everett Rickabaugh Kelton Shipley
EddieAndrews Allen Davidson Glenn Hardy Galen Ruckman Raymond Smith
JqhnAndrews Max Dawson Glenn Hunter Willie Scadden Aubrey Wilkinson
HlllyardAsher Harley Elliott John Hunter Loyd Scott T. C. WilkinsonVernon Clark

Episode2-Worth County Story
Pioneer Family—Mr. and Mrs. Bill Waddle, Mark and Randy Weddie

J 9 ~ F mil —Dol Goff, Pat Kelly Brenda Thompson
% ple andMrs.GarlandSherer,BradSherer,RaebeccaSherer

Episode 3—Menof Destiny
Indian Chi f—-Fran is Goff Indian Braves—-StephenMathews, David Thrasher

e 0 Indian Princess—-DorisMcLaugh1m
Indian Bravm

CalvinAdams D unis Ei hmy Harold Fletchall Pat Kelly Charles Pickering
0.13,Adams Mike Eigfmy Bill Girling Jim Matteson Roger saville

DonnieAndrews Jghn Fan-en Gary Hendrickson Joe Matteson Curtis Streeterfiohn Darnell Dannie Fletchall



;,.;-_.;-.2:;:.- __.__::_~_~_:_._;-#1.‘:-._—s.-._~, 4

Indian Squaws
Louise Craven Dolores Goff Lois Miller Bernadine Thompson
Mary Eighmy Dean Miller Margie Snow

Indian Boys
Mark Eighmy Steve Goff Chase Humphrey David Mitchell Paul Swift
Doug Goff Scott Houk Kent Humphrey Mike Moutray

Indian Girls
Bobbie Geitner Linda Lowder Patty Moutray Kay Shockley Brenda Thompson

Judy Matteson Carol Shockley Dixie Jo Stephens

Episode 4—Un’roThis Land
Pioneer Men

Jackie Geitner

Trustin WilkinsonVernon Clark Joe Fletchall Glenn Hunter Raymond Smith _
Max Cook Garland Gibson John Hunter M_e1v1nWarman Berl Willson
Jerry Cook Jay Goff Jack Parker Bill Weddle Ross Woods
Harley Elliott Francis N. Goff Galen Ruckman Aubrey Wilkinson Ben Zollman
Justin Farrell Jakie Green (caller) Louis Rauch

Pioneer Women
Bertha Chapman Edith Findley Iva Mae Goff Betty Ruckman Pat Weddle
Venita Clark Virginia Farrell Ruth Hunter Kathryn Smith Leah Wilkinson
Berniece Cook Betty Fletchall Faye Pritchard Roberta Thompson Maude Wilkinson
Geraldine Cook Ruth Gibson Jessie Rauch Helen Warman Anna Zollman
Hallie Daniels

Rae Ann Cook
Vicki Craven
Leslie Hunter

Max Craven
"YJohn Craven

C. 0. Daniels

Jack Calhoun

Mary Adams
Ruth Barnes
Donnie Beavers
Kathryn Beavers
Mabel Bell
Max Beavers
Allyn Calhoun
Linda Calhoun
Marilyn Calhoun
Bertha. Chapman
Auda Costin
Madge Dalbey
Malcolm Eighmy
Milly Eighmy

Wm. Penney

Ronnie Dannar

Christine Adams
Deanna Dawson
Debra Dawson

Billy Gladstone

Nancy Hunter
Linda Rauch
Neva Sue Rauch

Bobby Findley
Jack McCrary

Cleo Findley

Pioneer Girls
Sue Ruckman
Mary Lou Swain
Rosemary Warman

Pioneer Boys
Mickey McCrary Michael Ruckman
Jerry Rauch Mark Weddle

Fake Band
Neva Green

Episode 5—TheSabbath Day

Eugene Fletchall

Lillie Fattig
Ada Fletchall
Betty Fletchall
Bobby Fletchall
Joe Fletchall
Norma Fletchall
Richard Fletchall
Teddy Fletchall
Charles Foland
Hazel Goff
Iva Mae Goff
Virgil Goff
Tom Goodson
Jakie Green

Carol Shockley

Alfred Proctor
Horseman—J. V. Stephenson

Ministers
Bill Hauber

Worshipers
Neva Green
Sharon Green
Hurley Hall
Vesta Hall
Bobbie Hunt
Carmetta Jackson
Joe Jackson
Margaret Locke
Pearl Matteson
Vestal Maudlin
Doris Mitchell
Janie Mitchell
Charles Motsinger
Frances Motsinger

Indian Princesses

Harry floss

Freida Motsinger
Emery Parman
Ethel Parman
Faye Pritchard
Janet Pritchard
Jerry Rauch
Jessie Rauch
Linda Rauch
Neva Sue Rauch
Elfredah Richards
Ed Roberts
Frances Romang
Kathy Romang
Larry Romang

Kay Shockley

Episode 6—OneHundred Years Ago
Commissioners

Russell Phillips
Judge McFerran—Austin Adams

Episode 7—TheDawn of Education
School Teacher--Roland Maudlin

Jennifer Dawson
Susan Gladstone
Sue Goff

School Boys
Charles Maudlin Boyd Pickering

School Girls
Mary Kemery
Debbie Ridge
Linda Riley

Boy on Horseback—Richard Adams

David Ridge

Jean Weddle
Noretta Weddle
Susie Weddle

Randy Weddle
Michael Wilkinson

Sharon Green

Phil Terry

Amanda Ross
Charles Ross
Clayton Ross
Clella Mae Ross
Franklin Ross
Marie Ross
Gertie Shockley
Jack Spainhower '
Marjorie Sparks
Madonna Stabe
Rosemary Stephenson
Paul Terry
Vanda Terry
Edna Thompson

Steve Riley

Linda Sheddrick
Patty Simmons
Jennifer Thompson

Veri
Jerr
Max

Gent
Audz
Berr
Gera

Bill
Bobb

Rae .
Evan
Shart

Hazel
Virgil

John
John

Austiz

Mary

Pauli:

DQ111114

J_9.ck I
Jim 1;

Viola
June l

John 1
John 1



Episode 8-Vol-ume In Black
Southern Ofi’icer—Phil Terry Northern Officer——JackCalhoun
Drummer—Nick Houk Abraham Lincoln—Harley Elliott

Civil War Soldiers

Austin Adams Oscar Chapman Doyle Parman Kenny Prather Harry Ross V
Ray Baker Gordon Fletchall Wm. Penney Alfred Proctor Chester Scott
Max Beavers Darold Hughes Russell Phillips Ed Roberts Ross WoodsCharles Cadle Charles Motsinger

Women

Mary Adams Milly Eighmy Frances Motsinger Jessie Rauch Marjorie Sparks
Kathryn Beavers Llllle Fattig Freida Motsinger Elfredah Richards Madonna Stabe
Louie Cadle Iva M_aeGoff Ethel Parman Frances Romang Vanda TerryMarilyn Calhoun Naomi Hughes Faye Pritchard Amanda Ross

Children

Donnie Beavers Linda Calhoun Kathy Romang Larry Romang Paul Terry iAllyn Calhoun Malcolm Eighmy

Episode 9—Comingof the Railroad
Old Fashioned Men

Vernon Clark Cleo Findley Jakie Green John Hunter Bill Weddle Berl Willson .
Jerry Cook Justin Farrell Darold Hughes Galen Ruckman Aubrey Wilkinson Ross Woods 5;
Max Cook Joe Fletchall Kenneth Hoover Louis Rauch Trustin Wilkinson Ben Zollman 3%
C. O. Daniels Francis N. Goff Glenn Hunter Raymond Smith

Old Fashioned Women J'_f

Geneva Andrews Hallie Daniels Neva Green Lynna Hoover Doris Mitchell Kathryn SmithAuda Costin Lillie Fattig Iva Mae Goff Ruth Hunter Faye Pritchard Joyce Thompson 1
Berniece Cook Virginia Farrell Rosie Goff Margaret Locke Betty Ruckman Anna Zollman gr
Geraldine Cook Betty Fletchall Naomi Hughes May LaMunyon Jessie Rauch ii

Pony Express R.ider—De1bertGabbert

Boys
Bill Barker Jack McCrary Joe Motsinger Jerry Rauch Mark Weddle Pat Weddle hf’
Bobbie Findley Mickey Mccrary Kenny Prather Michael Ruckman Randy Weddle Mike Wilkinson :54;

Girls ‘:55!Rae Ann Cook Leslie Hunter Debbie Pritchard Sue Ruckman Jean Wedlle “ii
Evanell Craven Nancy Hunter Linda Rauch Rosemary Warman Susie Weddle
Sharon Green Ann Prather Neva Sue Rauch F;

Fake Band ;‘
Hazel Goff Bill Hauber Charles Motsinger Edna Thompson ‘ii
VirgilGoff Pearl Matteson Freida Motsinger Noretta Weddle

Regular Band
John C. Andrews John Humphrey Neil Mathews Tom Snow M
John Barker John Lutes Jim Motsinger Charles Stephens ‘.4

K‘!

Episode lO—Good Old Days 1F‘!!!
Gay 90’: Men

Austin Adams Max Beavers Ross Findley George Hann U‘;
Gay 90's Women if

Mary Adams Lillie Andrews Marilyn Calhoun Vestal Maudlin Elfredah RichardsLucille Aldrich Della Bainum Alice_Cook Lois Phillips Madonna Stabe 'Pauline Andrews Kathryn Beavers Bermce Holland

Children

DonnieBeavers Allyn Calhoun Linda Calhoun Stephanie Holland Rickey Simmons
Can Can Girls

CarolCummings Susan Goff Susie Gromer Joy Holtzman Karla Kidney Rhonda McClellan
M di - M _N bl Ala;-' h Bicycle Rider—-Edwin Roberts
c(fp_f%:§.y1ifimpfireg 10 Elmer the Pl_1otographer——KennethThompson
old Car DriVer__Char1es F01-and Pony Cart Dr1ver—-BettyRuth AndrewsLifeguard——Ceci1Robertson

Firemen
J_ackCalhoun Horton Holland Russell Phillips J. V. StephensonJim Devers Joe Jackson

Bathing Beauties
ViolaDowney Elizabeth Hardy Esther McClellan Rosemary StephensonJuneDye Carmetta Jackson

Eight Piece Band
John _ J hn H m hrey N_eil Mathews Tom Snow
Johngarfigirews Jghn Llllltesp Jim Motsinger Charles Stephens



Episode 1:1-InMemoriclm
Firing Squad

Roger SavilleRay chuders Lawrence Thompson
Mike Jones

Officer—Roy Gromer
Civilian Man—Wm. Sparks

Donnie Merckling
John Merckling
Nurse—Bessie Robertson Bugler—John Humphrey Bugler (echo)—Ted Foland

Episode l2—Roaring Twenties
Roaring 20’s Men ‘

Harold Dye Charles Foland Francis N. Goff Frank Stabe ,
Ross Woods

Eugene Fletchall

Roaring 20’s Women
Virginia Farrell Mary Ruth Long Mary Ray Waurine Stephens
Joyce Thompson

Lyrma. Hoover

, Episode 'l3—Causeof Freedom
Nurses

Carmetta Jackson Madonna Stabe Bessie Robertson Ethel Parman
Soldiers

Jack Calhoun Harold Foland George Hann Joe Jackson Willard Maudlin
Soldier—Max Beavers Nurse—Elfredah Richards

. O 0

Episode 'I4—"HI”Neighbor
Allen Township—m. and Mrs. Cleo Smith, Kathy and Karla Smith
Fletchall Township-—Mr.and Mrs. Allen Sherer, Mike Sherer
Greene Township—lVIr.and Mrs. Jerry Hunt, David, Paul, and Phillip Hunt
Middlefork Township—Mr. and Mrs. Ancil Shipley, Jerry Rauch
Smith Township—Mr. and Mrs. Allan Thompson, Bruce Thompson
Union Township-—Mr.and Mrs. Dean Hammers, Barbara and Stephen Hammers

Episode 15—Fma|e
, Entire Cast

-Worth County Chorus
Co-Directors—Kenneth Thompson and Retha Maylan. Organist—Lou Goff

Sopranos Altos Tenors Basses
Marie Allee Nelle Ambrose John Andrews Jack Bell
Lula Elliott Anna Bales Burton Brown Jasper Dalbey
Beth Hart Bernice Findley Bill Dunfee Glenn Dennis
Carmeta Hass Crystal Jacobs Melvis Eighmy Burl Long
Ann Hawk Edith Lowder Bob Frazier Frank Lowder
Florence Hiatt Bessie Nye Eldon King Richard Swift
Margaret Houk Deloris Owens Neil Norris Chester Wall
Billie Humphrey Lena Wall Dick Norris Denzil Waugh
Rubye Spainhower Lucy Wilson J. B. Seat
Bonnie Taylor
Blanche Welsh

SPECTACLE DIVISION CHAmMAN—Kenneth Thompson
Scenario and Title Committee Properties Committee Grounds Committee
C. L. McLaughlin, Chairman Jack Parker, Chairman Albert Maudlin, Chairman
Faye Stephenson J. V. Stephenson Melbourne Fletchall
Fred Tate _ Bessie Weddle Fred Mozingo
Gayle Wllkmson Edith Weddle Uva Stabe
Edna Murdock Berl Willson Aubrey Wilkinson

Gayle Wilkinson
Costume and Make-up

CommitteeCast and Rehearsal Committee
Hazel Michel, Chairman Construction Co tteeArthur Knight, Chairman
Lula Elliott Max Groom Bernadine Thompson,
Mildred _Gromer Tony Kidney Chairman

1"\3/I‘f7g1L1r'°;1aI¥:1t°k§«17;‘:}3I-)‘111%1I11S David Thrasher guda Cosé.;1)I%f_ , Howard W rancis
Gayle Wilkinson eddle Lou Goff

_ Alice Miller
50111111System Committee Electrical Committee Lyle Miller
M91V1nWarman, Chairman Ralph Sheddrick, Chairman Phil Terry

Raymond Dickey Vanda Terry
Stage 01°" Harold Dye Mary Swift
Don Merckling Bill Hall Richard Swift
J°hn Mercklmg Gary Maudlin Austine Penney
Carl Saville R l d '
Roger Saville 0 an MaudlmGeorge Sherer

Carl Gene Spainhower

Waurine Stephens
Bob Locke
Margaret Locke

Special acknowledgement to all who assisted in any way



5 (Episofle I2) The Roaring Twenfies. The Charleston
Dancers, 'lhe Big Memory" of fhe Twenfies.

6 (Episode II) In Memoriam. The firing squad,
7 The Fake Band. (Episode 9).
8 (Episode IO. Good Old Days) The Can.Can (;;r|5_

l (Episode 3) Men of desfiny. The Ceremony of ihe
Calumei-.

2 Ceremonial Dance of fhe Grea+ Spirit.
3 The story of {he Princess Ulallee. fhe Dance of ‘lhe Blue

Bird. by Doris McLaughlin.
4 The enfire group of Indians. Francis Goff. Chief.

_3_



I (Episode I ) The Trumpefeers. menf. Elmer gefiing a picfure.
2 (Episode 8) Mail was delivered on horseback, known 5 Bafhing Beaufies Confesf. The Gay Ninefies.

as the pony boys. 6 (Episode 9) The coming of ‘the Railroad.
3 (Episode I0) The Good Old Days. Life resumed-—— 7 (Episode II) In Memoriam. Paying ’rribu’re fo ’rhe dead

‘ Elmer frying fo gef picfure. oi World War I.
4 The Medicine Man. Men enioying ‘the free enfer+ain- 8 (Episode 7) The Dawn of Educaiion. Early school.

_4_
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' I (Episode 5) The Lord's Prayer. i 4 (Episode 8) Volume in Black. Union soldiers.

2 and 3 (Episode 5) Sabbafh Day Services. , — 5 (Episode 8) Soufhern soldiers.



r

I and 2 Grand Finale. (Episode IS) The en+ire casf of
462 people.

3 Par? of fhe Sheriff's Posse Drill Team in ‘lhe Cenfurama.
4 The Narrafors: Mac Spainhower, Ausfine Penney. Ken­

nefh Romang. Jane Goff, Hale Sanders. Marie Prafher, Rulh
Gladsfone. wifh direcfor Carl Hawley.

5 Caravan Band—Merle Lufes. Diane Andrews. Madelyn

Shipley, Charlofie Sharp. Susie Gromer, Jim Mofsingei’.
Chuck Sfephens. John Barker. David Hardy, John Lufes. Neal
Ma+hews. Linda Lowder, Tom Snow and Direcfor John C.
Andrews.

6 Worfh Coum‘y Chorus who furnished +he vocal music for
{he Cenfurama.

7 Ceniennial Belles Sfyle Show.



I Parade Marshal J. O. Lynch leading flue Cenfennial
Parade. followed by 9725+l1Air Force Reserve Squadron. De+.
C.. Hobarf Combs. James Monday, Norman Downing. Lyle
Miller and Kenfon Thompson.

2 Moila Temple Horsemen, 51‘.Joseph.
3 Lee Shifflef and his parade horse. Wafhena, Kansas.

in foreground.

2??

v ....ILE PARADE

4 Unidenfified group.

5 Firsf prize. commercial and besl overall enfry. A com­
plefe wagon frain including sl1o+ gun guards. by Hue Granf
Cify Sale Barn.

6 ClnuclcWagon Saddle Club.
7 Unidenfified group.

iv
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‘ I Cen’rennia| Queen Dorilla Hawk. 5 Clearfield band.
* 2 Kelfon Shipley. General Chairman. and Mrs. Shipley. 6 S+an|:>erryband.
' 3 Gordon Goff. Vice Chairman. and Mrs. Gofm‘. 7 Fair¥ax band.

4 Grand Cify band. 8 Albany band.

_3_
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I Firs’: prize—Bly+l1edale Saddle Club.
2 Second prize—New Hampfon Saddle Club.
3 Ringold Counfy Saddle Club.
4 Worfh Counfy Sheriff's Posse.

5 Hopkins Saddle Club.
6 Parade enfry.

7 Six pony hiich, by Dr. Garfen. Maryville, Missouri.
8 Parade enfry by lsadora, depicfing Rinaldo Brown.

_9_
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I Parade enfry. Cifizens Bank. Gr-inf Cify. 5 Farrell's Varie+y and Frank's Au+o Supply.
2 Gospel Singers. 6 Wes+ Fork Booslers 4-H Club.
3 Lions Club of Ml-.Ayr. 7 Genfry Counfy 4-H.
4 Prugh Dunfee Funeral Home. 8 Willing Workers 4-H Club.

_1()_



I First prize Communify Floaf, Irena Willing Workers.
2 Second prize Communify Floaf. Bloclrfon. Iowa.
3 Granf Cify American Legion Auxiliary.
4 Business and Professional Women. Gran} Cify.

a=-­

I

.l

l

1

5 Mounf Ayr old fire fruck.
6 Mounf Vernon Golden Belles.
7 Hy-Vee Food Sfore.
8 Times Tribune.

_11_
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I Firs? prile Unusual Enfry. Arnold Carlson, Kenf. Iowa.
2 Second prize Unusual Eniry. Harrison Smith. Russel

Sh" I d ' ' .
lP3eyPai::cli:g clowns. Charles Foianci. Mike Eighmy, Burr

House and Dr. Pariter.

4 Prugh Dunr'ee Funeral Service.
5 Andrews Funeral Service.
6 Aiiendale Town Link.
7 Bram Funeral Service.
8 Ray Baker wiih his pony ieam.



I Firs} Prize Decorafive, P.E.O., Sisferhood. 5 Sorosis

2 Second‘ Prize Commercial, fhird prize averall, |nfer- 5 Ckambe‘, of commeme_ Gum; CW,‘County Telephone Co.
3 Third Prize Decorafive, Honey Grove. 7 Sheridan American: Legion.
4 Aflwnaeun Club_ 8 Mi’.Aw American Legion.



I Firs‘?Prize Hisforical Hifch. Town of Denver.

2 Third Prize Communify Float Blocldon, Iowa.
3 B|oc|(’ron American Legion.
4 Rofary Club. Granf Cify.

_14_

5 Sisfers 01‘fhe Swish. I955, Allendale.

6 Worfh Counfy Farm Bureau.
7 B. Prugh 8: Sons.
8 The Clown Rides, Burr House.
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5 Bill Perry King. Dianna and Debra Parker. in fore­ground.
6 Terry Cole. Redding, Iowa.
7 Bill and Susan Jackson.

8 Clowns Chas. Foland and Burr House in foreground.

I Brenda Cosfin, Anifa Bell: Cole and Joe Spainhower.
2 Sherri and Leland Cook in foreground.
3 Beffy Rufh Andrews and Malcolm Eighmy.
4 Doug Warden and Gregg Warden. Salina. Kansas: and

Tyrone Musick, Parnell.

__]_5_
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a I Cynfhia. Sharon and David Dunfee in foreground. Miller. Defense Ah‘orney. frying Dr. Parker on charges of

2 Beginning at righ+—Barry McClellan. Mike Moufray, sfealing mule.
Jefi Saunders, Mike Chrisfian. 7 Chas. Foland wi’rh Dr. Richard Swiff, Psychiafrisf. giv­

3 Burton Miller wifh wagon. Allen Calhoun. ing Dr. Parlter menial iesf. Defense AH-orney pleads fhaf
4 Brenda Cosfin. Dave Gilland and Coleen Cosfin. Parker should have a lighfer senfence. on accounl of being
5 Silly Old Grandmas—Hazel Gail‘ wifh granddaughfer crazy.

Carmen in buggy and Ruby Sfephens wiih grandson Jeff. in 8 Judge Gail Mofsinger senl-encing Charley Pray fo fhe
foreground. iail for being married ‘lo fhe same woman, (Rosa) ’roo long.

6 Kangaroo Cour+—Gail Mofsinger, Judge; and Ber? 64years.

‘ -16­



"Ma. r

I Union Church Services Sunday morning af ‘the High
School Auditorium.

2 Midway.
3 The Hisforical Marker placed in Hue Counfy Cour}

yard. Glen Hunter, Chm. of Monument Commifiee; Waller
Cummings, Masfer of Ceremonies; Rev. A. D. Phillips, dedi­
cafion speaker. and Clifford Hass, Com. member.

4 Glen Hunfer placing a fime capsule beneafh flue sfone,
fo be opened in {he year 20l I.

5 Watershed slruclure locafed on flue Kennel}: Hoover
farm and a group fouring flue sfrucfure affer fire dedicafion

services.

6 Specfafors lisfening ‘lo llwe dedicaiion speech 0? Lieu—

genanf Gov. Hillary Bush of Plafle River wafer sliced al Sheri­an.

7 Jenny A. Henry, Counlyk olldesi living woman. Jenny
Davidson born in flue counfy, age 93,. had Ill clliilderm has 40
grandcluildrem. I06 greaf grandchildren, 4 greaf«greaf-gram:l­children.

8. Oldesf and Hue youngesf allending MmeCenfennial,
Five generafions. John Dallas Scadden WU years old and
Befly Gail Miller. ‘lhree weelts.

_17_



I Dresses over I00 years old. 4 Dresses over 50 years old.

2 Modern day Cenfennial dresses. 5 Panorama of I00 years. wifh Melville Mafhews as

3 Dresses over 70 years old. Masler of Ceremonies’
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5 Judging a class of Full Whislrers.
6 Class in most unique.
7 Class in besf groomed.
8 Firsf place winners—Galen Ruckman. leasf beard:

Clayfon Ross, mosf unique: Bob Devers, besf groomed; Cleo
Adams, full beard.

I A pan‘ of flue over 80 years old group.
2 Gospel Singers. Bill King. direcfor.
3 Children's Sfyle Show.
4 Leland Long, Ed Eighmy, Melvis Eighmy and Del

Eighmy engraved and sef flue marker.
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PLACE THIS

IN THE

BACK OF YOUR

WORTH COUNTY

CENTENNIAL BOOK

FOR A COMPLETE C

RECORD.

Your Centennial Committee wishes to thank all those who helped to make the
Worth County Centennial an outstanding success.
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